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Vision 2020

To be responsive, vibrant, reliable and efficient Institution

Manage, upgrade and expand operational boundary on
sound "economic principles’

Arrest and bring down power lransmission losses and
attain world class transmission system.

Optimize revenus generation through alternative use of
available resources, adopt cost control measures and
explore uncoentrolled revenue path

Adapt falr working practices, empower collectives, and
make PSTCL “a great institution™.

Pursue holistic Corporate Social Responsibllities.
Make safety a way of life.

Core Values

Trust, Mutual Respect and Industrial harmony
Discipline, Dedication, Commitment & Transparency
Dignity, Hnnntyl |l'ltﬂﬂ_l'|1¥

- Organizational Pride with Sincerity of purpose
Sharing, Caring & Concern

Operational Excellence & Professionalism
Creatlvity, Research & Development
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 12"Annual General Meeting of the Members of Punjab State
Transmission Corporation Limited earlier scheduled for 22.09.2022 will now be held on Friday, 30"
September, 2022 at 12.00 Noon at the Registered Office of the Company at PSEB Head Office, The
Mall, Patiala to transact the following Business:

Ordinary Business

1.

2.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements as at 31"March 2022, the reports of the

Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for FY 2022-23.

Special Business

3.

To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2022-23 as approved by the Board
of Directors of the Corporation and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the appointment made
by the Board of Directors of M/s Reema Arya & Co., Cost Accountant, #1823, St Bugga Badana, Kacha
Patiala as Cost Auditors of Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited, for conducting the audit of
the cost records of the Corporation for the financial year 2022-23, at a lump sum remuneration of Rs.
25,000/- (Rs. Twenty Five Thousand only) inclusive of TA & DA but exclusive of other statutory levies
to be paid extra as applicable from time to time under the provisions of section 148 (3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time
notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India as set out in the Statement annexed to
the notice, be and is hereby ratified.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to

do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this
resolution".

By Order of the Board

For & on behalf of

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Sahil Pandey)

Place : Patiala Company Secretary
Dated : 8" September, 2022

Notes:

a)

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote instead
ofhimself/herselfand the proxy (s) need not be a member of the Corporation.

<D
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b) Proxies in order to be effective should be lodged with the Corporation at least 48 hours before the
Commencement of the meeting.

c¢) Copy of Audited Annual Accounts of PSTCL for FY 2021-22 together with Report of Directors' and
Auditors' thereon.

d)  Anexplanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of business to
be transacted is annexed hereto.

DA/AsAbove
No0.1510/1524/CS/T-45/Vol.-111 Dated: 08.09.2022

To Members:

1. His Excellency, the Governor of Punjab through Principal Secretary, Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy Branch), Chandigarh.

2. Shri Vijay Kumar Janjua, IAS, Chief Secretary, Government of Punjab, Main Civil Secretariat-I,
Chandigarh.

3. Shri Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS, Principal Secretary, Government of Punjab, Department of Finance,
Civil Secretariat-I, Chandigarh.

4.  ShriA. Venu Prasad, IAS, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Member, PSTCL, Patiala.

5. Shri Tejveer Singh, IAS, Principal Secretary, Government of Punjab, Department of Power, Civil
Secretariat-II, Chandigarh.

6.  ShriVarun Roojam, IAS, Excise Commissioner, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

7. Shri Kamal Kishor Yadev, IAS, Taxation Commissioner, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

8. ShriVijay Namdeorao Zade, IAS,(Member, PSTCL), Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

9 Shri Bhupinder Singh, IAS, Special Secretary, Department of Power, Government of Punjab, Civil
Secretariat-11, Chandigarh.

10. ShriBaldev Singh Sran, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, PSPCL, Patiala.

11. Smt. Sakshi Sawhney, IAS, D.C. Patiala.

12. Shri Aaditya Uppal, IAS, Municipal Commissioner, Patiala.

13. Shri Arun Sekhri, IAS, Divisional Commissioner, Patiala.

14. ShriJatinder Kumar Goyal, Director/Finance, PSPCL, Patiala.

15. ShriVinod Kumar Bansal, Director/Finance & Commercial, PSTCL, Patiala.

Endst. No.1525/1528/CS/T-45 Vol.-111 Dated: 08.09.2022

To Directors:

1.  Smt. Raji Pramod Shrivastava, IAS, (Director/PSTCL), Additional Chief Secretary-cum-Financial
Commissioner, Forests and Wild Life and Food Processing, Government of Punjab, Civil Secretariat-II,
Chandigarh

2. Er.Yogesh Tandon, Director/Technical, PSTCL, Patiala.

Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal, Independent Director, PSTCL, Street No. 1, Central Town, Sutehri

Road, Hoshiarpur.

4.  Er. Anil Kaplush, Independent Director, PSTCL, # 225, PUDA Enclave I, Rajpura Colony, Patiala.

98]
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Endst. No. 1529/1530/CS/T-45 Vol.-111 Dated: 08.09.2022
To Auditors:

1. M/s B D Bansal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditor, PSTCL, 7-GF, Sant Isher Singh

Nagar Flats, Pakhowal Road, Ludhiana.
2. M/s Shweta Aggarwal & Associates, Secretarial Auditor, PSTCL, 5/1025, Mohan Meakin Society,

Vasundhara, Sector-5, Ghaziabad-201012.

For and on behalf of
For Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(SahilPandey)
Place : Patiala Company Secretary
Dated : 8" September, 2022

CC: No.1531/1532/CS/T-45 Vol.-111 Dated:08.09.2022
1.  ChiefFinancial Officer, PSTCL, Patiala.
2. ChiefAccounts Officer/Finance & Audit, PSTCL, Patiala.
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Annexure to Notice

Explanatory Statement in respect of the agenda to the business to be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting of PSTCL.

Ordinary Business

Item No. 1
Dy. CAO/A&R, O/o Chief Financial Officer, PSTCL vide his letter n0.532/CFO/A&R-136 dated
06.07.2022 had informed that it will not be possible to get available the final comments of C&AG on the

date of Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, an agenda for convening of 12" Annual General Meeting of
PSTCL had been placed alongwith the Draft Annual Accounts of PSTCL for the FY-2021-22 with the

proposal to adjourning the 12" AGM as Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the FY 2021-22
along with report of Statutory Auditors/C&AG of India will not be available for adoption in 12" Annual
General Meeting of the Company. BOD's accordingly passed the agenda and thereafter notice(s) for
convening of 12" Annual General Meeting of PSTCL on 22.09.2022 has been issued to all respective

concerns.

Now, Chief Financial Officer, PSTCL vide Agendano. 127/CFO/A&R-79 dated 07.09.2022 has submitted
the Audited Annual Financial Statements consisting of Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2022, Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended 31" March, 2022, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31* March,
2022, Statement of change in equity for the period ended 31" March, 2022 and Notes to Accounts along
with the comments/replies of C&AG of India forming integral part thereof for approval of the Board of
Directors.

In view of the submissions made above and as intimated by Chief Financial Officer, PSTCL, the audited
annual statement of accounts of the Corporation for FY 2021-22 along with report of Statutory
Auditors/C&AG of India and Directors' Report is now available for adoption in the 12" Annual General
Meeting required to be convened/held on or before 30.09.2022.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval as Ordinary Resolution.

Item No. 2

Pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956,
the auditors of the Government Company are to be appointed by or re-appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditors General of India (C&AGQG) and their remuneration has to be fixed by the Company in the Annual
General Meeting or in such manner as the company in general meeting may determine as per Section 142 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the authorization given by the members of the company, Board of Directors in its 70" meeting
held on 16.12.2021 approved the remuneration and other terms and conditions including reimbursement of

@
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out of pocket expenses of M/s B.D. Bansal & Co. Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors appointed
by C&AG for FY 2021-22 as under:

M/S B.D. Bansal & Co. Chartered Accountants,7GF, Sant Isher Singh Nagar Flats, Pkahowal Road,
Ludhiana appointed by C&AG as Statutory Auditors of the corporation for FY 2021-22 under Section 139
of Companies Act, 2013 shall be paid remuneration amounting Rs. 3,50,000 (Rs. Three Lacs Fifty
Thousand only) excluding GST which shall be paid extra for conducting audit of accounts of PSTCL for
the Financial Year 2021-22.

Statutory Auditors and its staff shall be entitled for reimbursement of TA/DA and hotel charges for
performing journeys within Punjab and Chandigarh, where the auditors have no head office or branch
office for conducting the Statutory Audit of the books of accounts of PSTCL, at the rates specified in TA
Regulations as amended from time to time as per entitlement of the officers/staff of the Corporation along
with hotel charges outside Punjab and Chandigarh. For the purpose of TA/DA, Auditors and its staff will
be categorised as under:-

Category
Partner of the Firm I
Qualified CA employee of the Firm II
Semi qualified/Articles of the Firm 111

Reimbursement of the hotel charges will be subject to non-availability of guest houses of PSPCL and
PSTCL.

C&AG have yet to make the appointment of Statutory Auditors of PSTCL for FY 2022-23. It is proposed
that Board of Directors may be authorized to fix the remuneration and other terms and conditions including
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for FY 2022-23 in
connection with the audit work of PSTCL.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval as Ordinary Resolution.

Item No.3

Pursuant to Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 read with Section 148(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Cost Auditor approved by the Board of Directors on the basis of
recommendation of Audit Committee shall require to be ratified by the shareholders.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of PSTCL in its 73"
meeting held on 16.07.2022 approved the appointment of M/s Reema Arya & Co., Cost Accountant,
#1823, St Bugga Badana, Kacha Patiala as Cost Auditors of Punjab State Transmission Corporation
Limited, for conducting the audit of the cost records of the Corporation for the financial year 2022-23, at a

&
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED

lump sum remuneration of Rs. 25,000/~ (Rs. Twenty Five Thousand only) inclusive of TA & DA but
exclusive of other statutory levies to be paid extra as applicable from time to time under the provisions of
section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as
amended from time to time notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India. The
remuneration of the Cost Auditor as approved above was subject to the ratification by the Shareholders of
the Corporation in general meeting.

Accordingly, members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors for the financial
year 2022-23 by passing ordinary resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is directly or indirectly concerned or
interested in the resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution as special resolution for your approval.

For & on Behalf of
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Sd/-
Place: Patiala (Sahil Pandey)
Dated: 08.09.2022 Company Secretary
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 12" Annual Report on the performance of your Corporation for
the financial year ended 31" March, 2022 along with audited Financial Statements, Auditors' Report and
Review of Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the review period.

FINANCIALPERFORMANCE
The financial performance of the Corporation for the year ended 31" March, 2022 with comparative position
ofthe previous year is summarized as under:

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
Fortheyear | Fortheyear
ended| ended March
March 31" 312021
2022 (Restated)
Income:
Revenue from Operations 1,47,257.54 1,33,840.08
Other Income 4,169.57 4,164.12
Total Income 1,51,427.12 1,38,004.20
Expenses:
Employee Benefits Expenses 55,610.04 52,775.96
Finance Costs 37,010.12 44,680.04
Depreciation, amortization expenses & impairment expenses 30,449.07 30,187.12
Other expenses:
Repair & Maintenance 3,178.61 3,187.12
Administration & General Expenses 2,551.85 2,603.37
ULDC Charges 888.03 980.46
Other expenses /debits 91.46 1,590.38
Total Expenses 1,29,779.19 1,36,261.03
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (PBT) 21,647.93 1,743.17
Tax Expense
Current tax - -
Profit /(Loss) for the period 21,647.93 1,743.17
Other Comprehensive Income
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Gratuity (137.98) 10.56
Other Comprehensive Income (137.98) 10.56
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 21,509.94 1,753.73
Earning per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted 3.57 0.29

@
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During the year under review the total income of Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL)
was Rs. 1,51,427.12 (FY 2021-22) as against Rs. 1,38,004.20 (FY 2020-21) during the previous year (Rs. in
Lacs).

Profit after tax during the year was Rs. 21647.93 (FY 2021-22) against Profit of Rs. 1,743.17 (FY 2020-21)
during previous year (Rs. in Lacs).

SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized Equity Share Capital of the Corporation is Rs. 3000 Crore divided into 300 Crore equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each. The issued and paid up equity share capital as on 31" March, 2022 was Rs.
605,88,34,650/- divided in to 605883465 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up which is entirely held by
the Government of Punjab and its nominees.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
No amount has been proposed to be transferred to reserves for the year under review.

DIVIDEND
No amount has been proposed to be recommended as dividend for the period under review.

VISION, MISSION AND CORE VALUES

In order to keep pace with the changing business environment, your Corporation has formulated *“Vision,
Mission and Core Values” which are being pursued to make the Corporation a responsive, vibrant, reliable
and efficient Institution.

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT

During the period under report, your corporation's thrust was to continue the existing transmission system as
reliable and efficient and to ensure upgradation/augmentation of the existing transmission system and
commissioning of new transmission lines and grid substations as per the requirement of Punjab. During the
period under report, your Corporation has been able to add 1840.50 MVA capacity and 71.641circuit
kilometers of transmission lines in the state grid system at the Voltage level of 400K V/220KV/132K V.

The voltage class wise capacity in terms of MVA in our transmission network is as under:

Sr. Voltage MVA Capacity
No. Class As on As on As on
31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.07.2022
1 400KV 4890.00 5390.00 5890.00
2 220KV 27855.00 29195.50 29562.50
3 132KV 6715.00 6715.00 6777.50
Total 39460.00 41300.50 42230.00

The voltage class wise transmission lines in terms of circuit kilometers in our transmission network is as
under:
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Sr. Voltage Circuit Kilometer
No. Class As on As on As on
31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.07.2022
1 400KV 1626.068 1637.376 1637.376
2 220KV 8124.407 8183.933 8209.962
3 132KV 3308.091 3308.898 3316.682
Total 13058.566 13130.207 13164.020

The major up-gradation/augmentation of existing as well as construction of new lines and sub-stations
completed during the period under report are as follows:

TRANSMISSION LINES

1 LILO of one Ckt of 400kV Talwandi Sabo Moga Circuit at 400kV Switching Station at Behman
Jassa Singh Wala Line energised on 16.03.2022.

2 | 200 MW connection to HMEL Polymer Refinery (joint venture of Hindustan Petroleum and
Laxmi Mittal Energy) released at 400kV voltage from Behman Jassa Singh Wala which is first
ofits kind in India, line,energized on dated 27.03.2022.

3 | 220KV Sandhaur Kup Kalan line energised on 23.06.2021.

220 KV DC Line from 220 KV Gaunsgarh to 220KV Ladhowal commissioned (Feb. 22).

5 | Work of augmentation of conductor with HTLS of 220 KV DC line from 400 KV Jalandhar
(PGCIL) to Kartarpur (both circuits). This work also helped in enhancement of ATC/TTC
limits of State.

6 | 220kV Passiana Dhablan Line energised on 22.04.2022.

7 | LILOatSadiq 132kV Ferozepur-Muktsar Line energised on 04.04.2022.

8 132 KV Link Between 132 KV GT Road-132 KV Sakatri Bagh through Underground Cable
(132 KV Cable 1x630 Sq mm) charged at no load on dated 30.07.2022. This is first
underground 132 kV project in Punjab.

GRID SUBSTATIONS
During the period under report, T/F capacity had been added/ augmented/dismantled/ replaced during the
period under report at 04 No. 400KV Substation,20 Nos. 220KV Substations and 8 No. 132KV Substations.

O&M OF TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

During the period, your Corporation has taken the steps to maintain the Transmission System at its best. For
this purpose preventive maintenance was carried out as per the schedules and instructions and procedure
Manual in Compliance of Indian Electricity Act, 2003, Indian Grid Code, State Grid Code & CEA. Few of
works carried out during the period are as under:

Sr. | Description of Works 2021-22 01/04/22 to 30/06/22
No. (FY 2022-23)

1 Replacement of Breakers 125 Nos. 20 Nos.

2 Replacement of CTs 196 Nos. 132 Nos.

@
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Sr. | Description of Works 2021-22 01/04/22 to 30/06/22
No. (FY 2022-23)

3 Replacement of PTs 27 Nos. 01 Nos.

4 Replacement of S/S Batteries 06 Nos. 01 Nos.

5 Replacement of LAs 64 Nos. 05 Nos.

6 Replacement of C&R Panels 46 Nos. 06 Nos.

7 Replacement of Relays 340 Nos. 196 Nos.

. Power availability during FY 2021-22 15 99.8713%.

. Emergency Restoration system (ERS) were installed to restore the supply at the earliest where
breakdown happened due to the fallen towers.

. PSTCL has adopted High Temperature Low Sag conductor to increase the reliability of
Power/Transmission System first time in Punjab.

. Live Line/Hotline maintenance of Transmission Lines which was started last year is continuing
successfully.

. Oil reclamation of 2 no. transformers at 220KV Banga and 220KV Talwani Sabo Substations have been
done.

. 85 nos. substations have been equipped with 2™ source battery. Timely commissioning of 3" 500MVA
ICT at400KV S/S Rajpura led to record increase of ATC/TTC limits.

. 132KV S/S Banga upgraded to 220KV S/S. 220KV S/S GNDTP has been taken over from PSPCL.

. 400KV S/S Behman-Jassa Singh Commissioned along with DC line to M/s HMEL.

. 32 nos. Bus bar protection systems have been commissioned.

PUNJAB STATE GRID OPERATION

PUNJAB STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE (PSLDC)

The SLDC organization is the apex body for operation, monitoring and control of power system in the State.
The essential activities like pre-dispatching activities including scheduling of generation and operational
planning, real time dispatch etc. are being discharged in accordance with the directions of NRLDC and
prescribed grid operation procedures to ensure safety and security of the grids. To achieve maximum security
and efficiency, SLDC closely monitors the control of the frequency, voltage and line flows, economic
generation, switching operations etc.

By way of transmission system strengthening and efficient/coordinated grid operations, the maximum
demand met has increased from 11705 MW (during FY 2017-2018) to 13606 MW (during 2019-20), and
14295 MW on 22.08.2022 (as per SCADA data) due to increase in ATC/TTC limit of the State of Punjab. The
ATC/TTC limits have been enhanced from 6600/7200 MW in Paddy 2020 to 7100/7700 MW in Paddy 2021
and further to 8500/9000 in Paddy 2022 as detailed below:
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Sr.
No.

Duration

Time
Period
(in hrs.)

Total
Transfer
Capability
(TTC) of
Punjab
(MW)

Reliability
Margin (MW)
(b)

Available
Transfer
Capability
(ATC) of Punjab
(MW)
(c)=(a)-(b)

Remarks

(@
7400

1 April 21- 00-24 600 6800

August 21

Commissioning
of 4™ 500MVA
ICT at

Amritsar (PG)

& Conductor
augmentation

of 220 KV
Ludhiana(PG) -
Lalton Kalan
D/C to HTLS, etc.

400KV Bus
Splitting
arrangement at
765 KV S/Stn.
Moga (PGCIL)

0000 - 600 7400
0800
1800 -

0000

0800 -
1800
00-24

2 Sep 21 - 8000

April 22

7700 600 7100

3 May-22 8200 500 7700 Augmentation

of 315 to
500MVA ICT
at Ludhiana

4 Jun-22 00-24 8700 500 8200 Com&nissioning
of 3 500MVA

ICT at Rajpura

Conductor
augmentation
of 220KV
Jalandhar-
Kartarpur D/C
to HTLS

5 July-22 00-24 9000 500 8500

onwards

BOUNDARY METERING CUM TRANSMISSION LEVEL ENERGY AUDIT
The energy meters for assessment of PSTCL transmission losses have been installed on all boundary points.

The percentage month wise transmission losses of PSTCL network for year 2020-21 and 2021-2022 are as
under:-

FY 2020-2021
2.50

FY 2021-2022
2.31

Month

Average Transmission Losses for FY

The transmission losses has decreased from 2.50% (FY 2020-21) t0 2.31% (FY 2021-22).

an
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Open Access

. Punjab SLDC is granting online NOC to STOA Customers.

. Deviation accounting of large IPPs, selling power to PSPCL, (M/s NPL, M/s TSPL & M/s GVK) were
prepared besides Accounts of Scheduled and Unscheduled Interchange (UI)/Deviation.

. Detailed procedure for Short Term Open Access, Medium Term Open Access/Long Term Access,
Forecasting, Scheduling, Accounting & Deviation Settlement of Solar & Wind Generators and Energy
accounting and Deviation Settlement of State Entities has been prepared and issued after with approval
of Hon’ble PSERC.

. Registration of 33 no. Pooling Stations (with 54 no. Solar Generators) with solar generation capacity of
5 MW & above has been done before start of their forecasting & scheduling activities as the PSERC
Regulations.

. Deviation limit for the State of Punjab for solar Generation Capacity from 150 MW to 200 MW, as per
the provisions of CERC (Deviation Settlement Mechanism & related matters) Regulations, 2014, as
amended from time to time was got revised from NRPC. After revision of deviation limit of Punjab
w.e.f. 01.11.2021, PSPCL and the State of Punjab has been saving deviation charges of around Rs. 2
Crores per month.

. Open Access and Energy Accounting data is being regularly updated on SLDC website on weekly basis,
including Open Access Procedures, Open Access Charges, List of Open Access Customers, List of
Registered Solar Generators/ Pooling Stations/QCAs, Weekly Accounts pertaining to Energy
Scheduled by Open Access Customers on daily, TOD & 15-min basis and Monthly Unscheduled
Interchange (UI)/ Deviation Settlement accounts (with daily & TOD details) and other operational data.

SCADA

Real time data of 169 No. Substations/Generating Plants (including IPPs) is being successfully reporting at
SLDC Ablowal Patiala and the telemetry of 2 No. substations is under process out of 190 Nos. total 400KV/
220KV/ 132K V/ Generating substations.

The Business Processes and the underlying computer resources were jointly evaluated by SLDC and NCIIPC
from the point of view of identifying those computer resources, the incapacitation or destruction of which
may have a debilitating impact on National Security, National Economy, Public Health or Public Safety.
SCADA System and URTDSM System installed at SLDC Ablowal has been declared as Critical Information
Infrastructure (CII) by NCIIPC, New Delhi vide their letter dated. 10" June 2022.

Govt. of Punjab, Department of Power (Energy Branch) vide their notification No. 11/29/2022-PE3 dated
28.7.2022 has also declared Punjab SCADA System as Critical Information Infrastructure (CII).

SLDC
Implementation work of SAMAST framework in Punjab has commenced from March'22.

The existing interface metering infrastructure shall be replaced with latest technology Advanced Metering
Infrastructure at all interface points of PSTCL. This will enable remote meter reading from state of the art data
centre to be established at SLDC Ablowal under this project.

&)
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The main objective of the project is to implement ABT Scheduling and Settlement mechanism on Intrastate
Entities like IPPs, State Generators, Open Access Consumers/Generators and Solar Generators as per
regulatory guidelines.

It will reduce chances of manual errors and will help in achieving better Grid Control through software based
ABT Scheduling and Settlement, Transmission Outage management, Demand and Generation forecasting,
Financial Accounting modules etc..

AWARDS
SLDC has been awarded winner in March, 2022 in Best Performing SLDC Category by IPPAL.

LT.INITIATIVES
(a) During the Financial Year 2021-22:
. Account Management System (Voucher Level):

AMS software was upgraded by adding feature of attaching supporting documents with Vouchers was
developed and implemented. Further software was upgraded to prepare financial statements on real
time basis.

. Online GST Portal:
In the wake of policy changes by GST council, regarding issuing of e-invoice, the software application
was modified.

. Cloud On-boarding:
Different software applications running on different platforms viz ASP.NET, C#, JQuery, Java Script,
HTML, MySQL, SQL-Server, Oracle from from PSPCL servers & SLDC servers, initially to the Cloud
environment at Private vendors and finally migrated to Punjab State Data (PSDC) located at Mohali.

(b) During the Financial Year 2022-23 (till date):

. Centralized Payment System:
A new module of Centralized payment under Accounts Management Systemhas been developed to
enhance transparency & efficiency in payments. With new process of centralized payment, supplier/
vendors payments (except statutory payments) will be made centrally at the Head Office level. Module
isunder testing phase and will be implemented at the earliest.

. Cyber Security:
PSTCL is taking every required steps on this vital issue.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Pursuant to Article 45 of Articles of Association of the Company, Chairman-cum-Managing Director
and Directors are being appointed by the State Government being controlling Shareholder and their
position as on the date of this report is as under:

a
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Sr. | Name of Director Designation Date of
No. appointment
1 | Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS Chairman-cum-Managing Director 04.10.2021
2 | Smt. Raji Pramod Woman Director 28.05.2018
Shrivastava, IAS
3 | Sh. Tejveer Singh, IAS Nominee Director 16.04.2022
4 | Sh. Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS Nominee Director 18.07.2022
5 | Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal Director/Finance & Commercial 24.10.2019
(Also holding the charge of
Director/Administration, PSTCL)
6 | Sh. Yogesh Tandon Director/Technical 04.07.2020
7 | Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal | Independent Director 11.09.2020
8 | Sh. Anil Kaplush Independent Director 11.09.2020

CHANGES IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board of Directors has undergone some changes during the FY 2021-22 and
thereafter. The following Directors have been retired/ ceased to be Directors of the Company from April, 2021

till the date of this report:-

Sr. | Name of Director Designation Tenure
No.
1 | Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS Chairman-cum-Managing 18.08.2020 to
Director 04.10.2021
2 | Sh. K AP Sinha, IAS Nominee Director 30.06.2020 to
05.07.2022
3 | Sh. Ajoy Sharma, IAS Nominee Director 11.07.2022 to
18.07.2022
4 | Sh. Dilip Kumar, IAS Nominee Director 28.01.2022 to
16.04.2022
5 | Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Sharma Director/Administration 27.08.2019 to
02.12.2021
6 | Sh. Karanvir Singh Dhillon Director/Administration 02.12.2021 to
04.05.2022

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by Sh. Anurag Agarwal,
IAS, Sh. KAP Sinha, IAS, Sh. Ajoy Sharma, IAS, Sh. Dilip Kumar, IAS, Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Sharma and Sh.

Karanvir Singh Dhillon during their association with the Corporation.

KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL (KMP)

Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
ofthe Company as on the date of the report:
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Sr. Name Designation

No.

1 Sh. A.Venu Prasad, IAS Chairman-cum-Managing Director

2 Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal Director/Finance & Commercial

3 Sh. Yogesh Tandon Director/Technical

4 Sh. Sudhir Kumar Chief Financial Officer

5 Sh. Sahil Pandey Company Secretary
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PSTCL believes in striving continuously towards higher levels of transparency, responsibility, accountability
and fairness in all aspects of'its operations. The Board of PSTCL believes and supports Corporate Governance
practices of high standard, ensuring observance of these principles in all its dealings.

BOARD MEETINGS
Total number of 6 (Six) Board meetings were held during FY 2021-22.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
The Corporation has the following Committees of the Board:

COMMITTEE OF WHOLE TIME DIRECTORS (WTD)
As on the date of this report, the composition of the Committee of Whole Time Directors is as under:

1. Chairman-cum-Managing Director Chairman
2.  Director/Finance & Commercial Member
3. Director/Technical Member
4.  Director/Administration Member

During the period under report, the Committee held 3 (Three) meetings. The Committee has been assigned to
review the operational areas of business and other important matters as assigned by the Board of Directors,
the Whole Time Directors of the Company hold their meetings from time to time.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD (LOANS)
As on the date of this report, the composition of the Committee of Board (Loans) is as under:

1. Chairman-cum-Managing Director Chairman
2. Director/Finance & Commercial Member
3.  Director/Technical Member

During the period under report, the Committee held 5 (Five) meetings. The Board has authorized Committee
of Board (Loans) to make arrangement with Financial Institutions/Banks for availing financial assistance
from time to time as per requirement of the Corporation.

as
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The present composition of the Audit Committee constituted pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act,2013,up to 31.08.2022 was as under:

1 Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal, Chairperson
Independent Director

2 Sh.AnilKaplush, Member
Independent Director

3 Er. Yogesh Tandon, Member
Director/Technical

During the period under report, the Committee held 5 (Five) meetings.

CSRCOMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with CSR Rules dated 27"
February, 2014 notified by the Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the present composition
of CSR Committee of the Board of PSTCL up to 31.08.2022 was as under:

1.  Director/Administration Chairman
2. Sh.Anil Kaplush, Independent Director Member
3. Director/Technical Member

(01) Number of meeting of CSR Committee was held during FY 2021-22. Annual Report on CSR is annexed
as Annexure (Page 22-25) of the report as per provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Nomination
and Remuneration committee constituted up to 31.08.2022 was as under:

Sr.No. Name Designation
1 Sh. Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS, Member
Nominee Director
2 Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal, Member
Independent Director
3 Sh. Anil Kaplush, Member
Independent Director

All Directors' of PSTCL are being appointed/nominated by the Government of Punjab and their
remuneration/terms are being regulated as per the notifications issued by Government of Punjab from time to
time.
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COMMITTEE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with clause VII (1) of Schedule
IV of Act, the present composition of Committee of Independent Directors of PSTCL up to 31.08.2022 was
asunder:

1. Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal, Independent Director.
2. Sh.Anil Kaplush, Independent Director

(01) number meeting of Committee of Independent Directors was held during FY 2021-22.

AUDITORS:
a. STATUTORYAUDITORS

M/s BD Bansal & Co, Chartered Accountants, #7- GF, Sant Isher Singh Nagar, Pakhowal Road,
Ludhiana were the Statutory Auditors of the Corporation for FY 2021-22 under section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to audit the accounts of the Corporation for the year ended 31" March, 2022.

b. COSTAUDITORS

M/s Reema Arya & Co., Patiala were the Cost Auditors of the Corporation appointed by the Board under
section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made thereunder to conduct the Cost
Audit of Cost Records of PSTCL for FY 2021-22. Your Corporation has re-appointed M/s Reema Arya
& Co., Patiala, as Cost Auditors for FY 2022-23.

c. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, M/s Shweta Aggarwal
& Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Ghaziabad was appointed Secretarial Auditors of the
Corporation for FY 2021-22 to conduct Secretarial Audit of Records and Documents. Your Corporation
has re-appointed M/s Shweta Aggarwal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Ghaziabad, as
Secretarial Auditors for FY 2022-23.

REPLIES OF THE MANAGEMENT ON THE QUALIFICATIONS INTHE AUDITOR’S REPORT

The replies of the management on the comments/qualifications of the report of the Statutory Auditors and the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India are given in the Annexure - (Page 76) & (Page 82) to this Report.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The Cost Records of the Company for FY 2021-22 have been maintained as specified under sub section (1) of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT

The report of the Secretarial Auditor is as per Annexure (Page 26-29) No explanations/comments relating to
the qualifications, reservations or remarks made by the auditors in their report.

an
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SECRETARIAL STANDARDS AND ITS COMPLIANCE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, your company has been complying
with the provisions of applicable secretarial standards (SS-I and SS-IT) with respect to Board meetings and
General meetings as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is given in Annexure (Page 30-41).

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES

The Corporation did not employ any such person whose particulars are required to be given under Rule 5(2)
and (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Management Personnel) Rules 2014.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITIONAND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.
The Company strives to provide a safe and conducive work environment and to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under
this policy.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

Information relating to the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under
inrespect of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo is as under:

A.  Conservation of Energy:
PSTCL is a transmission utility however keeping in view the conservation of energy, PSTCL

organization has decided to install rooftop plants (approx. 847 KW) at their 220KV substations for
their own use.

B.  Technology Absorption:
1. PSTCL has taken various steps to adopt various technologies absorption like OPGW optical
Ground wire, HY BRID/GIS switchgear technology, ERS technology etc.

2. Oil Reclamation of failed T/F Oil was done without obtaining shutdown and affecting the supply.
Maintenance/Hot points are being attended in ONLINE MODE by using Hot line techniques
without taking Shutdowns.

3. PSTCL has adopted the new technology of High Temperature Low Sag conductor at 220KV
Kartarpur-PGCIL Jalandhar Ckt 1 & 2 and 3.101 KM long 132KV GT Road-Sakatri Bagh
underground cable is layed to increase the reliability of Power/Transmission System.
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C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

Total Foreign Exchange earnings : Nil
Total Foreign Exchange outgo : Nil
DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Corporation has not accepted any deposits covered under chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013, from the public.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review, there were no contract or arrangements entered in to by the Company in
accordance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, as per Indian
Accounting Standard 24, "Related Party Disclosures" is given at note 53 of the financial statements.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your company has in place Vigil
Mechanism Policy for Directors and employees of the Corporation to report their genuine concerns or
grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspect fraud or violation of Companies Code of Conduct or
Ethics Policy. The policy provides adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors
who express their concerns. The detailed Vigil Mechanism Policy is available on PSTCL website named

www.pstcl.org

VENDOR DEVELOPMENT POLICY

The Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (hereinafter call ‘the Corporation’ has been facing delay
in delivery of equipment from most of the suppliers for various reasons which have affected the progress of
transmission works. Thus, there is a need to widen the supplier base to deal with such problems. With a view
to develop and promote new vendors for getting faster deliveries of equipment/materials at competitive rates,
it is considered necessary to give opportunity to the manufacturers of the equipment/material by wayof
relaxation criteria of qualifying operating experience. The relaxation of qualifying criteria shall only be
limited to operating experience of the new vendors without diluting the technical specifications and standards
which will be applicable to all suppliers. This Vendors Development Policy has been framed by the
Corporation to encourage new vendors to participate in the tender of the Corporation with due safeguard of
the interest of the Corporation.

RISK MANAGEMENT

There is a continuous process of identifying/ managing risks through a Risk Management Process. The
measures used in managing the risks are reviewed from time to time. The risks identified by the Company
broadly fall in the categories of operational risk, regulatory risk and financial& accounting risk. The risk
management process consists of risk identification, risk assessment, risk monitoring & risk mitigation.
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During the year, measures were taken for minimization of risks and the Board was informed from time to
time. In the opinion of the Board, none of the said risks which have been identified may threaten the existence
of'the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments have been occurred, which affect the financial position of the
Company between the end of FY 2021-22 and to the date of report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONSINFUTURE

There are no such orders passed by any authority which will impact the going concern status and company's
operations in future.

NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME / CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES,
JOINT VENTURES ORASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

The Company did not have any subsidiary Company during the year under review. No company has become /
ceased to be subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company during the year under report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by them,
yours Directors make the following statements in terms of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit & loss of the Company for that period;
However, accounting policy of borrowing cost has been changed from FY 2021-22 onwards and
relevant disclosure has been given in Note no. 48 of Annual Accounts of FY 2021-22.

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were considered to be adequate and operating effectively.

(¢) The Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 had been prepared on a going
concern basis.
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Annexure-A

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPESONSIBILITY FOR FY 2021-22

1. Briefoutline on CSR Policy of PSTCL:
The Policy has been formulated in reference to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014 notified by the

Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated February, 27" 2014. As per the
provision of Companies Act, the CSR Policy of PSTCL was formulated on 27.03.2014.

2.  Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. | Name of Director Designation/ Nature of Directorship Number of | Number of
No. meetings of | meetings of
CSR CSR
Committee Committee
held during | attended
the year during the
year
1. | CA. Sanjeev Kumar Chairman of CSR Committee 1 1
Sharma (Period from | (Director/Administration, PSTCL)
27.08.2019 to
02.12.2021)
Sh. Karanvir Singh Chairman of CSR Committee 0 0
Dhillon (Period from (Director/Administration, PSTCL)
02.12.2021 to
04.05.2022)
2. | Er. Yogesh Tandon Member of CSR Committee 1 1
(Director/Technical, PSTCL)
3. | Er. Anil Kaplush Member of CSR Committee 1 1
(Independent Director, PSTCL)

3.  Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR _
committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the ~ http:/pstcl.org/CSR/CSR Policy PSTCL.pdf
board are disclosed on the website of the company.

4.  Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the -NIL-
Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, ifapplicable (attach the report).

5. Details of the amount available for set off
in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and -NIL-
amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

SI. No. | Financial Year | Amount available for set - off Amount required to be set -off for
from preceding financial years | the financial year, if any (in Rs.)
(in Rs.)
-NIL-

@
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6. (a) (i) Turnover(Rs.)-2021-22 = 14,72,57,54,344
(i1) Net Worth (Rs.)-2021-22 = 11,86,52,99,162

(b) Netprofits for the last three financial years:

Financial year ended 31* March, 2019 31* March, 2020 31* March, 2021
Profits/(Loss) before tax Restated Restated Restated
(Rs.) as per financial (8,16,89,604) (33,57,17,933) 17,43,17,265
statement Loss Loss Profit
Computation of Net Restated Restated Restated
profit(Loss) u/s 198 adjusted (8,45,45,483) (32,30,25,943) 15,40,83,136
as per rule 2(1)(f) of the Loss Loss Profit
Companies (CSR Policy)

Rules, 2014 (Rs.)

7. Average net profit of the company for the last three financial years i.e. 2018-19, 2019-20& 2020-21, as
defined in explanation to section 135(5) of Companies Act, 2013 Rs. (8,44,96,097)-Loss.

8. (a) Twopercentofaverage netprofitofthe company as persection 135(5).
-NIL-
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects
or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.

-NIL-

(c) Amountrequired to be set off for the financial year, if any
-NIL-

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (8a+8b+8c).
-NIL-

9. (a) CSRamountspentorunspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the | Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
Year. (in Rs.) | section 135(6) section 135(5)
Amount. Date of Name of the | Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
-NIL -
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
@ ) 3 @ (6)) (6 () ® 9 ao an
S1 Name of the Item Local Location of the Project Amount Amount Amount Mode of Mode of
No. | Project. from the | area project. duration. | allocated | spentin transferred | Impl tation | Impl tation-
list of (Yes/No) for the the to Unspent -Direct Through
activities project current CSR (Yes/No) Implementing
in (in Rs.) financial | Account Agency
Schedule Year (in for the
VII to Rs.) project as
the Act. per Section
135(6) (in
Rs.)
State | District Name | CSR
Registration
number
-NIL-
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

@ 1@ (€)] “@ () © () ®
SL Name of | Item Local Location of the Amount | Mode of Mode of implementation -
No. | the from the | area project spent for | implementation Through implementing
Project list of (Yes/No) the Direct agency.
activities State | District | project (Yes/No) Name CSR
in (in Rs.) registration
schedule number.
VII to the
Act.
-NIL-

(d) Amountspentin Administrative Overheads
-NIL-

(e) Amountspent on Impact Assessment, ifapplicable
—NIL-

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year
(9b6+9¢+9d+9¢)
-NIL-

(g) Excessamount for set off, ifany

SI. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(1) Two percent of average net profit of the company as -NIL-
per section 135(5)
(i1) Total amount spent for the Financial Year -NIL-
(111) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(i1)-(1)] -NIL -
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes -NIL-
or activities of the previous financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial -NIL-
years [(iii)-(iv)

10. (a) Detailsof Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

SI. | Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund Amount
No. | Financial | transferred to | spentin the | specified under Schedule VII as per remaining
Year Unspent CSR | reporting section 135(6), if any. to be spent
Account Financial in
under section | Year (in Rs.) succeeding
135(6) (in Name of the | Amount (in | Date of | financial
Rs.) Fund Rs.) transfer | years. (in
Rs.)
-NIL-
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12.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial

year(s):

@ 2 (&) “ () () () ® ®
SL. Project ID. Name of the Financial Project Total Amount | Amount spent Cumulative Status of the
No. Project. Year in which duration. allocated for on the project amount spent at project

the project the project (in in the reporting | the end of

was Rs.) Financial Year reporting Completed/

commenced. (in Rs.) Financial Year Ongoing

(in Rs.)
-NIL-

In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or

acquired through CSR spent in the financial year

(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). -NIL-

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. —-NIL-

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address etc. —-NIL-

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location

of'the capital asset). — NIL-

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5).

N.A.
As Average net profit of 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21 was (8,44,96,097) -- Loss, so on the basis of
this, no amount was required to be incurred during FY 2021-22 on CSR activities.

Sd/-
Chairman CSR Committee PSTCL
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°" MARCH, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
PSEB,HEAD OFFICE THE MALL,
PATIALA-147001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited. (here in after called the company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31"
March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed here under except which is mentioned in Annexure A
and also that the Company has proper Board-process and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (“The Company™) for the financial year ended on 31" March,
2022 according to the provisions of following laws as applicable:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;.
(i1)) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made there under;
(ii1) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBIAct’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)Regulations, 1992; (Not
Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)
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d)

g)

h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)Regulations, 2008;
(Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not Applicable on the
Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,2009; and (Not
Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,1998; (Not
Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

(vi) The other law as may be applicable specifically in case of the Company on the basis of
documents/information produce before us:

List of Major Applicable Act:-

Tax and Revenue Related

a) IncomeTaxAct,Act1962,
¢) Goodsand Service Tax Act,
b) Indian Stamp Act, 1999

we further report that the above-mentioned Tax and Revenue related law are reviews by Statutory Auditor we have
rely on his report

Women’s Safety Related

a)

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Factory & Labour Laws Related

a) Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970.

b) Factories Act, 1948

¢) Industrial Dispute Act, 1947

d) Minimum Wages Act, 1948

e) ThePaymentofBonusAct, 1965

f)  The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

g) PaymentofwagesAct, 1936

h) Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

1)  Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 and rules thereunder

j)  Indian TrustAct, 1882 created for PF purposes for its employees
Environmental Related

a) The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution ) Act, 1974

b) TheAir(Prevention & Control of Pollution ) Act, 1981

c) TheExplosive Act & Rules for storing fuel /Petrol and Diesel for Generators.

@
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d) The Environmental Protection Act, 1980 read with various rules for Handling Air, Solid, Liquid,
Electronic waste

Electricity Related Law
a) TheElectricity Act,2003

DPE Guidelines (As applicable on Government Company)

We have also examined compliance with applicable clause of the following:
(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i1)) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange (s), if applicable; Not
Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except observation as stated below.

We further report that:-

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

Note: This report is to be read with our ANNEXURE-A of even date which are annexed and forms an integral part
of'this

For Shweta Aggarwal & Associates

Place: Ghaziabad Sd/-

Date: 01/08/2022 (Shweta Aggarwal, FCS)
M. No. 10673
COPNo. 14715

UDIN: F010673D000716785
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To,

‘ANNEXURE-A’

The Members,

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
PSEB, HEAD OFFICE THE MALL,
PATIALA-147001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and practice,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We presume that the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
Company has been ascertained by statutory Auditors of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of event etc.

The Compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules regulations, standard is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification procedures on test
basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy and effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affair of the Company.

For Shweta Aggarwal & Associates

Place : Ghaziabad Sd/-
Date:01/08/2022 (Shweta Aggarwal, FCS)

M. No. 10673
COPNo. 14715
UDIN : F010673D000716785
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED

Annexure - E

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN U40109PB2010SGC033814

i1 | Registration Date 16.04.2010

i1 | Name of the Company PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED

iv | Category / Sub-Category of the | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES/ PUNJAB
Company GOVERNMENT COMPANY

\% Address of the Registered office | PSEB, Head Office, The Mall, Patiala
and contact details
vi | Whether listed company Unlisted

vii | Name, Address and Contact Not Applicable
details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent, if any

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. | products / services Product/ service company

1 Transmission of Electric Energy 35107 100

HI.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL. | NAME AND CIN/GLN | HOLDING/ % of Applicable Section
No. | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ | shares
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE held
NOT APPLICABLE
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders Change
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of during

total total the
shares shares | year

@ an (11 av) V) \2) (Vi) (VIII) ax) X)

A. PROMOTER

(1) INDIAN

(a) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Individual/HUF

(b) Central Govt./ | 0 605883465 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0

State Govt (s)

(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) Any Other.... |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 605883465 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
(GYXEY)
(2) FOREIGN
(a) NRIs - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
(b) Other — 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(¢) Any Other.... |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
A Q)
TOTAL 0 605883465 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
SHAREHOLDING
OF PROMOTER
A)=A)DHA)D)
B. PUBLIC

SHAREHOLDI

NG
(1) INSTITUTIONS
(a) Mutual Funds
(b) Banks / FI
(c) Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt/State
Govt.(s)
(d) Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
(e) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
(f) FlIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(g) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Venture Capital
(h) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(specify)
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
@B @
(2) NON-
INSTITUTIONS
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Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders Change
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of during
total total the
shares shares | year
(1)) (In (I17) Iv) V) (4%} (VID) (VIII) aIx) X)
(a) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate
(b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3B) 2)
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(B)=(B) (1) +(B)
@)
(C) Shares held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
GRAND TOTAL | 0 605883465 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
(A+B+C)
(i) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Sr. | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Share Holding at the end of the Year %o
No. Year 01.04.2021 31.03.2022 Change
No. of Shares % of total | % No. of Shares | % of total % in Share
Shares of | of Shares of the of Holt.:lmg
the Shares Company Shares During
Company pledged / pledged / The Year
encumbered encumbered
to total to total
Shares Shares
1 Governor of Punjab 605833465 99.990 0 | 605833465 99.990 0 0
2 Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
3 Sh. AnirudhTewari, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
4 Sh. KAP Sinha, IAS 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
5 Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
6 Sh. Dilip Kumar, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
7 | Sh. Ravinder Kumar Kaushik, 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
1AS
8 | Sh. Vijay Namdeorao Zade, 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
1AS
9 Sh. Rajat Aggarwal, IAS 1250 0.0002 0 1250 0.0002 0 0
10 | Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad, IAS 1250 0.0002 0 1250 0.0002 0 0
11 | Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
CMD, PSTCL
12 | Sh A. Venu Prasad, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
CMD, PSTCL
13 | Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
CMD, PSPCL
14 | Sh. Baldev Singh Sra 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
CMD, PSPCL
15 | Sh. Jatinder Kumar Goyal, 2500 0.0004 0 2500 0.0004 0 0
Director/Finance, PSPCL
16 | Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal, 2500 0.0004 0 2500 0.0004 0 0
Director/F&C, PSTCL
17 | Sh. Kumar Amit, IAS, 2500 0.0004 0 0 0 0| 0.0004
D.C. Patiala
18 | Sh. Sandeep Hans, IAS, 0 0 0 2500 0.0004 0| 0.0004
D.C. Patiala
19 | Sh. Chander Gaind, IAS, 2500 0.0004 0 2500 0.0004 0 0
Divisional Commissioner,
Patiala
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'CORPORATION LIMITED.

Sr. | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Share Holding at the end of the Year Yo
No. Year 01.04.2021 31.03.2022 Change
No. of Shares % of total | % No. of Shares | % of total % in Share
Shares of | of Shares of the of Holc.llng
the Shares Company Shares During
Company pledged / pledged / The Year
encumbered encumbered
to total to total
Shares Shares
20 | Ms. Poonamdip Kaur, IAS, 2500 0.0004 0 0 0 0| 0.0004
Municipal Commissioner,
Patiala
21 | Sh. Vineet Kumar, IAS, 0 0 0 2500 0.0004 0| 0.0004
Municipal Commissioner,
Patiala
Total 605883465 | 100.000 0 | 605883465 100.000 0 0

Sr. No. 2 to 21 are/were nominees of Government of Punjab.

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SI. | Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 605883465 100 605883465 100
Date wise increase / decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. NIL NIL NIL NIL
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
At the end of the year 605883465 100 605883465 100

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRSs):

Sl
No.

Particulars

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity etc):

For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
Shareholders of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase / decrease in

Share holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase / NOT APPLICABLE

At the end of the year ( or on the
date of separation, if separated
during the year)
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

5000 0.001

5000 0.001

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

16.12.2021-Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of Chairmanr
cum-Managing Director, PSTCL
Shares have been transferred to Sh.
A. Venu Prasad, IAS, in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 4"
December, 2020.

(5000) (0.001)

(5000) (0.001)

At the end of the year

Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS
Chairman-cum-Managing

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

Director

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of % of total shares
shares of the company

At the beginning of the year

0 0

0 0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

16.12.2021- Due to assumption of
the charge of the post of
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director, PSTCL Shares have been
transferred from Sh. Anurag
Agarwal, TAS, in compliance of
the Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch) order dated 4™ December,
2020.

5000 0.001

5000 0.001

At the end of the year

5000 0.001

5000 0.001
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Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS
Director (ex-Officio)

Additional Chief Secretary to
Government of Punjab,
Department of Power

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

At the beginning of the year

5000 0.001

5000 0.001

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
16.12.2021-Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post ofAdditional
Chief Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
Shares have been transferred to Sh.
KAP Sinha, TAS, in compliance of
the Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch) order dated 4™ December,
2020.

(5000) (0.001)

(5000) (0.001)

At the end of the year

Sh. KAP Sinha, TAS, Director
(ex-Officio)

Principal Secretary to
Government of Punjab,
Department of Power

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

At the beginning of the year

0 0

0 0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

16.12.2021- Due to assumption of
the charge of the post Principal
Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
Shares have been transferred from
Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS, in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 4™
December, 2020.

26.03.2022- Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of Principal
Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
Shares have been transferred to Sh.
Dilip Kumar, IAS, in compliance
of the Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch) order dated4 ™ December,
2020.

5000 0.001

(5000) (0.001)

5000 0.001

(5000) (0.001)

At the end of the year
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Sh. Dilip Kumar, IAS

Director (ex-Officio)

Principal Secretary to
Government of Punjab,
Department of Power

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

0 0

0 0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

26.03.2022- Due to assumption of
the charge of the post Principal
Secretary, Government of Punjab,
Department of Power Shares have
been transferred from Sh. KAP
Sinha, IAS, in compliance of the
Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch) order dated 4™ December,
2020.

5000 0.001

5000 0.001

At the end of the year

5000 0.001

5000 0.001

Sh. KAP Sinha, IAS

Shareholding at the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding during

Director (ex-Officio) the year the year

Principal Secretary to | No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
Government of Punjab, of the company shares of the company
Department of Finance

At the beginning of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001

Date wise increase / (decrease) in | 0 0 0 0

Share holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer

/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001

Smt. Raji Pramod Shrivastava,

Shareholding at the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding during

IAS, (Woman Director) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
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8 Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal | Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Director/Finance & | the year the year
Commercial) No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year 2500 0.004 2500 0.0004
Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 2500 0.0004 2500 0.0004
9 Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Sharma, | Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Director/Administration) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in
Share holding during the year | 0 0 0 0
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
10 | Sh. Karanvir Singh Dhillon, | Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Director/Administration) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in
Share holding during the year | 0 0 0 0
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
11 Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Independent Director) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
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12 Sh. Anil Kaplush Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Independent Director) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
13 Sh. Sahil Pandey, Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Company Secretary) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
14 Sh. Parveen Kumar Singla, Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Chief Financial Officer) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
IV. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year 1.4.2021
1) Principal Amount 43,88,24,55,759 | 49,60,43,865 0| 44,37,84,99,624
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued and due 0 0 0 0
iv) Interest accrued but not due except
lease liability 29,11,31,511 0 0 29,11,31,511
Total (i + ii + iii+iv) 44,17,35,87,270 | 49,60,43,865 0 44,66,96,31,135
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Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
e Addition 24,91,43,48,633 | 2,00,00,00,000 0 26,91,43,48,633
e Reduction 27,53,01,78,838 | 22,90,39,728 0 27,75,92,18,566
Net Change -2,61,58,30,205 | 1,77,09,60,272 0 -84,48,69,933
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year 31.3.2022
i) Principal Amount 41,47,04,58,716 | 2,26,70,04,137 0 43,73,74,62,853
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii)Interest accrued and due 0 0 0
iv) Interest accrued but not due except
lease liability 8,72,98,349 0 0 8,72,98,349
Total (i +ii + iii+iv) 41,55,71,57,065 | 2,26,70,04,137 0 43,82,47,61,202

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager for FY-2021-22:

SI. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
no. | Remuneration Sh. Vinod Sh. Sh. Sanjeev Sh. Karanvir Amount
Kumar Bansal, | Yogesh Kumar Sharma, | Singh Dhillon,
Director/F&C Tandon, Director/ Director/Admini
Director/ Administration stration
Technical

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per 35,78,766 | 24,81,049 16,15,211 7,52,523 | 84,27,549
provisions contained

in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of 40,789 | 27,28,994 64,355 10,713 |  28,44,851
perquisites u/s 17(2)

of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option - - - - -

3. Sweat Equity - - - - -

4. Commission - - - - -
- as % of profit

- others, specify...
5. Others, please - - - - -

specify

Total (A) 36,19,555 | 52,10,043 16,79,566 7,63,236 | 1,12,72,400
Ceiling as per the Not applicable to the Government Company

Act




12" Annual Report 2021-22

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

SI. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No. Sh. Anil Kaplush Sh. Angad Kumar

Independent Aggarwal

Director Independent Director
1 (a) Fee for attending board 2,29,350 158850 3,88,200

committee meetings
(b) Commission - - -
(c) Others, please specify - 14,500 14,500

Director Remuneration - - -
Total (1) 2,29,350 1,73,350 4,02,700

2 Other Non Executive Directors - - -
(a) Fee for attending - -

board committee meetings
(b) Commission - - -
(c) Others, please specify. - - -
Total (2) - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) 2,29,350 1,73,350 4,02,700
Total Managerial - - 1,16,75,100
Remuneration (A+B)
Overall Ceiling as per the NOT APPLICABLE TO THE GOVERNMENT COMPANY
Act.

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD for
FY 2021-22

Sl. | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel

no. | Remuneration

CEO | Sh. Sahil Pandey Sh. ParveenKumar Total
Company Secretary Singla, CFO

1. | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions - 4,86,679 33,42,164 38,28,843
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in licu of salary
under section 17(3) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

2. | Stock Option - - - -
Sweat Equity - - - -
4. | Commission - - - -
-as % of profit
- others, specify
5. | Others, please specify - - - -
Total - 4,86,679 33,50,553 38,37,232

- 8,389 8,389

[98)
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty / Authority|[RD | Appeal
the Companies | Description | Punishment/ Compounding fees imposed | / NCLT / made, if any
Act COURT] (giveDetails)

A. COMPANY - NIL -
Penalty

Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS - NIL -
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT - NIL -
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members,

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Patiala.

Report on Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March
31,2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of Cash
Flow and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "Ind AS financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013(“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Actread with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March 2022, its financial
performance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2012, PSTCL has to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits payable to
employees as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (1" Amendment) Scheme 2012. No provision has been
made in the books of accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's share of progressive funding being 11.36% of
actuarial liability on account of terminal liability. PSTCL has accounted for terminal liability on the principle
of 'Pay as you go' basis amounting to Rs. 334.61 crore being 11.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL
for FY 2021-22.The unaccounted liability in relation to share of terminal benefits based on actuarial valuation
upto 31.03.2021 is Rs. 4236.28 Cr. The share of PSTCL based on Actuarial Valuation is yet to be finalized by
PSPCL for the year ended 31.03.2022.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
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the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but
does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give atrue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The Board of Director’s are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Emphasis of Matter

1. The stock of material at stores as well as at sites has not been insured to reduce the risk due to fire, theft or
natural calamities.

2. PSERC through its Tariff order for FY 2022-23 has allowed Revenue Gap of Rs. 102.64 crore in the review
for FY 2021-22 over the earlier allowed Tariff for FY 2021-22. Further PSERC has allowed revenue gap of
Rs. 34.47 crore in the True-up for FY 2020-21.These have been accounted for in FY 2021-22 as per
accounting policy and due to this revenue of FY 2021-22 has increased as compare to previous year.

3.  Services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices, rent of colonies etc. is not accounted for in the books of
accounts up to date. In the absence of information we are unable to ascertain the effect on statement of profit
& loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) and Balance Sheet.

4. Capital Reserve includes an amount of Rs. 16.29 crore, being material cost variance on account of notional
cost of “stores incidental charges” capitalized to capital Work in progress, which accumulated from
16.04.2010 onwards and aggregates to Rs. 16.29 cr. till 31.03.2015.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. In terms of sub section 5 of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the "Annexure B" a
statement on the directions issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptroller and auditor general of
India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) Inour opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of Cash Flow and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the items described in Basis for Qualified Opinion
Section, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
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g)

under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended;

In view of exemption given vide notification no. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of Directors,
are not applicable to the company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure C”.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us;

ii.

1il.

1v.

The Company does not have any pending litigations other than those disclosed in financial
statements which would impact its Ind AS financial Position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the
question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

(1) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i1) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared and paid by the company during the year.
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h)

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of Act, As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable to the
Government Companies.

For BD Bansal & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.000621N

Sd/-
[Kanika Mehra]
Partner
M.No.514757 Place: Patiala
UDIN:22514757ANCSEHS578 Date:18.07.2022
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B STATE TRANSMISSION
RPORATION LIMITED

“ANNEXURE-A” TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(1)

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

(A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including Quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment except for the Property, Plant & Equipment
transferred on 16/04/2010 pursuant to the transfer scheme notified by the State Government which is
in process. Further, submitted that the capital loans have been availed by PSTCL from banks/financial
institutions secured against hypothecation of future assets. Hence capital assets created out of capital
loans being availed from banks/financial institutions are not free from encumbrances.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

As per information and explanation given fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

As informed to us, the title deeds of immovable properties amounting to Rs. 2925 Crore procured
before 16.04.2010 are not mutated in the name of the company but the ownership of such assets
accrued to company by operation of law through Transfer scheme notified by Punjab Government on
24.12.2012. The said title deeds are available with PSPCL (as the Estate office of erstwhile PSEB
which is now functioning under PSPCL after unbundling and is the custodian of such title
deeds).Further, title deeds of immovable properties acquired by the company after 16.04.2010 are
either in the name of the company or on operating lease from different Panchayats, agreements of
which are available with the company.

Based on our examination of the copies of registered sale deeds, transfer deed, conveyance deed
provided to us, the title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included
under property plant and equipment are held in the name of the company as at the balance sheet date
other than as mentioned below: -

Description of | Gross carrying | Held in the Whether Period held— | Reason for not
property value name of promoter, indicate range, | being held in
director or their | where name of
relative or appropriate company
employee
Land 2925 Cr PSEB No 16.04.2010 Already
explained
above

The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during
the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at 31st
March 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.
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(i) (a)

(b)

The inventory in the custody of the company has been physically verified during the year by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable, and procedures and
coverage as followed by the management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate,
from Banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the
company with such banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

(i11)) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions of Section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount deemed to be deposits from the public . Hence
reporting under clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

(vi) Asinformed to us, the company has maintained Cost records prescribed by the Central Government under
sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act.

(vii) (a)

(b)

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, GST, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess
and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at
March 31,2022 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable .

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax,
service tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any
dispute except the disputed Entry Tax of Rs. 38.16 crore and Service Tax liability of 1.50 crore.
Reference may be made to Note No. 40 to Notes to Accounts.

Sr. Nature of Dues Unpaid (Rs.) Period to which Forum where the

No amount related dispute is pending

1. Entry Tax 38,16,93,333 2011-13 High Court

2. | Service Tax 1,50,00,000 2016-17 and 2017-18 Directorate General
of GST, Intelligence
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(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix) (a)

(b)
(©)
(d)

x) (a)

(b)

(xi) (a)

(b)

(©)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

The Company has utilised the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes
for which they were obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, funds raised on short term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long term purposes by the company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture and accordingly the
reporting under clause 3 (ix) (¢) and (f) of the Order is not applicable.

The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence the reporting under clause 3 (ix) (a) of the Order is not
applicable.

During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) and hence the reporting under
clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

Considering the principle of materiality outlined in the standards on auditing, no fraud by the
Company or on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors
in Form ADT as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the reporting under the clause 3 (xii) (a) to (c) of the Order
isnotapplicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
applicable Indian accounting standards.

(xiv) In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business. However the Internal Audit for the year is still in process so this clause is not commented upon.

GO
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(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence the provisions of the section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
company.

(xvi) (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a)-(b) of the Order is not applicable.
(b) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable.
(c) The Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xvii) The Company has notincurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year and accordingly
this clause is not applicable.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) Theprovisions of section 135 of the Companies Act are not applicable to the company for the year under
consideration. Hence, the reporting under clause 3 (xx) (a) to (b) of the Order is not commented upon.

For BD Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Sd/-
[Kanika Mehra]
Partner
M. No. 514757 Place: Patiala
UDIN:22514757ANCSEHS578 Date: 18.07.2022
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“Annexure-B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Sr. No.

Directions

Reply

Whether the company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

No, the accounting transactions are not processed
through IT system.

Whether there are any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the company’s inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial implication may be
stated: Whether such cases are properly accounted
for?(In case, lender is a Government company, then
this direction is also applicable for statutory auditor
of Lender Company).

No. There is no case of restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/
loans/interest etc. made by the lender to PSTCL
due to the company’s inability to repay the loan.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/
receivable for specific schemes from Central/State
Government or its agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its terms and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Yes, the funds received for specific schemes from
Central/State Agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its terms and conditions.

Adequacy of steps to prevent encroachment of idle
land owned by company may be examined. In case
land of the company is encroached, under litigation,
not put to use or declared surplus, details may be
provided.

Adequate steps are being taken to prevent the
encroachment of land. The details of the land
encroached and action taken are as under:

(a) Encroachment of Land at 220 KV S/s
Hoshiarpur under P&M Division, Mahilpur
16 Marla land was occupied by Gurdwara
Dukh Niwaran Sahib, Hoshiarpur. Case no.
12 0f 2012, in the court of SDM Hoshiarpur.
Case is being filed in Honourable High
Court.

Widening of road by Municipal Corporation,
Hoshiarpur on land at 220 KV S/s Hoshiarpur
under P&M Division, Mahilpur. 2-3 feet
widening (Length 2760 ft) of road by

(b)
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(©

(d)

(e)

®

Municipal Corporation, Hoshiarpur. Matter
taken up with corporation/civil authorities
Hoshiarpur. Finally case filed in court against
illegal road widening in the land of PSTCL.
Case no. Civil Suit 314 of 2021 is the Distt.
Court Hoshiarpur.

Illegal encroachment of land at 132 KV Shri
Hargobindpur is very old and was defended
by Advocate Sh. S.S. Sandhu in Session
Court Gurdaspur and was declared in favour
of PSEB (now PSTCL) in year 2016). But 33
No. illegal occupier did not vacate the land.
Advocate Sh. S.S. Sandhu advised PSTCL to
get the sketch prepared from revenue official
of Shri Hargobindpur. Matter was taken up
with SDM Batala and sketches of property
signed by Tehsildar of Shri Hargobindpur
will be received, the court case for vacating
the encroachment.

Appeal against Civil Court Pathankot order
regarding encroachment of land at 132 KV
S/s Pathankot (2515.50 Sq Ft) under P&M
Division, Sarna. Case no. RSA 4653/2013,
Petitioner - Bakhtawar Gill, Anand Puri and
Ranjit Singh Gill v/s PSTCL. The case is
under Trial and the next date of hearing is
05.09.2022.

Encroachment of land at 132 KV S/s Verka.
Complex Khasra no. 508, 509 & 512,
encroached by Arun Khanna and Sandeep,
against this on the basis of adverse
possession this office filed the civil
suit/claim in Hon'ble Court Amritsar (CS
1157/22 dated 26-04-2022). Next date of
hearing is 22-07-2022.

Encroachment of land at 132 KV S/s Verka.
Complex Khasra no. 558, 559 & 560 has
been claimed as owner by Sh. Raghav
Mahajan. SDM Amritsar decided this case in
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favour of Raghav Mahajan against which this
office filed appeal in ADC Court Amritsar.
Revenue Appeal no. 56 dated 21-01-2021.

(g) Land is in ownership and possession of
PSTCL but Sukhpal Singh S/o Harbhajan
Singh resident of Khalra road Bhikhiwind
has filed suit for permanent injunction of this
land. This issue is under litigation in lower
division court Patti. Case no. CS-01/19 dated
02-01-2019.

Where land acquisition is involved in setting up
new projects, report whether settlement of dues
done expeditiously and in a transparent manner in
all cases. The cases of deviation may please be
detailed.

Settlement of dues is being done expeditiously and
in a transparent manner for land acquired in setting
up new projects.

Whether the company has an effective system for
recovery of revenue as per contractual terms and
the revenue is properly accounted for in the books
of accounts in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards?

Yes, the company has an effective system for
recovery of revenue as per contractual terms and
the revenue is properly accounted for in the books
of accounts in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

How much cost has been incurred on abandoned
projects and out of this how much cost has been
written off?

There is no abandoned project during the year
2021-22.

Is the system of evacuation of power commensurate
with power available for transmission with the
generating company? If not, loss, if any, claimed by
the generating company may be commented.

The system of evacuation of power commensurate
with power available for transmission with
generation company.

How much transmission loss in excess of
prescribed norms has been incurred during the year
and whether the same been properly accounted for
in the books of accounts?

The transmission loss from April 2021 to March
2022 is 2.31%. However, PSERC had fixed a
transmission loss of 2.46% provisionally for FY
2021-22 in the Tariff Order for FY 2022-23. The
actual loss/gain will be accounted for in the year in
which it attains finality.

10.

Whether the assets constructed and completed on
behalf of other agencies and handed over to them
has been properly accounted for in the financial
statements.

Yes.

&
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“ANNEXURE C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PUNJAB STATE
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”) as on March 31, 2022 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act,2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
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assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B.D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.000621N

Sd/-
[Kanika Mehra]
Partner
M. No. 514757 Place: Patiala
UDIN: 22514757ANCSEHS578 Date: 18.07.2022
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%) @ %’W g‘ % 503, DLF South Court, District Centre, Saket, New Delhi - 110017
011-41758897 | delhi@bdbansal.com
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 7-G.F., Sant Isher Singh Nagar, Pakhowal Road, Ludhiana, Punjab - 141002

0161-4638303, 2406301-02 | ludhiana@bdbansal.com
34-A, Court Road, Amritsar, Punjab — 143001
0183-2402224, 2403722-23 | amritsar@bdbansal.com
www.bdbansal.com

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31" March 2022 in accordance with the
directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have

complied with all the directions/ sub-directions issued to us.

For B.D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Sd/-
[Kanika Mehra]
Partner
M. No. 514757 Place: Patiala
UDIN: 22514757TANCSEHS578 Date: 18.07.2022
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AS39 UI3BA9 ©f faude

UATY ASE 2ITAMHES Sraudns fafifes,
Ufentsr|

AI3 Afgs 98

WHT, UATS A2 2ITATHAS Iaudns fBfHfes, ufents (“uat”) et sat  fos gnA. &5t
AIEf, A €9 31 H99 2022 § 88 Hie, 8 ¥3H IT A'S & &8 M3 T A9e! (ANS 99
ferf3= nHE®), a3t Y=o Agel 3 feanict fe T IETH! ©F AT9e! »is HU 3TYT6 3T SIS 3 39
fenfrimm3Hg g & ASTHE (of df fere! & 3 “fés e, &3 Araeht” & 88y it famr 9)
AH® J, Tt U33® o BET J |

AET 9% w3 AET A8 3 Jat Areddt mighHd w3 A o3 ' ruRdtagst nigATs, fiee At faude
€ HIZ A3 T8 & ngig us €9 <9fe3 He ¥ I3 yg=i § 3 o, YJ< JME3 31 Argenr
U Wide, 2013 (““Mae’’) &t 83 nigA9 8T Ao feT I6 fam gu fee feo &3t I w3 niae &
graT 133 nitilts Befds 37Ist uT Hnrg &% U3 Ut (ITIST T fHnig) I&H, 2015 »i3 393 feg
o 39 3 AR &y U=t nigrarg it 31 H99 2022 § Just © J9-fegrg &t Afast, 87 =t
IS T TASEI M3 Tg fom fee I8 |

HI3 Afg3 978 &t miarg

1. FHUT 23HST AN 2012 »igA™d, YT WA.CLAT.WS. & UAY Ued Adcd faeaHd cdred (Ufash A)
ASH 2012 HSTEK, IGHTOMT & TWdl W3H &8 © 11.36% foH & nefedht a@dt Ji
Ut oA, 21 AL 1. Ehoft Sum-uRsst feg wisH Saed! et Yarsie! ef3dT A3 niagdin® Sarat
W= WA A®. T 11.36% foR T Quay adt a3 famr J1 WA NS, % ‘AN
MEAE MET F9° © 09 3 AU AAS. @ oSt A 2021-22 31 3 & Ao 13T JaH ©
11.36% fo'H ©F =<t I 334.61 FIF JUT &7 »i3H T A3 JH3 o137 J1 31.03.2021 3
NMIGINS HBIE & MU 3 »i3H 37 © T © AYY fe9 d9-3fu3 SxeTdt 4236.28 93 JUT J|
31.03.2022 § ¥3H JT A® BT WAR L HLAS. enrgr Aggdhs Heige 3 mrorfas Wiam.dias. €
foR i qufesT e gt I
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WY WS USSTH T A8 SUSTH WA 2013 T OrdT 143(10) Witts u33® 83 forfas fimimat (wA.29)
T NgATT 13T I 1 Buat gt withts Ash gHegT & 39 fenrfimr ASY fauge © &3 Arasht &t
YIS BE USIHAG et gHEt 37ar R SISt aret 31 fERetfege wie g9eds mia@een v
&S (niret HE.20met) Evrar Ardt 3f3a3T © feuHt AR Ut wide, 2013 i3 @R witts g&w €
Budut nidts 3fza 3T Aot fa &3 Argeh & ASY U33™ Bt ZI=eMiT T6, WigA™T WA JUST 3
AS39 T i3 it wusht 39 33 gHedhrt & fegst agast »i3 wiel AL E e, T &f3a3T fount
HISS USET 15T I | niAt fele™ 9T If {3 it 1§ U333 yis yrus ot3 I6 89 Ast I8 2 &2t 993
I& 3 Bfg3 niorg yTrs J9e I& |

&3t Aracinrt 3* fewrer 39 goo w3 8F U9 yasBae &t fause

FUET T 998 ne 3TfEddean 99 ATT 3n9 395 HET gHe I6 | I3 Hus <9 895 €t foude AR 593
Tt fouge © Afodqa &g T A=t It Foer FHS J U RS Argehit »iz 85t 8us At uzs=arg <t
faUae As &t J1

&St Araehut g Arst 92 J9 HEsT & HTHS adT I9€t mi3 wir §F 83 fan famn & g9/, a3t
fgfenas adt FIe |

St gt &t Arst uzs © A ffg, Ast ghedt 99 BoeT uzs & I w3 fen 39t g An feg feeas
T I fa ot 39 HIer HI3=YIs Ju T &3t Arachet 7t Arst uzss <F yfafonT €97s yrus it Areardt ©
feudts I A HI3TYIs JU R I3 fanrs 1=t It Auet T |

Had A3 13 98 aH © »ard 3 nirft fier Jee of & fer 39 Aowr &t 88 Hd3eyds I53 fanmat 3 3T Arg
8H Io &t foude a9 Tt &3 T | for 99 A3 9% faude &96 &t I8 &t I |

&3t Arasnrt Bt R3AR € <t gReTIt

FUST e 2013 (“Mae”) T TraT 134(5) f9 feast i3t Araehtt, & f3nrg a9 miz Arftmirsags e,
7 fa quat & 3t Afast, €3 yeans AR3 99 feAf33 niies, aaet y=a mis fegmict fe 3aetet,
a3 fx 3793 fe9 mitd 39 3 ALHgs 3y fAuist, ANS wide & aaT 133 nitts Sfeus &ur fimrg (“fés
TOH.”) 7 QBT (MAQTH) IHH, 2014 T fouH 7 w3 uSH (393t v fimrg) g&w, 2015 e
RHEftIT, 5% UZ 78 I, MgHTd A3 »3 vy for fiehnt 3z, 3% A9u3 Tare yfonr st sust &
98 WS 3TEJIcIH HHET T3 |

fer gHedt fe 8 Qudt €t Ausher €1 AT ftmfm B8t w13 9186 »i= 39 ifsufiss=t § 9ae »is B3 B
niae @ Budut y3Tax 893 T faqrds TuET; T at=Eni 2 9 »iz 8fos &y fgaas Iy, Sy SiEhit
gt 9 w13 83 i Tt 793" vz YT A9t BT SHS WS nigHs JI6T fgs HeTHY W3 TIEIHT JIT;
3 §fg3 viegal f< 3t fouisds € gU JuT fInrg a9aT 3 BRE niHS T8 fonBe iz GHE 2us™s I9at
fras fa fes eom. T3t roehit, 7 fa ersfex w3 Ty for fiddhnt I= i3 Ha'SeYTs 153 famrmat,
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T FUS A IBIT TG, 3 HAS I, T 30dl »i=8 At a96, BUT-9a9s & 5 UsT »i= FydssT uaiar
TTET BT YSTHH BT 5% HS fe g nm 3I I |

fESt AraEnit fanrg a9e AN, HaAHE JuUal T T7% fearet © 39 3 JfeH Ifgz & 63T & Heide a9s,
T3 fearet 5% HEUs HAS fA” &1q I€, A9 396 Wi BHas €7 91 fedre! & MU'y 93¢ BET gHes J
fiat 89 Sa Af 3t HéAHe T qUaT & 9T J96 T 7 o §€ J96 ©F fegreT &7 3¢ 7 fer 397 a9 3 fast et
TH3fEE 5T &7 I |

§95 M 3TfEddedn ust 2t &3t fauaféar yfafonr Tt fsaamst adga st gHe g 36 |

UIITHATT T gt

AS BH €T HoHE 39AT Y3 J96 &1 96 & AN Y U o9 fe 3t Argeiht Ho 3eyds 953 fammat 3

BT TS| HETHY SIAT B 879 UUg =7 S9AT I, Ud de<t &dt I fX MA.EF © nigAd 13t aiet i u33™

IHAT fEq HJSRYTS IE3-fanmdt 83 Bdft, A feg Jedft | JB3-fanfa aree 7 %st 3 83Us

mmwmwmﬂaﬁﬂaﬁ feas At Aafes gu <8, Bgf eniar 233aa! 28 feaw!

%ﬁmﬂem@mﬁmmwﬁwmamwzuﬁgmﬁwaa

VIH.EH WGHATS US3TS © IR o0 »iAl At U33S €976 WAt UHRd B3 € YUdl o137 J »i3 UA=S Haee

feH It I | mirt &7 It

o RSt AGE € HIZTYTE &3 -Tant & H3fant €1 U »i3 HodE J96T, 3T< 3196 A aB3T 396
Jz, Buat u3fontt Y3t 8739 T T8t us3 yfafonret &t 283 ni3 useT F9at,nf3 U3 AES
U3 J96 # X AET 3T Bt Bfo3 w3 Ta= »iUg yTTs I96 | 86 3 B3Us ITT HISTYTS 53
famat & &7 ¥z T H3TT IBST 3 fEa 8s 98t 3 U I, fa€° 7 s K9 dfe-13, 7@, 7e-93
J FSft FF, IE3-fanmdntt, AT niegat fstisIs e §BWE ATHS I AdET J|

o THITNGAT B3 Uz yifont € <83 I96 BT US3™S 57% HEUS nieds! (66396 € AHS Y3
FIT TT| JUATE M, 2013 T TraT 143(3)(i) witts, »iAt fer 8ug wiust 972 yaie a96 &t <t
gHe9 7t {x, dt dudt fe g Bfos viege! o3t fotisas Y@t 3 »i= wifad fstis9s niHest a9ae 75 |

o HBTHC B IISMI T BT SISoft T 893 T i3 i3 318 BUT nigHT™ »i3 HEU3 Ydiemi' © I3y
JT T HHIE FIC I |

o HEAHT oI Bftnft HET % fearet nirarg ©F 2937 € 81933 03, Y3 A3 USSTH HES T U9 3,
Jt weaTet »iz TB3t &% AYUS fed HI3eYIs miferfassT Hge J # fa qust €t fEx 9% fearet 2 39
3 At 9foe 3 femm Ao um Aaet 3, = fieT ae ot | #ae wirt feg fier aee of & fea Hdseyas
feeBa Uer I, A Ad9 Wifad Ydiemf &7 et 3& 3T AST I AUSt USh I1 A3 &3 ATSt US3aTd
=t fuge & H3t ST YUz 13 uz3 Agst 8 U9 nifas 96 | wiug, 3fadt wes=t »iz o3t quat ©
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T3 fearet © 39 3 A< IfIT & H3H JI6 & F196 J AGE I6 |

3 e € AT A3 d9®, S37eC M3 AHAIGT ANS Ydie™r, i3 & i3t Argamit gfenmt s=-
TS mi3 weset § fon 33ta 57% UR gaett 95 far 5% 8fg3 Arfimsags & yust 3t 9, T e
9 I |

VAT, USHUT 39 HTHE, U3 © H3T M3 AN I79 1S HI 3TYIS USSS B 931 81J ANS niede! fouisds

e I Ho ITYTS A, frigh & wiFl niust US3™s €9 Horus a9< Jf, 979 851 § Af9s a9w I gz
T ygu st gHI 9 I |

At 8gt 3 fHus fa ydu &t gHe9 J6 fex famis &t Gumay aee8e It fa »iHt AS393T 5% AYUs
&f3x 793t & use 13t I, »i3 8T §, AT Heuh w3 I3 HAfenT 193 X Hore 39 3 Ast AS39sT
U3 yg= uBE »i3 f 8 &g Jetar, AU g9 879 8§36 § Afgs q9¢ 7|

AT T fan

1.

JEH ¥ 3% I ATEie! 3 U € ACTR € 1 dT, 591 AT 2931 MTE3T I96 H3J § W8 Bt dhT adT
FgrfenT famm I |
WA St org /. 3 @3 A% 2022-23 B miug 2fde mirgsg It 3 A 2021-22 &t ufast
HogareT <f98 © Haas &St A 2021-22 & AHiftm f9 102.64 IIF JUT © HHIE »i3I § Hagdr
fot 31 fom 3 feoer WAR S ora . 3 25 7S 2020-21 ¥ 2g- wru%—u’3447a65’au8€
HHE € »i39 & Hogdl fe St J| fem v, &ur A1t @ nigmrg fedt AT 2021-22 feg ot famr 3
i3 fer aas fe 3t A& 2021-22 T Hd fUE® A © Hargs ST J |
Womadft A, 3/3° ARt fae i3 we3qt v faarfenr, @it e fagrfent nife & it 37a
Sur-fasmat feg &y &t &13T famr 9| 5IeT St nied T o8 mirt fereT y3e &3 ni3 I8t Aget (AHS
39 ferf33 nHEs) N3 8% %7 e 3 fsguras F95 FHeE I
Ll?ﬁa"ru?%_ﬁ’m29@@&%%%6,%%@%9“&«5o(ldﬂl??ljﬂ"lfog a3
““HEd MIGY3 HIY T IBMUS BATS 196 HS &S »i3d ©f J, a3t {3 16.04.2010 3 »idl 3%

Afgs J€ »13 31.03.2015 3K 16.29 93 JUT T IIET |

I3 Igat »i3 fomHa Agest €us fouse

1.

e T TraT 143 ST 8 U UraT (11) Ehif HI3T nigHATd 3793 ©f I 2dt AJAd € & ATdt qUsIH (MTfscad

fouge) »a39 2020 (“VI3T”) T& BITT MEATS, AT VTIST T UJ 3 M3 4 T g earme wiemt €3
“masarg” e foa s fde 7f)

BT Wide 2013 T UraT 143 €1 8 U UgT 5 € AYU €9, 3793 € SUTIHT W3 HIT FUT-USIBII &%

83 UraT 143 nitts A7dt i3 a2 fogert 8 g nirt “nigm ar &t fe g fea famrs foe It |

Vide B U9 143(3) B 7993 H3TE, »irT faude a9e o fX:
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(8) »irl 8T ATt HEs »i3 AURSATs Hal »i=S Y3 &9 & I6 1 fa A8t Ag 3 daft Areadt nf3
fSHETH nigHT ATST U3 & H3< ®E! 5gdl AG |

(vf) ATST I8 WA BT & TE6 HIEA Bfas sur-gdintt § 3w Ifenr I fag 37 fa g Baw
I T A9 3 AU J |

(T) fer folae &% AU %A Hig, 3 »3 I&T Ade! (AN J9 fTAf33 »iHes), aaet y=rd Ardar
3 fegmidt feg 39t & raet, SuT-gdni St nigAg3 fe g a5 |

(A) HI3 AlIZ 378 B wgrg §5 feg Tafes Het T Agfes yset 3° fiee Ast 92 feg 8oz afE3
&z Tom. i3t Argehort, wige & TraT 133, 378 U3 Juatd (393t &ur fimrat) fswmt 2015 fAe
RT3, o9 forfos &yt finrat &t user agei I |

(T) FI3 ASAT © JJUIC HHTET & H3T® T8 YT dctiears &. fA.ng. 463(2h) st oo
5, 2015 It ot et g< § fims fo8 Iue I, Mide & UaT 164(2) 793 STfedaead et
WGASTR Enft ST, UaT 3 1 &t 36 |

(@) qudt & T3t fouge €3 niegdt o3t fouisgs & Aoaas w3 feos' fouisds’ &F Ao®s
YSTHISIT ¥ AeU fe 9 “nigs a1 At feg Ast @ st fauge 29|

(") QUSH (nfSe w3 nitfsead) Tt 2014, T foti 11 »igAd US3®IT ©f faude feg ed7 J& dar
I3 HHfEnt € Fdo feg, Ast Ag 3 Jaft Areard! i3 A1g fe'3 a7 AURSTaas »igAd ATST 92
H3E;

(-1) &St Araenit feg fenfas 3 fast Juat &t aet B3 U eHa™ &dt J 1 & fer &t fes aim.
St AfEst § ygries 94t |

(2) Ut T At BH fimre © fegarga AN fe83Us feagga st Is; fer &t 85t a9 fan
HJ 3TYI5 TIEIH3 adA™® §9 fe UsT J9& & AT UeT adT Je|

(3) 88 nifadt It Iau &t /i A Quat enaT foena fAfim wiz I htmr S5 feo 3ueis a9a
Hgo! Al |

(4) (i) HéANE & YASS o137 J fX, »uE AZ 3° €30 famrs niz fere™d nigATg, 3ftmit © &er
fe9 o3 ydremi 3 fewer, Ust T8 oot < €3 (AT 37 8urg ®T €37 7 ’nfg yhins 7 far
J9 ASST 7 I9 e37 It famdt f€9), far 99 fewastont) 7 fearst(nft) AR feowt
fearegntt (“fedfont”) g, < foust 393 7f d9 397, St IS o8 & fegw s AT Af mifA T
39 I II9T A f6H JUST @™ AT QUST Tt 392 (“WizH FUSInt”) far & 39 5%
Ho3 &3 § AT At »ifA T 39 3 aon A fo<r Af JeT ardel € YU JJar A 7HGS A »isH
FIUTIINIT &t 392 R a9, U4 AT 9+ AT foeH 5t ot 3 a8 I& |
(i) HdAHE 3 YASS oi3T J fa, mug A9 3° 831 famms ni3 fere™d wigArg, Sftmit T &2/
fe9 o3 Yaremr 3° fewer, Uat @8 oot 9t e, fan 39 fenta=t(nth) At fearst(ntt) AR
feort feaghnt (“Ss Tz e Te”) 3, F< foust 39 3 Af I3 377, & AHS &% fa qust 3
AT A7 nifA T 39 3 €3 9 T8 I ¢ (“Ni3H BUSIMT’) Tnirar AT §aat & 339¢ far &
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3 3% Howi3 13 § A0 A {6/ A qeT et & Yuu, AHeS A »izH Seursdmit &
392 fER T9ar, YUz &dt i3 91E I6; M3
(iii) U=3® YfIfonret, fagst § I3t H3Tax it 8193 »iz Tmg AHfsnr J, @ w3
nifaar a3 @ Bas’ @ famrs &9 &dt nifenr I fx 7 feg feremr fee fa Qu-ura(i) »13 (i)
fT8 33 YAZSIFIs €8 AT HU STYIE 153 famrmat I
(5) A%< SJ6 QUST @nTdT It ST WIHS M3 FI376 &dt i 3T famfm T |
@) e B T9r 197(16) Eft 7993 © nigAT USIHAT T foude 9 AHs JIs AT @8 99
HHfonT & Aeg feg, 9ude HHfonT & H3J®, 393 AdSd @™ AT &2I{eoHs &.
HLH.T. 463 (&) TH3T 5 86 2015 WiGAT T9T 197, ATXST GUdft 3 &a adt J |

=; gt 5 gA® 'S UST
e=¢§-
TIH IHASIHS 3: 000621 WM&

A/~
(fEaT HaaT)
e rrr]
nH.3: 514757 HES : Ufenmasr
g.81. e S, : 2251475 TENGHIMAEME5578 first £ 18.07.2022
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UFIHAg ot faude = “nigsa g7

1.
®) (1) Quat & mrfeee, HElad! M3 AH-ATHTS § HTSISHY 9% »i3 AfESt ANS YJ I9< TIAger
Jfenr 8fg3 foaras f3wrg &tz 77 foor I fAe® 9 ASAS ©na AfYS SISt aret 29T Aed AaltH, A
f& yfafanm nidts I, nigars 13T 16.04.2010 3 3TEIS It Afeere, HHTGST »i=s A-AHS © | fer
3 fewe, feg & i Aier I fa A As. @@ Far / i3 Arget 3 Jwfias a9n miamHt
Aushit €t farget fedu Aafanz a9 yus o3 a2 J6 | for &2t gar/fest Arget 3° yus o3

(2) BT S IAGS AU € YJ I3fent™ § EaAge Jt Bfos faags I htmr dfenr 31

() Ag oSt 5o ni3 AURaTst WigHT HAHHE BT ATS B976 M & RuShit & 313 uz3s o1t
IET | A oSt HYeT vz AURSaTst nigATS MfAdt UZ3Ts B9 dET mifaH 23 adt urfent famrr |

(®) e’ fa Arg Bfg=s a3 famm, 16.04.2010 3 ufgest TAS S=Ert 2925 T93 FUT Tt nig s Arfeeret
T TI-HSBA TASH JUaT © 3TH ITEIS &dt I6 US3 YA AT 29T 24.12.2012 § UfES st
JIET 2ITHET AATH & Irdt »iH® fe g e feums nigATd mifadtn Aushort € Hes3 suat @ Ay
3t T1 Ga3 TI-HEdt eAzRE Wamdt At . a8 Gusen I (fa@fa yoes v.a.fag. =
Afeee Te39 g WA it Ao, witts aH &9 fgor I »i3 89 niffd T'a-Hedt eAs—ar
faaraTs )1
fER I 0dl, 16.04.2010 3 I JUST TH TTHS IS nT S ATfeeel @ Ta-H% TA3RH UaT
T &H 7 T y-2 Yorfest 3 Guaféar ue €3 7w, figt © feaaras™ qudt o Gussu 75 |
A Bumgy Ia=emr IiEit IfiAeTs feast EAS=H, SgEisl eAseq!, £33 u3ah &
Sttt & A9 @ wiorg 3, &3 Araeit feg ATfeee, HATGdT »i3 A-ATHTS witls earTemit
IEMT NI IH HUShift € Ta-HSaT EASTRH Jof 29ies © He 88 H Hie @1 HSt g uat € aH 75 |

Afeee o 399 | I @ vidl foure (AR T o0 3 | ot 8o Yiies, (fgf mif odft- | udt T s 3 o
HS It aret fsoena At €57 |29 =9AS, T IT T I95
T fomsee w |frg €fes 3=
IIHTT TS
THe 2925 FIIF UtotA. et | st 16.04.2010 | ufost I g
AURE o137 famrr
J
(F) SUaT & A B9 niue! faH & Arfeere, HHTSST »iS AH-ATHTS W3 WS AUSh & HB'aE &t

AT
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(T) T&H BT-TF (TIAT) NAC, 1988 (45 nirE 1988) ni3 B nitts gTe fouHT nitts It 2t FaTHt
AT TUT BT A 976 GUaT fTg U I8 FIeel HY ad1 137 et »i3 &7 I 31 H99 2022 3 It
IJCERE

(8) Ut T myIedt fe'g A3 ot & YHus o0 AS © 2976 3137 39 '3 IAEI 13t aret 9 | Avst
IE fe g, »fadt IALIA Tt I99793T THY J, 3 YSUS enTaT mMuSTEt arent yfsfanet »i3 839
8fg3 As | 3f3x A i3 fou3t g3t @ fegdd AR ada 3 ATt »i3d &dl ofunf fami /At 7 fx
TH3 HOl €1 IIX HESI BET X & 10% A LU AS |

(1) FUSt $ TB RUSort € 7S oo™ ©@ miog "3 87 3° 3 & fher Ui 93 JuT 3 20 &t arorHts U+
HIHT Hogd SIS et J | Uat enia nifAd 8 § Trfeg oISt et f3Hdt faeast At Argeit quat
Enft T (X381 5% HE Higndt 76 |

BT &, FUSTH M 2013 T g™ 189 NUls f3ng &3 a8 IfACT fe'g HTHS Jeit ustT, @gHT
At I9 Uit & It AT emf3 7 II9-H9 o= a9w adt fe 3T 91 fer &2t qudt 3 nigsg & v
3(iii) (¥) 3 (@) Enff oot &g &t I |

AST 9 w3 A fo 'St AT »is AURCIadst »igATd 88 det g9, faer, ardet i3 mHss &t fo st
J, fAgst € AYU o9 SUdTa wide 2013 T Trdret 185 w3 186 &g Jeit d i3 fer w2t fen 3 feust
T ST T |

B & 763 3 Y3 fan & Ayt A Ay HEt aret 9aH & ARtaS &t 3T I | fer ®Et mirgsg € uraT 3
(V) nithts fougféar s sdt I

fae fa A Bfes a3 famrr, Quat & wiae & 9T 148 &F QU Tdr (1) »iths JEI AIAS eaT
feafere sas-foaas I A3 Ia |

(®) g feSt et Ao »i=3 AURCIAEsT »i3 & fastdl, foags © fodhue W™= dudt nHsg 3
J9-feefes Tufad T ANS WS »i3 AT &9, YIS € 88, FIHTTIT I ITHT, "THEa-39, feadt
9, AT &9, H »i3 AT &9, WS J9, §3UTE6 J9, H & 07 J9, BU-JJ »i3 I9 g1 U6l Iae
HEU3 iftaddnt 3% Ayt a9 T fouHa J1 Ag fe st arEt meer »i3 AURdads H3™d,
Sudaz HEdt H9T 31, 2022 § I d9-feerfes nEwd JaH 8ot T nEwd g5 3 gmE &
Hdlfant € AN 3 20 ST grfent™ 5dt 75 |
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() S et et gooT »is URSIaTst U3 88 mives &9, feadt &9, AT &9, . om.2h, mas
39, 83U 9, H's @07 4J fan 2 feeme 96 garfent &dt 96 fAee feefes wiedt 29H 38.16
I3 JUT M3 1.50 TIF JUT ©F ASICH A & oeeTd © | Bftmif € 32 € 32 81 40 § Sftd™ 7T AT

J1
ol - - WMeT ET S T | AHT fAR 5 e9H fre feem
=, T4 €t faAH (D) ot A f
wedt aH 38,16,93,333 2011-13 JEt JIe
2 oty S 1,50,00,000 2016-17 ™3 SfEddede H6I%
2017-18 wie dr.om.at., EesaA

8. WTHES II WAL, 1961 (43 »E 1961) T Mts F9-fogude €8 A © T976 AHIUE A »THES € U
™9 yare oSt aret fugdt 9-faards mTHeEs 5% HYU3 oet $&-T& &Jt AT |

9.
(8) Aat g g »i3 A fest aret BT »iz RURSIEIST € nigHT auat & far 2F fazersT § aafumt
A7 99 Burat € y3 niwrfedtt fe'g 7 87 €3 fenra &t nerfedit feg a37dt sdt 13T T
(vf) Bt $ fam Fa A f 3t ARgT A ATAd 7 fal ATAdt miETaet enrdT fegess geedrg ufis sdt
CIEG iUl
(T) JUST S A ea7s et aafmtt Irdt YUz ot Us ©f 293 Bt Bert &t dist I fagt &2t o yus
CIESR:IN
() Juat & i3t Argeht € auet 719 3, ufadt aae feg, 83t fimme © wiorg 3 fex's &3 €3t 1,
UBT TNTIT BHT fime € BTHT B8 A% 8976 93 &d1 oISt dret J |
(T) Ut &% Jet ATex, AfTEdT, AF Agas §%eH &dt I »i3 feAT »igA™d »igsd < urar 3 (ix) (1)
Vi3 (0R) © nitts fougféar &1 adt 71
10.

(8) Ut 3 AS © €976 HINST 763 UATH A7 naBd! 763 URar (fIg eAseqh) enfd Us feqor
&I =T I i3 fer et migsg & ara 3(ix) (B) © niths fausféar srqr &t J |

(vf) A% © ©96, JUal & it 7 UfoeassHs fae usah (It 390, »iaxg 7 fasfua 39 3
UTfIeI3a0dT) TF At ITHTIT MBEHE 7 B< AEUST &Jt oSt I »i3 for &t nirgsg € urdT 3 (x)
(&) T nitts fouaféar &ar st 1
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11.
(®) u=z3® T HUEsT i ToATe I ueE9EasT © fAUT3 § firs fe'8 Tue 92, A © 2976 Juat gnrmar
7t QUST ‘3 I TurgET & FYeT A foude &t St aret I

() JUSTH Mide & g 143 & BU-Trar (12) »itts at faude Ied AIAT % UstH (UIISH M3
UIIHAT) f6TH, 2014 ¢ fauH 13 € 3103 faguas egn 231t f<9 A © 97 ni3 for fouge &
H3 3, U33®ATT eniraT Trfed adl ST IET T |

(®) fAe" fa ydus enrar A YAZS di3T famrm I, udt eniar A €976 Jt @ fers-gone faarfes
Y3 5t ST At T

12. St fex fott uat adt* I 1 fer I96 »ias9 & 227 3(xii) (F) 3° (A »ifts fousfdar sust 3 &q adt
Jeti

13. HST IE MGHTT, FEUS3 UTdeni’ 318 B&-TF UsIH »iae, 2013 T TraT 177 »i3 188 Tt wirfami™ nigA™g
TI& W2 B FIST B fiat & B3 wigATa &St Argdhnr feg 92 TR IR T |

14. ASTIE T, quat 3 fea niegst Uz Y&l I 7 fer € 9879 © »id9 »is Yfagst € nighg J |
T fer A BEt iegat ugsTs i 2 yfafonr fe g J ferse! fer uor 3 feust st atst argt 91

15. JUBT & MUT 3TTEddedt AT STTEddeT 3% 03 eIt 37% JET JII-50! BT-TF &dt 13T I »i3
fer et Juat vide, 2013 S araT 192 T QUdT JUat 3 &g ad1 T5 |

16.
(8) dudt g ISt fara= &I nide, 1934 T UT9T 45 niret € niths IfACIs Je € Agas &dt I nf3 fen
B NMISI T U9 3 (xvi) (¥)-(&) T niits fousfdar &qr 5t T |

(1) Ut IIST famae ' eI g7 fouHT fo g UfasTas 13 wigA™d o9 feacAcH e JUST (AT niret
A &dt' T1 fer &2, »ras9 St a9 3 (xvi) (F) © nidts fousfdar sar adt J1

(T) ITU I &t Al miret 7t ot I | for BT, »irgsd &t urar 3 (xvi) (31) © nitts fouafear s aat I |

17. ST S riger »3 393 ueEs 5 A feo 3t odet aaHs adt 137 J |

18. A% €976 qUat € AU ed USS®HaTaT & aE! nASIET &t nifen I i3 fer nigAg feg arar &
& T
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19.

20.

T3 wigutst © mirrg 3, fe 3T AUt & yrust wis e € 3937 ©f Agties TH3t v 8Ha,
T3 A gt T 3% J9 ATaaat, 998 M STTEddedd N3 YIus GAs'<! 979 ATST fams »i3 adaret
&% HAUS AYST € AT 719 € w9 AHS 3, A8 fimrs 9 33 2t &dt nifent, iR 396 AsT feg
fEAe™H 96 & I96 ¥ fa uz3 fauge € fHt 3 3t & uergaa mifsafassT Hge I fa aust 38w
He @ St I ige 3 &9 ﬁzﬁﬁ@?%ﬂwﬁﬁmgmm@wwawme
AHIE &dl’ I I&f, »iAl €A Of fa feg suat & gfey &t feegraasT = 39AT adl 5 I i

7 fx Ast fouaféar uzs™ fouge ©f i3t 3% @ 387 3 a3 I »i3 vt &7 3T St grdet foe
It i3 &7 JF T IIAT fae I7 X IBH Hie 3 £ A% of fimie € nied S3Gdr I TSt Ardingt
TEEIMT § FUST Tt AT &t BT TEUdT IS FASTE 13T AT |

Judt wide & Tr9T 135 © Gud, feua nitdts A BT QUat 3 &9 &dt I I6 | fer &, nasq €t
graT 3 (xx) () 3 () T nitls fouaféar 3 feust adt st aret I

=T; gt 5 gA® 'S UST
€=o&-
TIH IHACIHS 3: 000621 W&

A4/~
(fEaT HaaT)
U9ead
H.B: 514757 AE™S @ UfenasT
g.St.omEt s, : 2251475 TEMGHMAE Y5578 fist @ 18.07.2022
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AS39 USIHATT ©f foude = “‘wigHa =1’

B3 5 foaem q=rg

1. |3t dust feg AT & Se-T § niEld | odt, 3ur Ss-Tcf § mrEl.dt. 339 It nins 3
339 I 9s <t feere AETUS I7 A9 I, | &dt fenter ater |
3t et Et. 339 3 I99 WIHSG o3 BT
- T Btmff E yIasT §uT yI=, AN
St »AT <, A9 T I 3P, Al o3
el

2. | St foR =93H™s S99 T Usddies IfEnT I AT | &t 9336 I99 € Usddes A dIeTgmmit/
for fose3r @nrgm UST & F9a T | agfmr/fenma nife S pordl/e ey feg uBz &
HI-nferfedl J96 fe9 WRHTEST @ 96 | A€ HTH®T &dt J 1 off S9#T SUH J96 feg Juat F
TEedi/aafmnti /e wife & E2/2C | iAHT & © I96 WAL At § fasesT enrar
y3 f9 UGT @ HHS I3, 7ad J6 3T 3t | i3 famr 3= |
YIe {3 3T AR ST MIHT HHISNT &
AIT BaT &% SUT-H7uT 3T 7ier I7 (7ad,
fgeer3T o) Agardt uat J, 3T feg fager
faze3™ qUat © AfeUsd UI3™AT BT <
G

3. | ot aEI/TH AIAT AT fEASt ERHT 3 | IF, Iedl/IH SRR 3 feiH AHT &2t yus €39
ferm AtHT BT yu3/yu3 dT % <37 | fegst €mft et w3 #I3t wigAg olg 39t
(aret/mafAst nrfe) Gt St Ahret w3 | Bh=E/Butiar i3 Ie 75 |
HI3T WEAI S 3 BH3/Butiar o3 are
A5 ? fRowe T AT HElg U &9 ¢

4. | Juat & HEAz Tt feget uet mHs §ug | s © srfen J9w § 3o BET g d< GeH g o

aHEd q99 3 9978 & 9 JeHT dF
THYST & 7Y SISt AR | 7AT UST & THE
3 sHTEd JgAT 13T famm I, HI engHT
s J, =93 9 adt fonrfet ot 7f @g
MBS IET I, IIL fe 3 AT |

JJ TS| EEF g9 T TAHE W3 =T dret

FISTET T IIQ IS MGHT Ta:

®) Ut ni2 WiH ¥E®, Hfosyud nitls 220 J.21. A/A
IJTaug <1 16 HI® THts €3 JrgenaT gy
foeras Arfag, Ifmmaud @& JgaT o137 famrr
AT A S, 12 v 2012 WA.ST.H gfimirayg
T nie®3 fEg UR A3 | HewdT oetaae feg
SATEHA3TI|

(D) Ut 3 miH. HE3®, HfosUd »itts 220 d=<t A/A
Imaug fed s °3 &a19 foad, Ifimmaug
YT ASF § 937 o137 famd™ J1 419 fosam,
zrﬁqwawwnsaaz 3 g (BITET 2760
o) I3 otz famrl wHe faan/fies
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B3t B

feoenm

Ha<sra

()

(7)

(d)

()

nifaardtnrt gy & Satfent famim| »is
f@g Wnr.SAws. & s g safed
A3 93t 996 fedu fagr mies3 gfimmayg
g oH &. THE® HE 314 »i€ 2021 &% HTHST
TIA 3T famr T |

132 9= {t g9difaeyd feu mits T sarfed
AT 993 YIET J w3 fer & Ua<t nis<ae
HY. WA, WA, A T HHG dd¢ JI9eAYS 9
=T IET w3 A% 2016 feg UiATE (T
A S A ®) © o fog e dfenm| ug
33 &. SHTER g UdS & AHIG uTE &t
st nisde H. WA, WA, FAg 3§
WA AMS. § ft J9difgeys € WS
nifoadt 3 AdY f3ng adezs & A®
et Igmr U@ F9eT BT HHET
MASTAMH goo 3% Bafen famr wiz Ht
JIdfgeyd ¢ IfoAtsead @ TASHT T
ArfeeTe ¥ AoY YU o3 778 I6 |

Ut i3 niH H3®, AJeT »itls 132 J.81. A/A
USTEIE (2515.50 TIIT &2) ©f AHIG & qod
AEUT fAe® dae Ustade @ JaHT fedu it
ST ISt AT | A &L I, niA. . 4653/2013,
USTHAT - U374 far®, »de Udt w3 I&d13
v fors gotH WA A s I7 At
s I M iEret HETeT 05.09.20223 J |
132 J=T A/A I <8 THiG T g7 | SUSSH
YATT . 508, 509 ™3 512, MIE ¥4aT 3 Bty
TNIIT FgAT 137 famrr, far © fedu fer Te3g
& ySIgs FEd © »U9d 3 HoWd »Ess
i3RI (FF WA 1157/22 T3t 26-04-2022)
feg el Ha eH/TeT Tfed oi3T| Aeers!
T 0t 39 22-07-2022 T |

132 <t A/A IS feg s & 97T | JUSIH
YA 3. 558, 559 »13 560 € H&A @1 A. JW
HIHS @™ @f=T 3T famer I wiA St
ifH3AT & fer oA T SA® TUWE HOHs T 0
feg oz, far @ fuwe for Te39 3 E.5T.H.




12" Annual Report 2021-22

Ha<sra

nE®3 iH3Ag feg »ite ©feg &St
I8 nrftes 8. 56 Tt 21-01-2021.

feg s WA A ®. & HEMS ni3
T vz 93 Bz & fer s T ux 39
'3 NOH BT HK eHT Trfed oi3T I | feg HHsr
Jo® 39HG B3 Ul feg g s fgor 1 A
&. AT nmA-01/19 13t 02-01-2019 |

()

A E &< Yrdc ArgT »et aHte & yrust

< e O AEUGT BT nignfeg st aHts ©

AH® J, fouge a9 fx of A9 aAT feo
Farfentt = feuztar 231 »i3 urgedHt Bd1
&% 137 o I | fagur agd gt ant feg
fagse st It I @ o< feAE T AT |

ITE T fGUSTIT e 5% W3 UTIEIH! BdT &% 137
CGRUGE

g s fimrdt & uws FIe IT
Fur-fazrat fe'g Hete T 8fg3 Sufas a3
A faar I9

fimmat & umer oo sur-fazgt feg Hoe =
Sfgz Sutaz dizTAT fgaT I |

U S s S .

23 I Yraet 3 faar yag oi3T famr I wis
fer 5 fdo ygg =2 w3 urfen famr 37

A 2021-22 €976 Jot 2 yade adt & fanim famir|

-

3t B3uex JUST I® Heg wEt Quway
farest € niggu fomet ©F foart st yaat
J? 739 & 3T G3Ue St TH GIAS
B SAFT Har, Ad9 o=t I, yAs3/feust
ST A< |

E3ued qUsT A% AU BET QUEET s © niggy
fomest < foarrt st yaast T

A% 996 AYTI6 3aATs [69urds Y 3 fdar
T Jfewnr I i3 ot Brer sur-fasat feg
Sfos Sa1 o HuT 3T famr T2

MU® 2021 3 HIY 2022 3K AO96 3G 2.31%
I yg, WnmA.Stera . 3 €35 7% 2022-23 ©
2fae nirgsg feu o3t 7% 2021-22 BT nAgTEt
39 3 2.46% T AYIS SAAE 3N AT AT | WAS
5as/%3 R s fo g forfean arear fam feo feg
YI&3T YUS F9ET I |

10.

&t grft EHHMT T AuShelt &7 fsgnte
3 AYTs St 95 mi3 Bast § AuT ©
&3t Argei fo'g Bfos SaT o BT i3t J7

T

@
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AS39 UI3HAT df foude T “nigs ar At”

FUstH Mae 2013 (“YIe”) & Trar 143 &t Quuar 3 T2 (i) T widls niegst oSt fovisast 3
fauge |

UHTY Aee 2IAHAS sraudrs fefifes, ufenrst (“udt™) & 31 Hag, 2022 < fe 3t fauaféar 8ug
viegel T3t fousas’ & s =% U= B8R it § H3H 9T AS i fEs 2. i3t Aot & /st
UF3H &% Aridl A9< 9 o137 famf™ I |

niegat fe'st fouisas Bt Hadrn € &t great

fERctfate me I9e9s miaBeen e fEshm enrar fe 5t fousféar §um niegdt o5t fouisgs &t
UIITH BTN YITHS I3 niaeTel 8¢ €9 TIATE II° niegd fouzds © Agdt 3w § fimms feg gue JT
Fudt T fe 3t fouaféar 8ug niega! fouizgs Bt FEUS &S e HUEst € »iaTd 3 JUaT € HerH<e
viegal o3t fouizds & AEUS 396 M3 GRS AIE JuT ®Et gHe J1 fegst grednt fe 9 vorAg
N3 IFet T HF »i IFEH F96T, BT fIq9s & FUST vz AYISST »i3 UsH wide, 2013 nidls
B Et ferer-tiar fo St Agaet § AN 9 f3nrg a9s 8, niHet argae 75 |

UFSHR T gHeTIt

ASt ghedt &St fouafdar 8 ug uat € nieget fe 3t fouisast & Ast uzs™ © »ioe 3 fe ) 9T 7d9
FIaT I At nuEt uss, fe St fousféar 8ua nivgst et fotizast &t us3™ Bt nEeet &<
(“PIIRTET 32 7) i3 MTEL.HL.E NITET. TniaT ATdT oI 18 UZ3™ §UT ™ iz QUSHH »ide 2013 € arar
143(10) s forfgs HE AT T8, A8 3'a niegat fe 3t fouisas’ © feq uzs™s ®et &g Je I8, MeAd
St I1 26 viegat Tt ferizast & f£q Uz e Hq T 96 w3 ¥ ERdtfole nre 9IS
WIGSTH eI A9t 13 I I& | 8T fimrg i niaieTet a2 HaT I9% I6 fa niAt 3f3a 7gast & user
FIE M3 U3 T UAST M3 USST I fTHEH Y3 596 Bt adie fa @3t fousféar 8ug voms
viegal o3t fouizgs AETUS J 9F 96 i3 g87¢ I 8 d1F I8 i3 Add MiAd fstisds Ard agdt yHar €8
USTHH Bl 51% WHS [T I |

st Uz fe g Byt yfafanret &t use a9a mfks I fAr & o3t fousfiar 3 vieget o3t fotisas
Y@l & AHT T W3 BA © YIRHW® AY®S © AU €9 U33® YH'E Y3 &3 A AdeS | AST €3
fousfeqr §ug nieget T3t fouizast & uzs™ oo fe 3t fousféar 8- um viege! o3t fouizast a9 AHS
Y3 FIET, HHH T migHS T fEd Ha3eUTs aHmdt Hge J »iS nigHTE3 i € maTd 3 niegdt fetisas &
ydtfimn, 283 © HBidE S Aoss YSRHIGST AHS J1 gemit e yfoniet ugs@as & 7S AR s
TA. i3 Aot 2 Ho 3*YIS I3 ot € T © nigHs 31<° 8 398 A 9183t 196 I, §uT fagsa
FIET TS |

S Talls I fa wirl 7 uz3s yHe Y3 a3 76 89 quat &t fe 3t fousféar €73 vieget et fovizas
YT BET, A3 USIS I o Bl BII3 M3 T o MTUg YT's J9e I6 |

@
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fea duat v fe 3t fausféar 8 us niegdt o3t forizas fe'a yfamr I, fam <t o83 o3t fousféar <t s9n

TAI3T 979 Iy A YUs 996 BT N3 WiTH J9d Y=1163 T fAUTST nigATg gradt {3 &2t fEs 2.A.

&St Araet f3nrg ageT 91 & Juat T o5t fouafdar 8 ug viegat o3t fouisas feg 8o S n3

yfeniret 7rHe 96 1

(1) f9a9s g a9 T35 &% HEU3 I6 1 X QUal € Szeat § 3 AUt © Y0 979 HoTHY I9<, BT
3 8oz Targe Us;

(2) T feper et Js fa Sevet v f9ar9s fEs Toim. o5t Argeht § wind J9d y=iss &yt fraist
WEHT f3n9 F96 BE Agdt AHS & J13T famm I »i3 Suat Shft yrushet wis uafanr § Just €F
HoAH e »i3 fogerat € niEf3nat H3mad ot 3T famim I; »i3

(3) SUST Tt FuStet & niantfuergs yust, =93 A ydu fan o 83 Som. 3 roeht 3
HJ 32YTS YF= U AGET <, § 9a&" i AN AT UST Bare 879 =y ferer e 75 |

&'t fouafea € ug niegat o5t fovisast &nff Aarfex A=t

&St fousféar 8 ug viegat i3t fouisgat it AeTfea HiH=! AN Jier-ATeT & Heesr A fausast ©f

BUTT FI¢ MBI YIu T A6 A IB3-Famrat asst A g9¥ J9e 83Us I Aot I »i3 U3T a1

Baret | & If, &3t fouaféar 8 ug niegat fe 3t forizast © gfedt AN &t fan Hefas &t urs<t feg, A

fx T3t foT TS q9 fe 3T fouafear 8 ua niegal i3t fotisgs € nAHT E JT I3 A 3l n3

Yfoporet €t urser f faardt fe'e fears © 396, H39T I AT J |

I

fERctfaGe nie T9e9s niIQTTH e feshr 28 fe 3t fousfea 8 ug nieget i3t fouisast &f uz3™

Eﬁmaﬂ?mmﬁﬁw feg niegd! fotisds BE TIATT AT MR F1aT § s feg Iue I8

qudt @8 f 3t fouafdar 8 ug, niegdt fotizas et FEaU= o3 a8 HUEst € niTg It o fe g, a'u??r

3% A9 e yHar feg, 3t fousfear U fea HoH nieget fe3t fotisds ye&dt I wiz fe 3t

fotisgat §Ud niffd niedat i3t fotiz96 H9g 31, 2022 & YS<HS I79dId A |

= Ht St gFs s Sust
g792Is MAQ S TH
TIH IFAFEIRS &: 000621 W5

AdY/-
(SfEaT Haan)
UIeEI
MH.8: 514757 AES : ufents
g5t »rre"r nis.: 2251475 TENGHMAEME5578 it : 18.07.2022
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Tt St gAE s UBt 503, Stsae. AlE ade, fsafgae Feq, Aas, a2t fedt-110017
o 011 41758897 |delh1@bdbansal com

T79cIs MAB S TH
< 7-ftoe., A3 gH9 fiw sa9, vaes I3, sftmrer, damg - 141002
0161-4638303, 24063})1 O% | ludhiana@bdbansal.com
34-%, g9 I3, MiH3AT, UAm=-143001

0183-2402224, 2403722-23 | amritsar@bdbansal.com

WW W.bdbansal .com

SUBTH M 2013 T TT9T 143(5) NUTE 793 & JUSIHI M3 HIT BUT-UIIHATT eniTar
Adt foaeHs/Bu-foders nigATg, A8 ©&% A ACC cIATHAG SaUdns fSiHfes €
31 H'99, 2022 § ¥3H I8 AS € Bftmit € uz3s it et I »i3 3AEI J9% oF fa A
ATt o3 I A fagers/Bu-fogerms S UssT A8 €8 i3t aret J |

g #t St gAs s Ut
YIS MAQ S TH
TIH IRTAEITS &2 000621 W5

AdY/-
(fEaT HaaT)
UIEET
™H.&: 514757 AES : Ufenrsr
g.sh. nrre"r nB.: 2251475 TENMGHIMAEMES578 it : 18.07.2022
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Replies of the Management on the comments of the Statutory Auditors on the
accounts of the Company for the FY 2021-22

Ref No. Comments of Statutory Auditors Replies of the Management
Basis for Qualified Opinion
1 | As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2012, PSTCL | PSTCL is making provisions as per actuary

has to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits
payable to employees as per Punjab Power Sector
Reforms Transfer (1" Amendment) Scheme 2012.
No provision has been made in the books of
accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's share
of progressive funding being 11.36% of actuarial
liability on account of terminal liability. PSTCL
has accounted for terminal liability on the principle
of 'Pay as you go' basis amounting to Rs. 334.61
crore being 11.36% of total amount as intimated
by PSPCL for FY 2021-22. The unaccounted
liability in relation to the share of terminal benefits
based on actuarial valuation upto 31.03.2021 is Rs.
4236.28 Cr. The share of PSTCL based on
Actuarial Valuation is yet to be finalized by PSPCL
for the year ended 31.03.2022.

valuation report on the basis of Ind AS-19 in respect
of employees recruited by PSTCL, however no
provision is made for employees working in PSTCL
on deputation/secondment from PSPCL as Ind AS-
19 is not applicable on these employees in PSTCL
and has to be accounted for by PSPCL being the
parent department.

Therefore, no provision @ 11.36% of actuarial
liability on account of total terminal liability as per
actuary valuation report of PSPCL, has been made
for progressive funding as per Punjab Power Sector
Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme
2012. Complete disclosure of the above has also
been given in the note no. 32.6 & 32.7 “Employee
benefits expense — Terminal benefits” of notes to
accounts of annual accounts of FY 2021-22.
Moreover, PSERC 1is not allowing progressive
funding to PSTCL on the ground that the tariff
regulations of PSERC provides for payment of
terminal liabilities on the principle of "Pay as you
go" basis. Hence, the amount relating to FY 2021-
22 0fRs.334.61 crore being 11.36% of total amount
as intimated by PSPCL has been considered during
the year.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED

@3t s 2021-22 & FUSt T Bftmit €3 Afeufsx uzzTHIIT
it feusnit €3 HaAH S © A=Y
T Afeufex ug3™aTar dnt feushmt HOAH<E T A=
2.

"I3 Afgs I8 &t mirarg

1.

AUt 2JdtAET FAAH 2012 MWEHTT,
Ut A2 AT . & UATg Ued Aded faeraHa
2dAed (JUfgs RU) AH 2012 H3™EQ,
IIHTIIA & TSI WiSH &8 T 11.36% foH
@ wiefedt 9t I1 WA AL E. Tt
BUT-UASST fe 9 nizy Txedt BT yastet
2f3aT THI niogdM® TITT HIEX
TS A, 2 11.36% R/ T Gudy &dt
3T famr I AR RS T AR
WISHATE WiET X9’ © g 3 Ut AT AT .
% &5 s 2021-22 & g® A3 &1
JIH T 11.36% fTH & g=<t JaH 334.61 9T
JUE T »izH TdEedl THS 3 3T T
31.03.2021 ST NITING HBIE & »Ud 3
ni3H &3 2 foR T Adu o9 a9-3fuz Sxerdt
4236.28 I9F JUT J 1 31.03.2022 3 HIH IT
A% &t WA AT, 2T Mg I
Ho&iaE 3 nrfas Wum. i, € for g
ifsH qu fesTAe Il |

WA s, €3 8nA.-19 @ »iog 3
NMAGINSG HoaE folide wigAg WtniA.2t.
AT 2%, ©ndT 3931 o3 SIHI ST © Aad
feg Qudu a9 Idt I, wiug, W emA A.
3 3ycHs/AAsH e 3 Wm it s, feg an
famr T fa@fs fEs Tm.-19 fegt gargratrt
3 WSS e &g st 7 w2
WAt As. @8 ye fegar 9 © &3
Bz zTAE I

fer g9a UA™ ued Adcd faeaHd catAed
(Ufgst 7T AeltH 2012 H3™E Yaistet Sf3ar
BET, WA A S, € MIgdmi® HBiaE
faUge @ nigAd I& NisH Tzedt 11.36% ©
forg &% 2= @7 gt < Gudy &dt i3 famr
J1 BUIFS T YIs yare™f S A 2021-22
T A% Bt ¥ 52H T &2 B0 32.6 M3
32.7- ‘IIHTST S HIT-N3H &3 feg &
fasTfamr 3|

fer 3 fewer Wnm. St AL, Wam.at.
HO®. § yastewr efsar & fem nmog 3
feaws &t € faor fa WnR.Stnra A, @
MEATT nieT &9° © AU 3 a96 = Qudy J|
fer ®2t 3t A% 2021-22 &% AEU3 334.61
93 JUT ©F JaH, WA A E. Terg
A3 & IaH T 11.36% I © 573, A® 296
fegrdt aret I




12" Annual Report 2021-22

WA TET TLET T9T ST (AWRT
FTAERT THIA AETEHT (S Ter) fome
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PUNJIAB STATE  TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2022

The preparation of financial statements of the Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 Mareh, 2022 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auoditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section |43 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing preseribed under section
[ 430 10} of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
18 July 2022,

. on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General ol India. have conducted a
supplementary  aadit. of the fnancial statements’ of Punjab  State Transmission
Corporation Limited for the yveéar ended 31 Mareh, 2022 under section 14340)(a) of the
Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without aceess to the
working papeérs of the Statory Auditors and is limited primarily w inguiries of the
Statutory Auditors and Company personmel and a selective examination of some of the

aceounting records

Bosed on my supplementary sudit: 1 woeuld like 1o highlight the following significant
matters under section 143(6)0b) of the Act which have come to-my attention and which in
my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and

the related audit report;

A, COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION

Equity and Liabilitics - Equity Share Capital {Note 17) —F 605,88 crore

Fursuant to the implementation of Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme 2010,
consumer’s contribution. grants and subsidies of T 338.97 crore were wrongly conyeried
into capital of the State Government in equity of the Company, This has resulled in

oversiitement of *Equity Share Capital™and understalement of *Other Equity — General
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ITE

Reserve” by ¥ 33897 crore. The fact has been commented upon i the preceding years but

no corrective-action has beentaken.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

\Vstrol Bl

(Vishal Bansal)
Date: ‘Pr. Accountant General (Audit), Punjab
Place: Chandizgarh Chandigarh
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UA™g AST SITATHAG I9UdRs fafHfes ¥ 31 H9w 2022 § ANUS I8 AS
Tinit &3 Arasht €3 Justa nide 2013 €t araT 143(6)(F) T niz9ds
FI3 ¥ JUSIHI M3 HIT FUT-UIIHAT dinft feusnt|

JUSH nide, 2013 nitts ferfes &3 feSt fousfiar /9 H3™d, 31 HT9W 2022 & AHUS I8 AS
o T nide & TraT 139(5) nillts 93 & UTIHT M3 HIT JUT-UIIHAT B [6Ga3 13 Afeuad
UIIHATT, Miae o TradT 143(10) MUls U3 Bet forgs i3 gt H3mad »Ust B339 US3& ©
WU 3 A ©F U7 143 ntls 3T Argentt €3 niust I8 AUEE 396 BET gHed J6 | Bast =%
WS UZ3s falae fHst 18 g®rEt 2022 I7dt feu &9 T d g9 @ fmnim famrm I |

H', 3793 © JUSIBT M3 HIT BT-UIIHAT & 398, 31 H9T 2022 § AHUS I AT BT Wide ©F
g™ 143 (6) (¥) idls AT ASe 9TAfHAS arausns fafHfes S i3t Aroehntt &F fe'a nigyda
UFTS 13T I 1 e nigysd uss™®, AfRufed US3HAST € I9AdIS JdHT € UdY 3 fast AS39sT 5%
=T T M3 HY 39 3 AU USIHATT M3 QUST T JIHTTIT <IdT & Y2-UIIH 3 M3 I8 & T
I3 © 9= fodtus ST A3 It T

HIT MQYTR UFSS © WOg 3, H wide & 9T 143(6)(F) nitls J6 fe3 7gdt HHfentt § 8Amae
TToT T 17 N firs feg v 96 w3 7 f 1Y feurg & St Argdrt w3 Heus ussS fatde of
fgI39 AHS &L v 978 TS Agd 95 |

. fSnafEfesfeust
feanidt n3 T=eainrt - feanidt B Uvt (B2-17) : % 605.88 97
At §IAT 537 HUT i3 3FEI® AATH 2010 § »HS feg fonmBe agd aust &F fegnret feg
WUSAI T WiEETs, ddtet v AafAshit & 3o % 338.97 97 § I AIAT ©F Ul T 9 I%3
3TN A3 famr T1 fer 5% feanidt tmig Ut & @u-fardt »iz 39 feandt-Aags e F %
338.97 97 we-fanrdt 9t J1 fues At feg fem 39 '3 foust dist aret ¥ us JEt Auew
qrg=TET &It StSt ATt |

I3 T FUSIHI M
HITBUT-USIHAT o 32 M3 St

(fem® I7®)
H3t . www(m)um
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Reply on Final Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India u/s 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of
PSTCL for the year ended 31" March 2022

Sr. No. Observations raised by C&AG

Reply by Management

Comments on Financial Position

Equity and Liabilities-Equity Share Capital (Note 17) — Rs. 605.88 crore

Pursuant to the implementation of Punjab Power
Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme 2010,
consumer’s contribution, grants and subsidies
amounting to Rs. 338.97 crore were wrongly
converted into capital of the State Government in
equity of the Company. This has resulted in
overstatement of ‘Equity Share Capital’ and
understatement of ‘Other Equity — General
Reserve’ by Rs. 338.97 crore. The fact has been
commented upon in the preceding years but no
corrective action has been taken.

In this regard, it is submitted that pursuant to the
Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme
2010 as amended by Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer (First amendment) Scheme 2012, the
Government of Punjab took over all the assets,
liabilities, interest etc. of the PSEB and the same
were vested in the State Govt. at the book value.
The entire shareholding of State Govt. in PSEB
including consumer contribution, grants and
subsidies etc. stood cancelled and thereafter PSEB
ceased to operate w.e.f. 16.04.2010. The
transmission undertakings as classified under the
Transfer Scheme 2010 were vested in PSTCL at a
value with the stipulation that as a consideration for
such transfer and vesting, the shares shall stand
issued as may be notified by the State Govt. PSTCL
was vested with the transmission undertaking at a
total value of Rs. 4114.28 crores as on 16.04.2010
as mentioned in the State Government Notification
No. 1/4/04-EB(PR)/632 dated 24" December 2012
and in consideration of such vesting State
Government was entitled to fully paid up equity
shares of Rs. 605.83 crores in share capital of
PSTCL as per the said notification dated
24.12.2012. As such, there is no overstatement of
Equity Share capital and understatement of Other
Equity — General Reserve by Rs. 338.97 crores.
These facts have also been reported on the
comments of C&AG in previous years.




12" Annual Report 2021-22

I PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
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31 H'99, 2022 § HSH I A'® ST UA™S ACE SITATHAG JSUIHS
fofifes St fiSt Aradher 3, Sudte wide, 2013 T OmaT 143(6) (&)
WIS 93 T AUSIHI M3 HIT BUT-UIIHAT anft feush e A

& 3. Al o5 8.5t €8 Barg aE gus HewH'e T A9
7. |3 Afast €3 feust
feantdt »i3 Tzeduri-fean@t Bmie Ut (82 17) - 605.88 93 JuT

UrTy §9HT H39 HUTT i3 IS HATH 2010 B

fer Agy fog, feo e 7er 3 fa Uamg ueg

H® feg fenmBs aga JuaT T feamidt fed
YUIAIT & WHTTS, didiet w3 AIfEsht o
JIIH 338.97 F9F JUT  § IH AIII & YT
fe'g I®3 3uTts oz famr 91 BBH o
fegnet @ ¥t & Tu-fordt w3 d9
Wmmﬁa&w%&% 97 ¥I3 JUT
we-fanmat It 71 fues e feg fer3E 3
feust SISt ot I U9 It AU JrdeTet st
=T arET I

Adcd HUT Igaisr AH 2010, ¥A™S U=d
Adcd AUT 3gdi®t (Ufasl AT) AaH 2012
5% AU M&AT UAg Adard & UTniA.Ehat.
it Ardnit Ausihnit, eserdni® o nife &
%e 3 feg I Adad & fa3mdt i3 3 I
BEMNT | IH AT of WA et feg Ayt
foredt AHS Yus3ad wiRes, ddiet 3
AIfAST nife 32 J I i3 B8R 3 gmie
Ut oA Etet. & 16.04.2010 3° 1 SoT g€ &9
fe371 2dHeT AaH 2010 »Uts TJMfg3
ZIAHES sr9gd WA Ans. oo ffx
H3 3 foer B9 a% 99 a fa for 3gctst
3 AUT ©f W3 =1 99 AdAd © acterel

II& HIHI HEMI AST A3 AEd |
WA AMS. § eI AHAs I999 IH
AIAd ¢ &Ifedms 3. 1/4/04-grdt

(Um3)/632 T3t 24 TAET 2012 9 TR
W3R 4114.28 I3 JUT ST & (H3 3 fe3
e vz form & U3 @7 st 24.12.2012 ©
gz acifeaHs wgAd IH AIIXI B
Ut HE. & g ¥t €9 605.83
q9F JUT T YyIs wier dt3 fegnidt mmig
fiestiar As | fer 397, €% 338.97 a93 JuT
&% fegnidt T Ut & < o-fanmat i3 39
feanict-Aad® IR & We-fanrat adt” Jet
JI

At B ot fU'ed At dhnit feushert
Sus feo s g falee 3T aI5|
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BALANCE SHEET
AND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS







12" Annual Report 2021-22

pslcl

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr . - Note Figures as at Figures as at
No. Partlculal‘s %ae‘ NO. March 31, 2022 Ma(lﬁilsa{;dz)ozl
I | ASSETS Hudhort
1. Non current assets 1. Sr9-v5 HuShrt
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets (@) wfeere, HHtaTt w3 AH-AHS 013 niFge Fushrt
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment (i) 7feee, Hitast »i3 AR-S 3 7,12,198.24 7,04,440.21
(ii) Intangible Assets (i) »FES FuFhor 4 7.82 9.78
(b) Assets held for sale () FgE wE it AuFiort 5 732.05 264.19
(c) Capital work in progress @ yarst widfts Urtars sraw 6&7 35,694.06 36,196.09
(d) Financial Assets o gt Aughat
(i) Others () 39 8 303.38 24312
(e) Other non current assets @ 39 F9-IB AUSrt 9 150.26 21.46
Total (3+4+ 5+6&7+8+9) A TH (3+4+5+6 N3 7+8+9) 4 7,49,085.82 7,41,174.85
2. Current assets 2. % Hushort
(a) Inventories ®) we-met (feadaedh) 10 1,311.04 1,543.49
(b) Financial assets o) fe St Aughort
(i) Trade receivables (i) =9 A 11 39,304.13 28,774.92
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents (i) BT i3 sHE ANS 12 1,835.87 1,810.17
(iii) Bank balance other than (ii) above (iii) ¥ Farfent Uiz (i) 3° fawt 13 84.26 83.07
(iv) Others (iv) 39 14 235.35 769.58
(c) Current tax assets (Net) ® TG FI AU (f53) 15 4,044.68 4,809.54
(d) Other current assets ™ I3 TE Fudhit 16 428.95 765.99
Total (10+11+12+13+14+15+16) IH (10+11+12+13+14+15+16) n 47,244.28 38,556.74
Grand Total (A+B) Eges (8+n0) 7,96,330.09 7,79,731.60
II| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES feamdt »i3 Szurdort
EQUITY feamidt
(a) Equity share capital ®)  fegmidt i Uit 17 60,588.35 60,588.35
(b) Other equity ) 39 feamrdt 18 2,44,475.48 2,22,965.54
Total (17+18) A 5 (17+18) € 3,05,063.83 2,83,553.88
LIABILITIES Fzerdnrt
1. Non current liabilities 1. d9-v5 TzeTort
(a) Financial liabilities ® &St Tzednrt
(i) Borrowings () I 19 3,24,446.66 3,65,616.48
(ii) Lease Liabilities (i) e TEESrt 20 715.34 710.71
(iii) Trade Payables (i) =TI TETHr 20A
(A) Total outstanding dues of Small Enterprises ®) 22 Gedar w3 s Getir ¥ o marfenr } .
and Micro enterprises N . L
®) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other () &2 Gt w3 Fw Getiat 3 fewer Sz B .
than small enterprises and micro enterprises T I Farfenr
(b) Provisions o) Gudm 21 4,097 .44 3,001.56
(c) Other non current liabilities @) 39 I9-T@ TxEIm 22 12,083.81 25,437.39
Total (19+20+20A+21+22) B IS (19+20+208+21+22) n 3,41,343.25 3,94,766.13
2. Current liabilities 2. oH TzEE
(a) Financial liabilities ®)  fedt Tzerdmrt
(i) Borrowings (i) oo 23&24 1,12,622.36 77,818.50
(ii) Lease Liabilities (i) uer TEEEt 25 76.42 69.48
(iii) Trade Payables (i) =9 TETHEr 25A
(A) To(t;xll\j[)}.ltstanciing d'ues of Small Enterprises (8) 2 Getia w3 my Getir ¥ ¥ Fafenr _ _
B fll"r;tal ollftrs(;a?d?rfgl;i?s of Creditors other than ("’”? Gedat w3 wy Getiar 3 fewrer Szes
®) small enterprises and micro enterprises . f;—: Ferfenr s et 2 5 et - -
iv) Other financial liabilities (other than those iv) I3 feSt Tzerdinit ( gt ¥ 7 5 (2)
) specified in item (c) belovx(r) ™ few 8fews us) 26 12,438.30 14,609.59
(b) Other current liabilities ) I3 TF TEEIt 27 820.84 605.70
(c) Provisions (® Gudu 28 100.70 67.10
Total (23 & 24+25+25A+26+27+28) C | o' (23 o3 24+25+258+26+27+28) B 1,26,058.63 93,170.37
3. Deferred revenue 3. Fafars W 29 23,864.39 8,241.21
Total D g A 23,864.39 8,241.21
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) Eekes (B4+ni+E+A) 7,96,330.09 7,79,731.60
Significant accounting policies HTITYTS Hur SiEor 2

The accompanied Notes 1 to 71 form an integral part of these financial statements

SH 32 1 3 71 fegst i ArgSntt T wifs gt g1 o6

As per our report of even date attached

For B D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000621N

Sd/-
(Kanika Mehra)
Partner
M.No. 514757
Place: Patiala
Date: 18.07.2022

Sd/-
(Vinod Kumar Bansal)
Director/F&C

Sd/-
(Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

(A. Venu Prasad)
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

Sd/-

(Sahil Panday)
Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(Rupees in Lacs)

;ro' Particulars 9 T\?(:.e N}Z"rgé’lf 351?523;2 Ml;l(%u:lrs ?:12})3; 1
I | Income MHES
(a) Revenue from operations (®) Fowst I e 30 1,47,257.54 1,33,840.08
(b) Other Income () 39 nHEs 31 4,169.57 4,164.12
Total Income A | e 8 15142712 1,38,004.20
IT | Expenses CEE)
(a) Employee benefits expense ®) FaHedt &9 uIe 32 55,610.04 53,032.54
(b) Finance costs () & wast 3 37,010.12 44,680.04
(¢) Depreciation, amortization & impairment expenses | (8) H&-Wrer, Judqds w3 fears ¥a 34 30,449.07 30,187.12
(d) Other expenses (M) 39 w9
(i) Repairs & maintenance (i) HIH3 3 Aig A 35 3,178.61 3,187.12
(i) Administration & General expenses (ii) YFTFET WS AUSS 99 36 2,551.85 2,603.37
(iti) ULDC charges (iii) GAB3H. 19 37 888.03 980.46
(iv) Others expenses/debits (iv) 39 veu/3faen 38 91.46 1,590.38
Total expenses 3}'5 LEE] 1,29,779.19 1,36,261.03
III | Profit/(Loss) before tax (A-B) C | &3/ a9 3 ufast (8-nr) T 21,647.93 1,743.17
Tax expense dJ HIT
- Current tax * . ElvEc -
Total Tax Expense TH A HITT A - -
IV | Profit/(Loss) for the period (C-D) E | &3/(Tah) nedt & (2-F) g 21,647.93 1,743.17
V | Other Comprehensive Income 39 fenf3z vmies
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss | (8) We! frni! &9 #t Iwat & gaftfez ol aizht ot
-Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Gratuity - et €3 Mogdms &13/(aa) 39 (137.98) 10.56
Other Comprehensive Income F | 39 fenfgs vmes & (137.98) 10.56
VI | Total Comprehensive Income for the period (E + F) et &t B_(TS ﬁﬂﬁﬁ WHES  (T+d) 21,509.94 1,753.73
Earnings per equity share Yt Big nHEs
Basic & Diluted [) g »3 398 (3) 54 357 0.29
* Provision for Tax expense - Current Tax has not been made due to NIL Taxable Income as per provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961
* THES 5 Mg, 1961 ¥ QI wighTs f5°8 aawa nHeEs T a196 og 499 Aedt Qui-g78 &F adt dtsT famr 3
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For B D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000621 (Vino?idl/(-umar Bansal) (A. sglﬁl Prasad)
Director/F&C Chairman-cum-Managing
Sd/- Director
Partmer
M.No. 514757 (Pasrl:/e_en Kumar Singla) (Sahsild]/;anday)

Place: Patiala
Date: 18.07.2022

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 gupees in Lacs)

Sr. PARTICULARS For the year ended March 31, For the year ended March 31, 2021
No. 2022 (Restated)
(A) |[Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 21,647.93 1,743.17
Adjustment for:-
i|Income/Loss from sale of fixed assets (1,603.38) (126.44)
ii[Interest on Bank deposits (3.69) (0.11)
iii|Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete items - O&M - 0.47)
iv|Provision withdrawn on losses under investigation - -
v|Provision for obsolete items - Capital 0.72 -
vi|Provision for doubtful due from consumers (0.40) -
vii|Provision withdrawn for obsolete items - Capital (0.06) (188‘42)
viii|Provision for losses under investigation 15.93 -
ix|Provision for obsolete items - O&M 3.82 -
x|Finance cost 37,010.12 44,680.04
xi|Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses 30,449.07 30,187.12
xii|Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss (174.40) 65,697.74 (80.08) 74,471.64
Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes 87,345.67 76,214.81
Adjustment for working capital changes:
(Increase)/Decrease in :-
i|Trade receivables (10,528.81) 1,405.97
ii|Inventories 228.63 790.82
iii|Other non current financial assets (excluding provision) (76.19) (57.09)
iv|Other non current assets (128.80) 78.06
v|Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalent (1.19) (83.07)
vi|Other current financial assets 534.22 (103.41)
vii|Other current assets 337.04 268.05
Increase/(Decrease) in
viii|Non current provisions (including OCI) 957.90 579.05
ix|Current provisions 33.60 11.41
x|Other non current liabilities (13,353.58) 8,972.46
xi|Other current financial liabilities (excluding interest accrued & (133.36) (2,202.61)
borrowings)
xii|Other current liabilities 215.14 (774.31)
Net working capital change (21,915.40) 8,885.32
Cash generated from operations 65,430.28 85,100.13
Income tax (paid)/TDS/Refund (Net) 764.86 3,329.95
Net Cash from operating activities 66,195.14 88,430.09
(B) |Cash Flow from investing activities
i (Increase)/Decrease in :-
a|PPE (Net carrying amount + Depreciation excluding capitalized) (38,858.58) (19,780.24)
Intangible assets (Net carrying amount + Amortization) 0.27) -
Assets held for sale (Net carrying amount + Impairment - reversal) (293.47) 69.44
b|Capital work in progress including capital stores(excluding provisions) 501.37 (1,148.23)
ii [Income/Loss from sale of fixed assets 1,603.38 126.44
iii |Interest on Bank deposits 3.69 0.11
iv |Consumer contribution for creating fixed assets 14,970.88 97.74
v |Government grants received towards cost of capital assets - yet to be 615.59 306.11
utilized
vi |Government grants received towards cost of capital assets - utilized 690.41 605.89
Net Cash used in investing activities (20,766.99) (19,722.73)
(C) |Cash Flow from financing activities
i|Finance cost paid after adjustment of interest accrued on loans and lease (39,048.05) (45,182.38)
liabilities
ii|Proceeds from long term borrowings (including current maturities) 35,453.87 52,670.73
iii|Repayments of long term borrowings (including current maturities) (63,979,37) (81,220,80)
iv|Proceeds from short term borrowings 32,159.35 9,999.81
v|Repayments of short term borrowings (9,999.81) (4,291.21)
vi|Proceeds from Lease liabilities 27.01 26.71
vii|Repayments of lease liabilities (15.43) (16.26)
Net Cash from financing activities (45,402.44) (68,013.41)
(D) |Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 25.70 693.94
(E) |Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,810.17 1,116.22
(F) |Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note No.12) 1,835.87 1,810.17
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For B D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000621N Sd/- Sd/-
(Vinod Kumar Bansal) (A. Venu Prasad)
Director/F&C Chairman-cum-Managing
Sd/- Director
(Kanika Mehra)
MNo. 514757 Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Patiala (Parveen Kumar Singla) (Sahil Panday)
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date: 18.07.2022
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

General Information

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was incorporated on April 16, 2010 under the
Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of commencement of Business was received on the same date from
Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh.

The Government of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board under the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers conferred by Section 131, 132 and 133 of the Act, the
Government of Punjab made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2010
(Transfer Scheme) vide Notification dated April 16, 2010 which interalia provided for transfer of
functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights, liabilities, obligations, proceedings and personnel of
Punjab State Electricity Board. The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by making
a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was
notified on December 24,2012.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer Scheme read with Section
131,132 & 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertaking
with Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications No. 1/4/04-EB/PR/620 &
632 dated December 24, 2012 by vesting the transmission undertaking aggregate value of assets &
liabilities of Rs. 4,114.28 crores as on April 16, 2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the
business of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the functions of State Load
Dispatch Centre.

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') (to the
extent notified), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the provisions of the Electricity
Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Actread with Rule 3
of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS
101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. For all the periods up to and including 31 March
2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India, accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (to the extent notified and applicable) read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as
amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act,
2003 to the extent applicable. The Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in preparing its
opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, viz. 1 April 2015.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting under Historical cost convention
except specifically mentioned in relevant accounting policies.

iii) Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure/s, at the end of the reporting period. The estimates
are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, the national currency of India, which is the
functional currency of the Company.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The Company has adopted the cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to measure the Property, Plant
and Equipment. Consequently, all Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable
expenditure to bring the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its intended
use.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing assets/ component are capitalized
and its corresponding replaced assets/ component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which meets the recognition
criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item.
The carrying amount of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are
expected from their use or upon disposal. Other machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming
part of the inventory.

Stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS 16 when they meet the definition of
Property, Plant and Equipment. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2.3

24

2.5

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment 100% funded by consumer contribution, amount equal to the
annual depreciation on such Property, Plant and Equipment has been transferred from deferred income to
depreciation.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment part funded by consumer contribution, proportionate amount of
the annual depreciation has been transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance
depreciation is transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

Inrespect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at site and accepted is treated as
Capital Work-in-progress.

Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance of
claims.

Capital work in progress

Projects under which the Property, Plant and Equipment are not yet ready for their intended use are carried
at cost, comprising direct costs, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

All expenditure relating to Capital works of Transmission System Organization are allocated to the capital
projects on pro rata basis.

Capital Stores
Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and these are valued at cost.
Depreciation and Amortization

In line with Part B of Schedule II to Companies Act 2013, with effect from April 01, 2020, depreciation is
provided as per PSERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling
and Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time. In accordance with PSERC
Regulations depreciation has been provided on the straight line method over the useful life of the asset at
the rates of depreciation specified in Appendix I of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms
& Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time.

The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 90% of the original cost after taking
10% asresidual value of Property, Plant and Equipment.

Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 31" March of the year closing after a period of 12
years from date of commercial operation/put in use of the asset shall be spread over the balance useful life
ofthe assets as per PSERC Regulations 2014 as amended from time to time.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisitions/capitalization by taking the
written down value as INR 1/- for control purpose.

Intangible assets and other tangible assets for which useful life is not determined by CERC/PSERC, are
amortised/depreciated on straight line method at rates specified in Appendix I of Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time
till PSERC notifies the same.
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2.6

2.7

IT Equipment and Software shall be depreciated upto 100% by taking the written down value as INR 1/-
for control purpose.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and Equipment during the year is charged
on pro-rata basis from the month of such addition or as the case may be up to the month in which such
Property, Plant and Equipment is sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.

Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to Rs. 5,000/- each are fully depreciated in the year of
acquisition except where specific classification has been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under
the classification Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment.

Leasehold assets (including “Right-of-use” (ROU) Assets) are depreciated/ amortized over the period of
lease, including the optional period of lease, as per terms of lease agreements.

Government Grant/Assistance

The Company may receive government grants/subsidy that require compliance with certain conditions
related to the Company’s operating activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial
assistance on the basis of certain qualifying criteria.

Government grants/subsidy are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Company will be able to comply with the conditions attached to them. These
grants/subsidy are classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nature of the grant.

Government grants/subsidy with a condition to purchase, construct or otherwise acquire long term assets
are initially recognised as deferred income. Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset. Changes
in estimates are recognised prospectively over the remaining life of the assets.

Grant in the form of revenue grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss
over the period that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at arevalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible, intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of'the impairment loss (if any).
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2.8

Leases

Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership. A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership.

As alessee

On the commencement of a Lease, the “Right-of-use” (ROU) Asset is recognized under Property, Plant &
Equipment (PPE) and measured at cost. The corresponding lease liability is also recognized and measured
at the present value of the lease payments/lease rental obligations that are not paid at that date. The lease
payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily
determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate.

Subsequently, the “Right-of-use” Asset is carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The lease liability is measured over the lease term by
increasing the carrying amount to — reflect interest on lease liability and reducing the carrying amount to
reflect the lease payments made during the period and is included in borrowings or other financial
liabilities as appropriate.

The carrying amount of lease liability will be remeasured/reassessed on modifications in lease agreement
or revision in-substance fixed lease payments of a lease (if any) along with the adjustment for the same in
the “Right-of-use” Asset.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the
profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of'the liability for each period.

“Right-of-use” Asset shall also be fully depreciated/amortized over the period of lease as per the lease
agreement.

Lease payments, associated with short-term leases or leases for which the underlying asset is of low value,
are charged to the profit or loss as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As alessor

2.9

Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term of
relevant lease.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings.

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale.
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2.10

2.11

2.12

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset, the entity shall determine the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by
applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The borrowing cost is capitalized on the
basis of weighted average formula as under:-

a) Average oftotal opening and closing balance of CWIP

b) Weighted Average of loans utilized during the financial year for capital works

¢) Interestpaid and provided for the year on loans for capital works

d) Capitalization of borrowing cost=cxa/b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average basis or net realizable value.

The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities), freight inwards and other
expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition.

The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores and spares is ascertained on
review and provided for.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Revenue recognition

Transmission income is accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of tariff orders notified by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Income from open access consumers is accounted for on the basis of Regulations read with the Tariff
Orders notified by Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Income from natural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.
Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation of such income is uncertain.

Late/Delayed Payment Surcharges (DPS) on Transmission Charges is accounted for on accrual basis,
where clause for levy of such type of surcharges (DPS) exists in Transmission/other agreements.
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Other Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and Interest on advances to
suppliers are accounted for on actual receipt basis.

Value of waste and scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Interest Income

2.13

2.14

2.15

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the
rate applicable, using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual basis. Interest is recovered
after recovery of principal amount.

Expense

All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel concessions, medical reimbursements,
TA/DA claims, dearness allowance and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the
year these are paid.

Employee Benefits

Employees working in PSTCL on deputation / secondment from PSPCL either are covered under the
Pension Scheme or NPS Scheme.

Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, there shall be
common Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and
PSPCL which shall be progressively funded by PSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab State
Electricity Regulatory Commission, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 over a period of 15 Financial Years
commencing from 1st April, 2014. The terminal benefits liability accruing during the period of
progressive funding, and thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations. The actual
amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on and with effect from 16" April, 2010
to 31" March, 2014 shall be shared by the PSPCL and PSTCL, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 on yearly basis.

Provisions towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees recruited by the company are
made based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in the period in which they occur,
directly in other comprehensive income. Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expenses as the
related services provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term
employee benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a
result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Income taxes
Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year calculated using
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2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the assets can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent tax expenses is chargeable
from the beneficiaries in future years on actual payment basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Earnings per Share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises of the net profit / loss after tax.
Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing net profit / loss after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and
dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year. The number of equity shares and potentially
dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.
Provisions

Aprovision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal or Constructive) as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect
of which areliable estimate can be made.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the company has possible obligation
due to past events and existence of the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future
events not wholly within the control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of economic resources
have become probable. If the outflow becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the
financial statements.

Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually arise from unplanned or other
unexpected events that give rise to the possibility of an inflow of economic benefits.

Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of economic benefits becomes
virtually certain, then such assets and the relative income will be recognised in the financial statements
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2.20

221

2.22

2.23

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker. The Chairman cum Managing Director (CMD) of the Company has been
identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108, “Operating
Segments.”

The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of transmission of Power and State load
distribution center functions. There is no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the
Ind AS-108.

Prior Period

Material Prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods to the extent practicable along with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However,
if the error relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the assets, liabilities and
equity of the comparative period presented are restated.

Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the
extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection.

Financial instruments

Financial assets:

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument and are initially recognised at fair value and directly attributable transaction costs towards
acquisition or issue of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial recognition
except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and/or interest

fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the financial assets are held not only for
collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal and/or interest but also from the sale of such
assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCI.

fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are not classified either at amortised
costor FVTOCL.

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents etc and
are classified for measurement at amortised cost.

Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition depending on the purpose for
which the assets were acquired.
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* Impairment:

The Company at each reporting date tests a financial asset or a group of financial assets (other than
financial assets held at fair value through profit or loss) for impairment based on evidence or information
that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and impairment loss
recognised if the credit risk of the financial asset is significantly increased.

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in statement of profit and loss.
* Derecognition:

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash flows from the financial
assets expires, or transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset.

¢ Financial liabilities:

Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the
respective contractual obligations. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method.
* Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the Balance Sheet where there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
orrealize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.




12" Annual Report 2021-22

3cA, &5t Argsthnrt e fo'Am g5 99

™ AIST

e A2 cIfiEG aoIRs fufifes, sust wiae 1956 nidts wills 16, 2010 & fsaniz
JET | IACTI »e FUald, 31918 a& aH & §gn3 Hedh yHE U39 87 it & It ynus
T T fanom AT |

JATg Adarg & faast wiae, 2003 € Qugut 3fg3 UArg I oAt 898 €7 Usd 966 oi3T|
Wie Eoff Traret 131, 132, M3 133 ©nidT o3 nifterdt €t @93 sdfent Uarg Adad & fed
HatH g=Tet fim § Jrmg @97 839 FUT 39T AatH-2010 (ITENHET ASH) faar famr »i3

fer et fHt »iUs 16, 2010 § »iftEgsT A<t A=t aret | AR fe9 Jae 9+ faadh 895 ©
9T, AUShot T gReTdt, Arfeeret, niftarat, eserdnt, feagras™, Iraerenit w3 mHs of

S © HeU fe8 Qud 3T famrr | gmre €8 9 AIE9 & fer AdiH fe g AT ISt fAR §
Ag §9n U39 AUT 3FEr@r (Ufgst AO) AdH, 2012 fagr famrm 7 fa =FE9 24, 2012 §
nifugfes oSt aret |
3TN AeH &t araT 5 € QU-TrdT 4 3% UZ Midle Ehorf Toraret 131, 132 w3 133 eofraT fe3
nnuow' € 293 JIfenrf, UAmg ASI9 & UATg AcE S9TAHAG audns ffHes g niftmssT
: 1/4/04-ETE/d™3/620 ™3 632 THST TAYT 24, 2012 TnIT HO'd ©F METdT TS F9
mﬁ?aﬂ?rr@ﬁ@rmm, 2010 g AUSIHT 3 T I% H'S 4,114.28 JIZ €7 AI'T
T AUdT 13T v Juat 8 st 37 darg 97 oo faast © A99 @ U9 &9 Idt I ni3
AcC %3 f3AUg Reg ¥ aad fagr Iat I |
HT 3YTS ST JiEft
et Aratort famirg 9% T e
U At fans
3t Arganit, ITa3t 3T fHat (83 E.0iA.), 1 X 3793 AgaTd € ITdUIS HTHIENT & H3T™®
T QUBTH Mae, 2013 (‘Mide’) (fHA 839 3 WiHs U6), Tif HI3T, JUSH »ide, 1956
it g1 53T w13 fesdedifAet mide 2003 Enif Torgret far U39 3 &9 96 niths »ifaAfes
A3 IT I5, HITa f3nmg sttt arehert g5 | f¥s oo, wide & aaT 133 5% Uz UdT
(FIST By fimat) g&H, 2015 W3 Ut (I9ST &7 fiat) HETS I&H, 2016 midts
feafere 75 |
St & fes T, i3t & niuatfentt I wiz feg nue@e, fEs 2. 101 ufodt =dt 393t
Fur gt & niys 83T, H3ax S13T famim T1 31 W99, 2016 AHS »3 3 @ AT AN &t
ST & niushnit fe 3t Arganit 3793 oo vtk 39 3 yerfes &y frafst (Fh.a.eadt), susta
wide 2013 (fAA 839 3 Ufis »i= &g 76) S U9T 133 &% Uz QUaid (37 fimat) 3o,
2006 (fAR° ARMR), Justa niae, 1956 it g #I3T »i= fesdedifach »ide 2003 St
g9 fAH U39 3% & I, nitts 13 &ur et H3ax f3ng St I5 1 Suat &




Ri

PSLCI t | 12" Annual Report 2021-22

3cA, &5t Argsthnrt e fo'Am g5 99

2.2

ufgeazs &t it wrat 01 »Ud® 2015 S nmust widfsa fes T, 38 H Hie § a8 &g
€3 T A, 101 T HI3T ST USST IST J |

nuETen 3= At fex ¥iger T fimfd 39 I 3 & <33 aret T $1ST [ 9 Sl & &3 3=
HY T grg

HEU3 &yt oIS T8 v J9d 9fe3 i3 © A, fe 3t Aoah, fefsoma s yar
YOS BHTFE & A3 g 3 B3nmg i3t gt 76 |

VIGHS ni3 fegrg et Tt =3

[Tt Araehnft €3 T, & nigHesT y3iaa f3nrg st arehrt g AR et ydus g
fousfeq Ar € i3 3 foge &, nioHst »i= Tdaet et Uenit I8 7 fa gfes veie &
€ 9% wesRt »i3 F9AT € g4l AEadt ¥ U9 3 95, st urgaet w3 nigHst 19
AHTGAS o Hdl J9¢ T7%3 8306 &9 Age I6 |

iv) fafonsis »3 ys9rs Hear

*

feg T3t Argant® 3793t qUT T8 YTars SISt JiEnft 6, 3793 ©F ITHSST YB3 HEdT,
Aot fa Suat & fafanteits Hear I

Afeere, HAtsd! ni3 A-ANTs (dt.at. =)

St 3 ez T, 16 nits HaST BT BET B3 HSS ATeeTe, HHGd! »iS A -AHTS § HUE
BE nuETent I | &3t 1 Ardhft ArfeeTet, HHtadt mis Am-AHTS § feret saz fe5° Afgs
HB-WeT »i3 feas aaHs, Aa9 AET I< 3T BHS Hoe! a96 QUI3 nidr ferrent famr I
58It w3 aT-TUHITEr 39, U T Wi 8cf 3 IMIE, JET Y3 Y 39 3 IT HIY HTHS IS
7 AfeeTe, Hilad! 3 AH-AHTS § AES 3 fan8E &8t miz fern 3 st 293 &t var ge'ge
HE A IC TS|

Afeere, Hitedt »iz Am-AHTS, 7 Hger AuShi/foR & S9Ei@ a9 yus | I 33,
gz &3 famr I »i3 A3 39t =St Fushhi/aeasTs =93 3 839/feds Jis ae
fgfrt & g9-Hfes 9 fe 3T famr I

feg Myt 3T famur I 1 figs A urgeH 39E1s o3 I 06 gt & 293 7t foued 3 3fey
feg It »ii9ed &3 & QHiT adt It B 8af € nrdl fante e § I9-HTfe3 137 famr T
JII HHtGIT AlmiaH § © ‘AeId i3 mmigr”” Hien famr I 7 fa He-get (feaeaedh) = fom

VA(ter ™




12" Annual Report 2021-22

3cA, &5t Argsthnrt e fo'Am g5 99

2.3

2.4

2.5

T IJ TS|

FEB-TH I U AH-AHS § fE5 TA. 16 H3Tax HiasT fe 3t aret J A o Afeee, HiftadT
V3 AH-AHTS B Uf9gTr W3 J€ 96 | &t 31, mifadher Het § Hs-Fet =n @9dtfaqs o3
famr I |

AT, HHTSST mi3 AH-AHS S ffa HE § di9-He3 I96 J9o J 9J B3 AT 5aHs § 639
e Aroet fe8 ToAfent AfeT I Ae fe & Aust § de-Hfss 3T Ae J |

1 ATfeere, HATSIT 3 ATH-AHTS 100 STAET YUSITd WHETS, T M3 nigeTs entdr et
I5, 3t nifadntt Frfeee, Hiffadt i3 AM-AHS 83 AdsT HB-we © 99799 JaH Yt
It fe T HB-We § 3aEIs (13T arg J |

7 Afeere, Hitad! »=3 A-AHS Wi JU ff8 Husas viHes, Juiet »is nigeTsh g
FEit 96 3t uifad Hfenrt fee AressT Hs-wie & »igUsa 9aH Urlars iR ff g Hs-we
3 IEEIS AIST AT I WS TAENT HB-WTE § BT I3 Tat 35 89 ITEIS 13 famfm J |
AUSTEt-38T-fsgHTE feaargatfint € AU e, AE® 3 YUs i3 y=ifes AUsEr § yarst
nitts Yrters Jrar @ Hion famr 3

feg fonm aeT I |

yrae gt midts mreere, Hiflsdt 3 A -AHS min H3<t 233 BEt f3ng &dt 76 913 3,
R o9 Y3y 91T, Heu3 feseaiit Ha9 M3 S804 feni™ IHE 3, nial fearfem famr 3|
AYTS YT Adios © Yies 9T Ul AT Had MUTsSa Mg 3 Urlars yrdet g @5 ae
Jdo |

Utars Aéaw

Uitars yrdet st 5T I H® § UHtas Aeon @ <Ianfys o3 famm I w3 fegst &r
MM B HIZ T IITIJ |

H &-wreT n3 faz-Hast

ST Mde 2013 T nigAST 2 € 397 & B »igAEST fTg TS 01, 2020 3 HS-WE &
Budy, WA ST AL, (C9HA W3 d3THGH @9 f8CIHIBHS e H6JdHG, TIHAMHAS,
BT M5 focw rusET 2f9e) JadHaH, 2019, AN-FAH' 3 I€ I & AU MgA', H3TEE A1
famm 1 WA A, JTSHSH »igHT HB-We & &7, A TRt Sele yTet ©
g 3 AeI® feddediidt Igaedt IfHAG (S9HT T JSTHeR nie <fde) JaoHsH,
2019, AN-FAN' 3 T 3% AU MEHATT, Tt nig® dr I fg /it eat I 3T famr I

L

(




12" Annual Report 2021-22

3cA, &5t Argsthnrt e fo'Am g5 99

2.6

HE® ATfeeTe, HHGd! S A-AHS € 9761 H'® 10% B¢ IT ATeeTe, HHGd! S A-AHS
T WAG BT T 90% 3T H B-WTeT 137 famrm T |

g, FUSt § furdd @937/aH feg fenm@z &t it 3° 12 A & At AN 9T 37 Imfe 31
wagsawﬁaww UTST FI& Wl H & § WA ET.ora /. Iq&HeH, 2014, AN-AH 3 7€
:$O(F|'Ef7H(>H'd mﬁmmm@mﬁmﬁmvm

It GAST T foms9s © H3e et Bz He niret i ng. 1/- Hae 38 yistAdiags ©
A i 9 YT (100%) H'S werfenT famr 3|

WHES RUShit 3 39 AES Aushe, fagt & ft.etoma A At A gtnma /. @8 38t @93

[a) [a)

Gl'clT@H’d’ foquas adt it et J, § AeT TR O BrEts YTt © »idg 3 Hed® feasdediac]
JPBeTT IHAG (29HH M FSTHEH nie 2fde) JISHEH, 2019, AN-AN 3 9 3& AU
VEATT, T nig® dl | feg T’ =7, AT 3 fx W S g A, % Qust & Afes &t o=
e, 3 fge-Ha=/H - wreT 3T famm I |

WTEL.ST. A -AHS M3 Alecenid @ foti3ds @ K3 T fofys 4 et i s 1/- Hoe
JT 100% I HSB WeTtenT famm I |

A% 2976 A1feere, HAadI! W3 A -AHTS f@9 eU/aesn & Ho-wieT @A Hdls 3, A 3
feg eur 3fenr I AT F MigATT BA HATS 3% MgUTs wiarg 3 fenr famr I far f<9 wifadt
e, HETGIT W3 A -HHTS g™, S9HTHS o137, Trfant™ famim 7f sae o3t famr I
5000/- JUT 3 & HIS et AfeeTe, HAedT »i=S AH-AHS & yust A% 296 Yde
H&-wreT g9 fe 3T 7ier I fAee for @ fAg fx e9atgg w3 feAgd »is Te3dt i AHG ©
TIINAIG & I3 HB-We BT fehm T9ditads forfas i3t fami 32

Ue 3 et Fushet (AR ‘293" T wiftars’ (nr9.8.4.) Fughnif) & ue T feaaraatimit
it HI3T Y39 U2 AN, ARS US © fedf3ndt AN, €976 H &-wieT/fas Has o3t famm I |
AIaTgt AgTEs/Afatar

BT § AIIIT ATTEST/Mige™s Y3 I AdE 6 gt BET uat € Tea-2U™d AIGaHMT &%
AEU3 fonfes 7Ist & use aa9dt U Aae! J A forfgs tarsT Hu-E€5 @ mord 3 Just § fe 3t
Afowar € gu fee fest A AaET 71

9T 3 ST feAT 5% B Iemt B3 ©F USET J96 Wdl J<dit | feg Agfes/miges §
AITEST & Yfaast € »iurg 3 AUST 7 ST &% A9u3 AITEsT o @ddnigs o 3T Adr |
ydte, fsans 7 99 37+ SHt-fime St Fushet YUz a9 &t 793 3% YUz AJardt
ATTTEST/MEE® & HEIIS MTHES © 39 3 n98x HesT fe St Afet J1 fea @9t AEfas nies
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2.7

2.8

Heaas 9 &8 »i= Ial € A9e! o8 HiasT fe St Afel J1 nigHst i@ Saetomit § sfey
SO W d 3 AUST T gafent fieaa® 8976 Ha3T fe 3t Aiet I

H&MT AITTEST/mige™s © U fe9 ATTEsT REfds 76 »i3 &8 »is gral € Agel feg 88 AN
quUTs I AT J |

fears

" far fea AUST (A saet-83ued gfse) & yrustuar IaH feret nidl fonet JaH 3 we
JT T NGHTS Barfen AteT J, 3T HUST (7F sael-83umed gfse) €t nid fenret 3o § feret
YUSTHar a0 3 weT fomm Afer J1 18 fears aaAs § &8 »iz gof & Ar9et e 393
TIATenT AtET I, fAee Heus AUt § Uad HeHas 9aH 3 »idl femrfenr famr 3= 3 wifadt
AfEST o5 fears aaA™s § Usg-Haias wier Hient famr 3=

YUt JaH 8fo3 HE fe T ot foueg S oo At eas e o B 3 etg det J| @93 fe o
TISHEHBSAT ST AT A J A X, U6 & AHF H & T Hge™ 8079 © 3™ T Hefae i3 AUt
TIART T |

st I9x fauaféar AR 2 wiz 3 feg forfos 39s &et, fx 88 ast »as 76 fx Guat Fusni™ 3
fea fears sars Garfen I, FUT nmUEt AES, nHES AUSHT € nidr fene e = fafe@
FIet I1 7T JE »ifd Bec Hge I 31 fears aars (AFd gt I9) & AT forfas a9
B AUST S YrUSTHar IoH T mgHTS BarfentT 7ieT J |

ue

ue 3 &St ue & Taditfas di3T Afer I 79 feg Hedi=z &% Ardlt ATd HuH »is Yf3es
3I3fex 393 TG FI feeT 9| fea ue § fea Guafear ue = Tgaftfas stz Afer J #ad feg
HBSS &% Aridit AT 5HH W3 Yf3e® 33fex 39 3 3981 51 A9 J |

fegueTgsa

*

*

ue & gg3 3 ‘T3S T iftas’’ (0a.6.9.) AUt § Arfeee, HEtedt »i AH-AHS
Ut 2 nidts HesT fe 3t AfEt I i3 &8 3 Hitmr AfeT J | fere 99799 uer Seedt § &t
H&3T fe St AfEl I wis ferg 8R TH3T § wier &7 aisthirf arghntt uer nierfeditt/ueT fagrfenr
W?WW?WWUI yeT nETfedint §, ue <9 forfags fenma &9 §
TI3< JT T 3T AR, AT @UEHT‘E?@{%H’FGB’&”‘E"THTHo(eI J< | HAd @Ue—dﬁ‘f—o@{
forfgs &7 ISt 77 AaE! 99 U'eeTd <f @rgr §urg vd &t @93 J9dT |

amie g ‘eIz T nifuag’’ AU, AT B4 o9 Afgs Ha-weT/fae-Hast »i3 Higs
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fears A, Aad AT I, WTTRE 3 I nidl foaret 7idt I 1 U2 € AN 8J76 UeT 2aeTd]
T 0 T fentiet 9aH =2ur &, UeT dEerdt 3 fenf § feur8E &t w3 AN €97 niET st uer
niETfedintt 3 feu@e BT »idr foniet 9aH & wer & Hrft At I »iz g9 Af d9 o3t
Txedhnf fae 8fg3 3= fe'g mrHs ST AT I

uer feaaraai fe'g Ao 3T 3 At ue it fafifas uer nerfedfhnrt & fen-en3 oo puet 3=
(Fd I J) 3 ueT geerdt @ »idl fonial 9aH i3 ‘T3 @ wiftggd’’ AUst feg €dt
AHUS J96 © 3TB-3T% Ta797T HUT/H&H 3 o3t A<t |

TIL UST miETfedit exerat w3 &3t ®ar3 fegara 5T 7ier I | €35 4913, U2 AN €976 &3 A
JsF & T 13T AfEl J 3T 997 AN BT TEe © g9 3 fE g Afag niedst fend w9
83Us 32|

‘T T offaad”’ AUt § U © fedadeH 3R U ¥ AN B9 ydt 39t He-we/faE
HAZ 3T AL |

83 AN © U< A miffd ue figh nitls Aust we He €1 3, 578 HEUs UeT 39871 3, &9 3 770l
g HIu T AT &Ets Y&t mirarg 3 US AN 8976 979d &1 3T AT |

)
[
o

UST HSK 1

2.9

*

SuIféar ue 3 nineEs § A3 ue & fimie S9s fAtt-Sum g 3 niHEs fe8 Tarfent
AT J|

Surg marst

Surg Ba13t feg fonim »i3 aIfmnit T ygu &t Jehft ATTTEd a3t ot fae-Ha=t AHs T |
mTH w3 ferm Burdt &a13t, ot tar FUSt Yyus 996, feans a9s A 83ues 596 &t
fA T 39 5% HEUS 6, § HEUs AUST €t &ars w fo A Hee 38 8rer Urtags atsT famr I
BT STI BT J |

Uitags set tar 8urdt ®arst fo g Hadt a3t famr T

AR HHT 379 fed wie™a™ »iH 39 3 I3 BUTdt BT I i3 BRTT 293 Gl RUST YU 396 ©
8TF &% 9T J, 3T nErdr B8R AUST §uT 3T HI9 3 Ulads €9 &ar o Yriads BT Ha
urdt Ha3t € IaH ferfas a9ar | Gue ®arst T Yitads Jat EIHE nigHd 3793 WiHS
TIHS TMUI I AITAE I

(®) Ah.zafE8 nret aft. € 3% mdea mis vifsH safen & viRs |

() Urf1aTs ot et fe 3T A ©97% 293 I Attt S Az 979 |

(¥) Urilars arart et I3t §UT AT €976 nieT 13T »is B Uy agetfen fenm |
(H) Burdt a3t v Yriaes = € x 8/mi|
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J9 Burdt »arst & 8F AN €97e yuts i3t AieT J fAA 297 feu Jenit Iw |

2.10 H&-gel (feasedh)
+  HE-Pt fegdnt @r3t yeiae 37193 WA »oe 3 A f53% TRdiva 3 A Fwe IR, 3
CIEG Gl
s H'®-HO! TASTE B3 <9 Hate Eif Argintt a3, Iueier a8t S HE-Hot <R3 g 8t
T Hige rEs i3 yAfast fog fonr@e et 98 39 Heu IS I3 |
+  HJlE HI3 €9 HdlE atHs AR 388 iz &g, (8T 3 fagf oz & ame feg G H enfar
feoeAg Syt B HEUS geT J, AHS 3T A e J |
o YJIEA, F-HIHITA ¥ TY ASIH WS AUNMTH T »RH & SHdHd BUds foguas &isr
famm I = Guau i3t I
2.11 B NS sE AHS
« ael f£'9 77 saEt i3 Fd d&% US Har A IoH BfHS 31 sder AHTS, we-fimme €
garfen (fast € nis ufguasT yrust & 3t 3° 3 wdts 7t we A & 9), 593 famrer 39
foer faos fa forfos Ion o0 393 gowetdr < »i3 far €9 H'E 3TEs T Ho'3=die
TUH I, T |
2.12 HHT HS3T
+ FYT nHEs UAg AT fedacdiAct Jassed afiis €% cfae gant, § mifupfas ags 3°
TmrE, T g 3 A S B3 02 s o= At
o AT ude T8 vuzaat 3 I ninves, fefount, 7 fa Uamg Aee fedaedtict Jadedt afHms
T& nftugfas 2o gart &% USatd U6, © »Ud 3 3 ST ARt J1
¢ FIRA NZITH FEET I MTHES TTHITET YUt T niarg 3 Sz st At I
o JImHES AfG3 virarg 3 Hat Aiet 9, TR 7 mifadt nmHes F »ifsH erdt nifsrfaz 39|
o HOIs I90H 3 SII/AElIS nieTfedt AggTan (LUt wiA.) Hfg3 »rurg 3 &fu3 3T AT I,
fr e He96/d9 feaagarfimit feg fer famy © Ageent (Fhaftin.) &t =t &t e fge
J2|
o 39 T T nieTfedlt AgTTOH, f5IUds TIAS/AEET TR »iz YISIIISTR § UHdt 3
o, TA3fed yusht © g 3 3 i3 7l 96 |
o IS HBVES IS T fead g ST st disTAe J, Ae fer g AemraAer J|
Hﬁ?amﬁ?wm@ww;wozr@ﬂa wg)-vﬁmrrﬁmrrm
f-ew'?rm

*

™/ WITHES & AHT WgU™S W9 § SJTTent™ He IIH W3 &1l €9 © HES MGHTT Y=t fanmd
=9 fedt €t 293 agd va3T fe St At T
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2.14

2.15

VIHET I3t 3 UHdT 3 A fentd & nimves § ez nmorg 3 Guafts &t famr I
fen € TR HeUs S TR 3 gmE SISt ATel J |

HIS

AY ¥99 A3 o9 3 fus a3 AT g6 e gt or3ar fonrfest, saedt yShyash,
2t /3T, TR, HiJaret 373 w3 34T T gare, A fa 87 A fe'e stz o3 91T 9% fan
A feg fegat 2t nierfed Sist aret I |

XIHTEIT B H'F

Ut oA S HE. feg Woamaft /Ao, 3 SycHs/AfdsHe 3 90 J9 IJ FaHTTdT UsHS
FSTH 7T WIS Ut WA, AtH € niS3as w8 e Ia |

UArg 8977 439 AU i3 IS ASH (UfagsT FRUG) 2012 € »igAds feg WA A,
3 Wt i, 22 et UsHes, JEct 3 225 5d8idds BEl ATST IgHTTIT &8 29 A
J<ar | fan & yaistet S8 01 »Ids 2014 3 5Y I @8 15 3t Aot fe g Urmg Ace
fesTedHeT IqBeIT IfHAS T f6IuTgs niaU™s 88.64 : 11.36 o8 ST A<l | yarsteet
niaus g It At | UsHs, JEet M3 ef 8aeidgs € 16 nuds 2010 3731 HI99
2014 TIE WAS MTT AS[/MET 96 AT IaH WEmA G A, i3 Woam. i, g
88.64 : 11.36 nigu3 fog @9fAa wiorg 3 3T A=t |

yrafes gfee adfse fedt 7% &3 Heias © g 3 &7 famr 31

Y&3-HY, fIA &8 Magndnis &8 »iz ot iTHe 0%, § fAT Jt 39 ferf3s nmies fee §FF
=TT B9 TIATeNT AeT I A E9% 8T urEhrt AE I8 1 UsT-HY &8 i3 I8 §
22t fimie aoHTdt &3 fdHed § fed a9-JSST g 3 Hiftm /e I »f3 Haw I6 38
# HEUS yTs s ARt Jo | fea Teet § we-fimmet IgHadt &3 nitfts gaswdds
GaT IaH ©F e Tzerdt § HasT fe St Afel J1 Ha9 Gudt 3% JgHT oI @8 fugsmt yere
St Aeet T o311 T for IaH T 393876 F96 ©f TISHTS Agal A migHTes ffHedt I miz
iRt § SR 578 NigHT &3 St 3T AT AgeT J |

MTHES dd

H'®% T NTHES Id H99T 9% J9 M3 AEIS I9 € A3 § E9A G e J |

% JJ A3 TSRA/YUSTHT &9 J A fa A & AgTes niies/adris 83 &q a9 €97 if
fousfeq AHT © vis 3'q TH3fed &g A9 =9 ©F 293 I9< I fifen famr

~n o A

JaHT ¥ fe8 »iIwlt 29 Fige Je a9d fer Agdt AEfosS a9 § Ha3T fe 3t argt J |
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HHJ FUdT »IHT S9& II AEIIIS IJ 2EeImit 1 mTH33 3 Ha3T fe St aret 71

AEE a9 RUShhit & miTH39 3 Ha3T 8F AT 3°x Jt '3t ot 9 far /v 375 feo Astfes
amwm:r@u&atrueﬁ fiat feg o fer Aust €t <93 st 77 Aoelt | 99 fousfear ' &
i3 3 AEfAS &9 € »idl fom=t 3 T Ysaneeas a3t AteT I »is fer § 8 A 3 )
werfen AT J A 37 feg A<t &dt & aeT fg 903 &9 %9 YUS 9 BT A& |

HETI3 9 THST AHTTTS 13T 8 AT 31 Jf adfse/3fae szt Afer J far A S @ Bz &%
A {29 WAS et &3 T 009 3 1 YU J96 ST 3 nIgUSHdT I&dT |

TP VI3 AERIS a9 § &3 »i= ot i3 feg e9afen Afer J fiee @€ A< G 8t Hef e
Agy fe9 d° fgt § 39 ferf3z nmies Af fAor 3t tmiat fos =9t famr 3= 3T wifad an
9 % 3 AEIIS &9 § HRT I feAfI3 nmes A Ao It imiet fe g eaAfenr AT |
Yt g aHret

Ut & Tt A foguras J9s HET ATt R 8 I3 3 amiE fods &13/a7al § fent famr J |
HS IHTET YT Fnid ©F a8 9 3 amiE 698 &18/d6r § A% &9 gdrenT g1ds miAs
feamict Bnfat ot forest 5% STATH I9S ISt aret J |

3I9% IHTET YT Ifg ©F dIEaT A 2976 ITTI3 MR Bnidt ot farest i3 garfenr Ag<t 39%
fegmidt Anat Ot @93 9o 13t aret 1 feamich Tmigt &t faest »i3 Ae<t 39% feamiet
It § i e/ ey Enfd fRgmis i3 861 Bnd, 7 HaTfHY J, 37% AHTGHS aisT famr
JI

feerg=t

fex feemer 3 88 HasT fost AiEt AT fuegsht wes © 31 & Juat 3 Y3y fanedt
(TS A nigHTe3) I mi3 fer fnedt T fouea ags &gt feg Ag<ar I° fa AUst ©
FI9-YTJ f 793 I<dit faA © Aoy fe9 fea gartar nigHs Sarfent 77 AdeT J |
fezarainr dzerdtnr

fe3eTain Teedi § HasT &dt fe St Afel ud3 aer 9 ferer yaem Ji3T Afer J AT
Rrgdmit wesT & 396 Fuat 3 iiest Astfes I w3 et F e Haet weset @ engs
At &7-TUIs 3 16959 I 7 yIt g7 st © forisds R g ot o5 |

fE3eTdT TaTdT T H&BidE MTITEd AUsT € I7d9-YTTJd ©F ASRAT 986 ©F U3T BA'eE
et fod39 ot3T 7T J1 Had feg Agfes I A= 3T 3 Arge feg for o feerer i3t
At T

feseraint AuShit & HiasT adt fe 3t AfEt ud3 den o8 ferer yaem T Aler I 7 fx
MTH3T 3 UAe™-IfI3 AT WaAHR wea= 3 §3Us Jeit Ja fAr J9s niafax &8t ©
MEd-yerg IT ©F AgesT of 83Ut It I
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2.23

WIS BT T WRST 39 3 I forfas ada Bet fesgain Rushnt @7 Hoiae fadsg a3t
AeT I »i3 A9 feu forfas J AfeT I 3T HEUS niHEs § fe 3t Aot feg eaAfenr AfeT J |
us fouefear

Y3 AGAHM € fause nifad €1 &% ISt Afel I & HY Ad9H fogerfea § &=t A
viegs! fauaféar © 3T 5% He et 39| AR €3 TH.-108, (MU FaHen) ust
feg ufggas disT famr T fx UdT &7 SWTHE-IH-HEMdT 3Tfedaed § HY HAJdIoH
fogerfeq e AfanmT A I

Ut vy JuU fe 8 feaog =ug U, et © fezge ni3 Ace 83 fsAdifaBrs Aeg e an fes
<t I T 1 €3 EA.-108 wigAd 88 It faude JTatd HY U8 Hea3 ad J |

fues At

vifgH fUEs AR (AHT) it aresintt § yI=-ys<t AN 3 311 I3 J¢ A8 3 A= d Ad
fUes AN Tt IBESHA ITHT ANS HS »i3 398 THTET YT BT § H3-J83 13T AteT J|
fegniet € IBETSHA AN’ © TIATE IIE HES Farfen § HF-AE3 s T AeT J |

FHT TR
ﬁ%w@wﬁﬁmw@/ﬁﬁmﬁse@m@wﬁ%m%%ﬁzww%m@
Wwamm@wwssa W IS 3% HTRAT fam I wis feret visy erdt <F
st Tmg J|

et ers<w

&=t Ruzshnrt:

&St Fuhnit § 88 Was fe St et I A Tr3ed it f&aaT9 aTH Ehff BI3t nigr™d Fust
feq fug gt I vz ferg »iag oo Bfo3 H® 3 ves fe St Aidt I w3 St iUt Sy
JI6 AT AT A6 BT JEMIT Y3Y HI3T § fEH © mded HasT 2 AN © Bfes v feg myf
At wetfenr Fier I free 8ot 23t Hushtt © fagt @ 893 v & vz &g w3 grdt gt
ICEIGIEIRE

&St Austhrt 3 =9aitfas ot fam § fae* @awt § Hrfimr famrr

fAE-Ha=T Ba13 3, WHWWW/HT%WWE‘TYHW&H T 95 JT % fAde
S CIRICIRESAS o(:sd|o(do€@@?r88°ra'tﬁvmﬂ1ﬁmw?§l

8f93 v I3 ferf33 nmHes It (e .28 /et 3, fag ot Fushntt &7 fige veus
w3/t fenma € nrerfedt € a9s A fegt € 29 3 & 95 @ aaet Y=o ¥ fEasdlads ¥
8Tr &t Tt AT I3 |

8fe3 Ha &3 3 Tt It (e .., e T3t Fudhnr § &7 3F foe-Hast 38 3
M3 & It nie 226 At et It eganfg3 T famr I |
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&St Hushrt fe's uraa S=tiar, URdiht, THTSST AT, SR 3 3t AT »ife BTHS I8
W3 fIE-HaZT H913 I HUT St Tgatiq3 o 3T fapm I |

YIUS ME9sd Ha3T™ & AN fegt AuShift § Y3 39 © 8T & mg 3 fegt & aailfgs a9 J|
fears :

Fudt 39 fouafear it 3 o3t Aust 7 o3t Aushett © fea mya 3 (9 7F oot enraT 819
H® 3 It i3t Ausher 3 fewre), fast i nigfos &9 7 v8e © Gusay AgS A gee
T wOrg 3, fears BE Uy 9Tt I| A3 AT SaHTS T WgHTS BArfenT AeT I w3 A9
&St Aust & Myt s fews e QU fe g 20 9 6 3t fears aarTs § e9ATfenT AteT J |

fears sarATs M3 feudtssT § &3 w3 Iat € A9e! feg EaAT e AfeT J |

IT-H'S3T :

&St Aushot § dig-HasT fe St AfEt 9 Ae o3 Aushnff 3° 53t Y=o Yus J396 & miftidg
fegarfa3 A3t H3=F ¥3H T AfET I, A AUt 3 &7t Y=o € feaarfas wiftars § 3uEis a9

fesraer J|

et eserdintt :

IIfendt, I TEGIT AT J9 fe 3t TEednit I, AYUS fexdTfds fARe<l @ H® 3 niidsd
H&3T oSt At 91 amre fee fegt § ygret fonma T fetft €F 293" 9% JT foe-Hast &a13
3 HRmrAET |

JI-HGST :

feq feSt Tee<t § 8% dio-Ho3T fe St AfEt I A feadgeH o8 forfos fine<t €3
feSt At I 7 I& I A I 7 B e yar et )1 A fed Hger oSt eee<t g BR
fozersT 3 39Y9 g fe'g Tudhi 7a3t 3 Teewdt a7 e fonm AteT 3, 7 fed riger eserdt
it 73t § IIYT QU T8 ARUS &3 AT I, BTYHﬁ?Jch'ed' A HAUS H® ©eed §
S9-HR3 =9 fder I i3 at TEE § He3T ¥ fe St At 31| Agus ofdl fanfle s g eaa
3 B3 N3 T S Arget fe egAfEnT AT I

&5t erzew v yf3H3ss I9s™:

&3t AUt n13 Taeait T Yf3H3®s 3T AT I »i3 f6d% I & I8 H Hie fT9 IHS
3T AteT J fifg fag vfez gt 3 Yf3Hs®s 96 T d38t &1 396 GIHTWFFUB("HUWBQ'Q
fsd® virarg 3 feggs A AUt € yust i3 2xerdt © fogs fed AN 3 996 & Sz 3|
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Note 6 : Capital Work in Progress (Rupees in Lacs)
;rl;. Particulars Account Code As at March 31, 2022 Asat 1;/([);r1ch 3,
1 |Capital works in progress 14 20,128.26 17,924.85
2 |Capital works in progress - 400KV & above 15.1 5,208.43 12,360.18
Total 25,336.69 30,285.03

Note 6.1 : Materials/ Advance issued to Suppliers/Contractors (GH-25) is shown under Note No. 9- Other non Current Assets

Note 6.2 : Details of capital work in progress (Rupees in Lacs)
;EA Particulars As at March 31, 2022 Asat ];/[I);rfh 3
Opening Capital work in progress 30,285.03 28,067.25
Add Addltlons*durmg the year including capitalization of interest, employee cost & other 32,140.20 22,069.18
expenses
Less |a) Transferred to Fixed Assets during the year
i) from Contributory Works 14,970.88
i) from Government Grant under PSDF Scheme 690.41
iii) from Others 21,398.66 37,059.95 19,851.40
Less |b) Amt written off 28.59
Closing capital work in progress 25,336.69 30,285.03

* The addition in Capital work in progress and Contract in progress includes capitalisation of interest of Rs. 1170.39 lacs on amount
borrowed and utilised for construction of the transmission projects), establishment cost of Rs. 3091.58 lacs, R&M expenses of Rs.
191.51 lacs, A&G expenses of Rs. 429.04 lacs and Depreciation of Rs. 120.80 lacs during FY 2021-22.

Note 6.3 : Detail of CWIP (Contribution works, Government Grants under PSDF Scheme and Others)

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Opening balance of Addition Total Transfer to Fixed Amt written off Closing balance of
No. WIP Assets WIP
1 |Contributory Works 14,469.92 3,162.45 17,632.37 14,970.88 - 2,661.49
2 |Government Grant under PSDF Scheme 756.04 245.10 1,001.14 690.41 - 310.73
3 |Others 15,059.07 28,732.66 43,791.73 21,398.66 28.59 22,364.47
Total 30,285.03 32,140.20 62,425.23 37,059.95 28.59 25,336.69
Note 6.4 :
The amount of Rs. 22364.47 lacs closing balance of CWIP is hypothecated as security to the Financial Institutions.
Note 6.5 : CWIP ageing Schedule (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of
No. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years | Total as on 31.03.2022
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
i|Projects in progress
Contributory works 1,507.94 581.24 560.04 12.26 2,661.49
Government Grant under PSDF Scheme 297.86 1.02 11.84 - 310.73
Others 16,031.53 3,118.42 2,723.36 491.17 22,364.47
ii|Projects temporarily suspended
Contributory works - - - - -
Government Grant under PSDF Scheme - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Total 17,837.34 3.700.68 3,295.24 503.43 25,336.69
Note 6.6: Completion schedule for capital work in progress, whose Completion is Overdue or has Exceeded its Cost
compared to its Original Plan (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. CWIP To be completed in
No. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
1 2 3 4 5 6
i|Contributory works 11.63 - - -
ii|Government Grant under PSDF Scheme - - - -
iii|Others 399.06 215.88 - -
Total 410.69 215.88 - -
Note 6.7: Detail of projects where activity has been suspended (Rupees in Lacs)
To be completed in
. cwip
No. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
1 2 3 4 5 6
i]Contributory works - - - -
ii|Government Grant under PSDF Scheme - - - -
iii|Others - - - -
Total - - - -

1D
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Note 6.8: Intangible Assets under Development ageing schedule

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. . Amount in CWIP for a period of
No. Intangible Assets under Development Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
1 3 4 6 7
i|Projects in progress - - - -
ii|Projects temporarily suspended - - - -
Total - - - -
Note 6.9: Completion schedule for Intangible assets under Development, whose Completion is Overdue or has Exceeded (Rupees in Lacs)
its Cost compared to its Original Plan
Sr. Intangible Assets under Development To be completed in
No. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
1 3 4 6
i - - -
ii - - -
Total - - -
Note 6.10: Detail of projects where activity has been suspended (Rupees in Lacs)
To be completed in
Sr. Intangible Assets under Development
No. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
1 2 3 4 5 6
i - - -
ii - - -
Total - - _
Note 7 : Capital Stores (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. As at March 31
Particulars Account code As at March 31, 2022 .
No. 2021 (Restated)
1 |Stores & Spares
i|Materials at stores 22.601 to 22.619 9,453.54 5,896.55
ii|Materials at site 22.640 904.77 14.80
Total Stores (A) 10,358.32 5,911.35
2 |Less: Provisions for
i|Obsolete items 22.905 (0.95) (0.29)
Total Provisions (B) (0.95) (0.29)
Net Stores (A-B) 10,357.37 5,911.06
Note 7.1 : Detail of Capital Stores (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account code As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31,
No.
i |Materials at stores as per Trial Balance 22.601 to 22.619 9,453.54 5,963.48
ii [Prior period adjustment of loss on stock accounted in (66.93)
FY 2021-22 which relates to FY 2020-21 -
Closing balance 9,453.54 5,896.55

Note 7.1:

Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year on regular basis at the unit level and no

provision has been made during the year and no discrepancies has been noticed.

Note 7.2:

The above amount of Capital Stores is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.

(Rupees in Lacs)

Gross Amount of Capital work in progress & Capital stores (Note 6+7)

35,694.06

36,196.09
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Note 8 : Other Non Current Financial Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
;1;;. Particulars Account code As at I;/é;r;h 31, | Asat I;/é;lfh 31,
1 |Amount recoverable from staff 28.360 0.40 0.69
2 |Other Receivables 28.868 302.98 242.43
3 |Amount under investigation for losses 28.870 19.33 3.39
4 |Material stock excess pending investigation 22.810 (13.76) (13.76)
5 |Material stock shortage pending investigation 22.830 166.41 166.41
Total A 475.36 399.17
6 |Less: Provision for losses under investigation & Stock 28.951 (171.98) (156.05)
shortage(Net of Excess/shortage) B
Net (A-B) 303.38 243.12
Note 9 : Other Non Current Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
;1;. Particulars Account code As at %;I;h 31, | Asat %;;Ch 31,
Unsecured considered Good
1 |Materials/ Advance issued to Suppliers/Contractors 25 121.76 9.49
2 [Securities 28.914 0.71 0.81
3 |Deposits - against works, in courts etc. 28.919 27.79 11.16
Grand Total 150.26 21.46

Note 9.1- Materials/ Advance issued to Suppliers/Contractors (GH-25) is shown under Note No. 9- Other non Current

Assets
Note 10 : Inventories (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . As at March 31, | As at March 31,
No. Particulars Account code 2022 2021
Stores & Spares (O&M)
1 |Materials at stores 22.621 to 22.639 1,093.39 1,403.12
2 [Materials at site 22.650 221.59 140.49
Total Stock & Spares (A) 1,314.97 1,543.61
3 |Less: Provisions for
i|Obsolete items 22.902 (3.94) (0.11)
Total Provisions (B) (3.94) (0.11)
Net Stores & Spares (A-B) 1,311.04 1,543.49
Note 10.1:
Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year at the unit level and no
discrepancy has been reported.
Note 10.2 :

The above amount of Inventory is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.
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Note 11 : Trade Receivables

(Rupees in Lacs)

;1; Particulars Account Code As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
1 |Sundry debtors 23.8
Unsecured and considered Good :
i|Exceeding Six months 2,452.92 2,453.32
ii|Others 36,855.13 26,325.92
Total A 39,308.05 28,779.24
Less : Provision for doubtful dues from 23.9 (3.92) 32)
consumers B
Net (A-B) 39,304.13 28,774.92

Note 11.1 : In the opinion of Company, trade receivables as stated in the accounts will be realized in the ordinary course of Business.

Note 11.2 : Sundry debtors are hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security (first charge).

Note 11.3 : The age wise breakup of trade receivables as at March 31, 2022 are as under:

(Rupees in Lacs)

;ro.. Particulars Account Code Exceeding 6 Months Others Total
i|PSPCL - Transmission charges 23.831 - 36,193.02 36,193.02
ii|PSPCL - SLDC charges 23.832 - 631.74 631.74
iii|Open Access Customers 23.801 3.92 30.38 34.30
iv|Government of Punjab (GOP)* 23.833 2,449.00 - 2,449.00
Total 2,452.92 36,855.13 39,308.05
Note 11.4 : The detailed breakup of trade receivables as at March 31, 2022 are as under: (Rupees in Lacs)
;1;. Particulars Account Code Ggsgs_ig::li d Considered Good si;ri?ii:;i?i::g:ev::i:r];cﬁz‘:sk Credit Impaired Total
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
i|PSPCL - Transmission charges 23.831 - 36,193.02 - - 36,193.02
ii|PSPCL - SLDC charges 23.832 - 631.74 - - 631.74
iii|Open Access Customers 23.801 - 30.38 - 3.92 34.30
iv|Government of Punjab (GOP)* 23.833 - 2,449.00 - - 2,449.00
Total - 39,304.13 - 3.92 39,308.05

Note 11.5 : Trade Receivables ageing Schedule as at March 31, 2022

(Rupees in Lacs)

S Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
No. Particulars Le;s:);l’:;rsl 6 6 m;:atll:l sl 1-2 years 2-3 years Mo;eeg:: n3 Total
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
i|{Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
good
a) PSPCL- Transmission charges 36,193.02 - - - - 36,193.02
b) PSPCL - SLDC charges 631.74 - - - - 631.74
) lj}?ar;;zn Railways- Transmission 29.80 ) ) ) ) 29 80
d) Northern Railways--SLDC charges 0.58 - - - - 0.58
ii|Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
doubtful B ) ) ) ) )
a) GRSInd Ltd. - - - - 1.13 1.13
b) Mandi Alloys Pvt. Ltd. - - - - 1.39 1.39
Cc) Arihant Threads Ltd. - - - - 0.94 0.94
d) Sudershan Concast Pvt. Ltd. - - - - 0.46 0.46
iii| Disputed Trade receivables- considered good
a) Government of Punjab - - - - 2,449.00 2,449.00
iv|Disputed Trade receivables- considered B } } B B B
doubtful
Total 36,855.13 - - - 2,452.92 39,308.05

Note 11.6 : Unbilled dues- Nil
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Note 11.7 : Trade Receivables ageing Schedule as at March 31, 2022

(Rupees in Lacs)

S Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
r.
Particulars B
No. Less than 6 6 months-1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
months year years
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
i|Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
good
a) PSPCL- Transmission charges 36,193.02 36,193.02
b) PSPCL - SLDC charges 631.74 631.74
c) Northern Railways- Transmission 29,80 2980
charges ’ ’
d) Northern Railways--SLDC charges 0.58 0.58
Total 36,855.13 - - - - 36,855.13
ii|{Undisputed Trade receivables- which have ) B B B ) B
significant increase in credit risk
iii|Undisputed Trade receivables- credit impaired
a) GRSInd Ltd. 1.13 1.13
b) Mandi Alloys Pvt. Ltd. 1.39 1.39
c) Arihant Threads Ltd. 0.94 0.94
d) Sudershan Concast Pvt. Ltd. 0.46 0.46
Total - - - - 3.92] 3.92]
iv|Disputed Trade receivables- considered good
a) Government of Punjab * 2,449.00 2,449.00
Total - - - - 2,449.00 2,449.00
v|Disputed Trade receivables- which have
significant increase in credit risk B - - - B B
vi|Disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired - _ _ _ - -
Grand Total 36,855.13 - - - 2,452.92 39,308.05
* The amount recoverable from GOP is on account of carrying cost as decided by PSERC in different tariff orders.
Note 12 : Cash & Cash equivalents (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account code As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No.
1 |Cash in hand/at Bank 24110, 130 & 1,835.49 1,809.73
2 |Postage stamps in hand 24120 0.38 0.43
Total 1,835.87 1,810.17
Note 12.1 : Disclosure in respect of Changes in financial liabilities arising from cash and non-cash changes are as under: (Rupees in Lacs)
s Received Repayment
Nr. Particulars As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.2022
o Cash Non Cash Total Cash Non Cash Total
1 |Borrowings including current maturities (Refer Note No. 429955.47 35,453.87 _ 35,453.87 63.979.37 63,979.37 4.01,429.97
19 & 24) o T T T T T
2 |Borrowings - CC Limit & short term (Refer Note No. 23) 13,479.51 32,159.35 - 32,159.35 9,999.81 9,999.81 35,639.05
3 |Lease Liability (Refer Note No. 20 & 25) 78019 B 2701 2701 15.43 15.43 791.76
4 |Deferred income/liability - PSPCL Loan (Refer Note No. 350.01 B B B 4441 4441 305.60
22) : i i :
Total 4,44,565.18 67,613.22 27.01 67,640.23 73,994.61 44 74,039.02 4,38,166.39
Note 13 : Bank balance other than Cash & Cash equivalents (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. .
N Particulars Account code As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
0.
Fixed Deposit 20 84.26 83.07
Total 84.26 83.07

Note 13.1 : Fixed Deposit has been kept with the SBI against the letter of credit issued by the Bank in favour of PGCIL.

2D
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Note 14 : Other Current Financial Assets

(Rupees in Lacs)

;1; Particulars Account code As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
1 |Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M) 26.1 to 26.8 0.03 0.03
2 |Interest accrued on fixed deposits 28.320 1.05 1.33
3 [Sundry Debtor - for other income 28.1 48.91 636.81
4 |Income accrued and due - Ir'lterest on refund 28.2 0.01 25,70
of Income Tax, Meter Security
Amount recoverable from Employees 28.4 89.23 75.00
6 |Amount recoverable from Suppliers 28.810 96.12 30.70
Total 235.35 769.58
Note 15 : Current Tax Assets (Net) (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars Account As at March 31, As at March 31,
Code 2022 2021
Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source 27.4/46.8 4,044.68 4,809.54
Total 4,044.68 4,809.54
Note 15.1 : Detail of current tax & liabilities (Rupees in Lacs)
Financial Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
Year 2022 2021
2015-16 [TDS/TCS 1.34 1.34
2016-17 [TDS/TCS 2.28 2.28
2017-18 [TDS/TCS - 201.03
2019-20 [TDS/TCS * 201.02 2,517.13
2020-21 [TDS/TCS 2,087.75 2,087.75
2021-22 [TDS/TCS 1,752.28 -
Total Current Tax Assets (Net) 4,044.68 4,809.54
Note 15.2:

*

Out of the outstanding TDS/TCS amount pertaining to FY 2019-20, Rs. 200.20 lacs has been received back on

dated 10.06.2022.

Note 16 : Other Current Assets

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. No. Particulars Account As at March 31, As at March 31,
Code 2022 2021
1 Prepaid expenses 28.820 7.27 176.98
2 Travelling Advance 27.202 1.78 -
3 Medical Advances 27.207 - 2.63
4 GST Deposited on Advance 27.6 419.90 586.38
Total 428.95 765.99

Note 16.1 : GST deposited on advance received against contribution work of PSPCL (M/s HMEL).

(2
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Note 17 : Equity share capital (Rupees in Lacs)
St Particulars Account As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. Code

(a) | Authorised
7 7 7 7 E i h f R . 1 - h
3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- eac 3,00,000 3,00,000
Total 3,00,000 3,00,000
(b) | Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
60,58,83,465 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 545
paid up ' 60,588.35 60,588.35
Total 60,588.35 60,588.35
Note 17.1 : The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each per share. Each
holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
Sr. . As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No Particulars
) Number Rupees Number Rupees
1 | Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 60,58,83,465 60,588.35 | 60,58,83,465 60,588.35
2 | Shares issued during the year - - - -
3 | Shares bought back during the year - - - -
4 [ Shares outstanding at the end of the year 60,58,83,465 60,588.35 | 60,58,83,465 60,588.35

Note 17.2 : Share holders holding more than 5% equity shares of the company
Sr. Class of As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. Name of Shareholder Share No. of Percentage No. of Percentage

Shares Shares
1 | Governor of Punjab Equity | 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99.99
Total 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99.99

Note 17.3 : Details of other Share holdings
Sr. Name of Shareholder As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. No. of Shares No. of Shares

1 | Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS - 5,000
2 | Sh. K A P Sinha, IAS 5,000 5,000
3 | Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS 5,000
4 | Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS, CMD, PSTCL 5,000
5 | Sh. Rajat Aggarwal, IAS 1,250 1,250
6 | Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad, IAS 1,250 1,250
7 | Sh. Vijay Namdeorao Zade, IAS 5,000 5,000
8 | Sh. Ravinder Kumar Kaushik, IAS 5,000 5,000
9 | Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, CMD, PSPCL - 5,000
10 | Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, CMD, PSTCL 5,000
11 | Sh. Kumar Amit, IAS 2,500
12 | Ms. Poonamdip Kaur, IAS 2,500
13 | Sh. Chander Gaind, IAS 2,500 2,500
14 | Sh. Jatinder Kumar Goyal, Director/Finance, PSPCL 2,500 2,500
15 | Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal, Director/F&C, PSTCL 2,500 2,500
16 | Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS 5,000
17 | Sh. Baldev Singh Saran, CMD, PSPCL 5,000
18 | Sh. Dilip Kumar, IAS 5,000
19 | Sh. Sandeep Hans, IAS 2,500
20 | Sh. Keshav Hingonia, IAS 2,500

Total 50,000 50,000

All the above share holders are nominees of Punjab Government.

Note 17.4 : Promoters shareholding is Nil as PSTCL is a Govt. company.
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Note 18 : Other Equity (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | As at March 31, As at March 31,
No. Code 2022 2021 (Restated)

1 |General Reserve
Opening Balance 56.1 200.05 200.05

Add : Addition during the year - -
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year - -

Closing balance A 200.05 200.05
2 |Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 56.2 1,86,210.78 1,86,210.78

Add : Addition during the year - -
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year - -

Closing balance B 1,86,210.78 1,86,210.78
3 |Profit & Loss Account ( Surplus Account)

Opening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account 36,554.70 34,800.97

Add : Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the current year 21,647.93 2,066.68

- Prior period adjustment as per Ind AS 8 (Terminal Liability) - (256.58)

- Prior period adjustment as per Ind AS 8 (Loss on stock) - (66.93)

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax for the current year 21,647.93 1,743.17

Add: Other Comprehensive Income directly recognised in (137.98) 10.56

surplus balance- Remeasurement of Actuarial

Closing balance of Profit & Loss Account C 58,064.65 36,554.70
Total (A+B+C) 2,44,475.48 2,22,965.54

Note:
(i) General Reserve will be utilized for distribution of dividend/meeting future losses (if any).

(ii) Capital Reserve includes amount of Rs. 1,84,582.08 lacs parked/received as opening balance through transfer
scheme notified by Punjab Government on 24.12.2012 and amount of Rs. 1628.71 lacs pertaining to the period
16.04.2010 to 31.03.2015 transferred in FY 2015-16 from "Reserve for Material cost variance".
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Note 19 : Borrowings

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Date of Date of | Account| Non Current Non Current
No. Availment | Maturity of| Code | Liabilities as at | Liabilities as at
of Loan Loan 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
A | Secured
1 | Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation
i 8.31% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of future 16.04.2010 | 15.06.2022 [ 53.301 - 779.70
assets & Default Escrow to
15.08.2022
ii| 8.15% to 10.75% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of | 07.09.2010 | 3+15 Years | 53.301 1,98,131.46 2,04,810.01
future assets & Default Escrow to
31.03.2022
iii| 8.31% to 10.25% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of | 20.02.2013 | 3+15 Years [ 53.301 1,066.96 588.47
future assets & Default Escrow (SLDC) to
31.03.2022
Total 1,99,198.42 2,06,178.18
2 | Term Loans from State Bank of India
il 1 Year MCLR + 0.35% secured against Punjab Govt. 30.03.2019 | 08/2024 53.501 10,458.60 17,991.21
Guarantee & Default Escrow to
31.03.2020
ii| 1 Year MCLR, secured against Extension of charge on | 12.05.2020 04/2022 53.501 - 110.84
existing primary and or collateral security & Default
Escrow
Totall 10,458.60 18,102.05
3 | Term Loan from NABARD
il 9.25 % t0 9.75% p.a. with 5 year reset clause secured 11.02.2015 | 3+12 Years | 53.400 13,617.82 15,499.50
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default to
Escrow 31.03.2020
4 | Term Loan from PFC
i| 8.24% to 9.25% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee| 10.10.2016 2027-28 53.801 27,857.14 35,000.00
& Default Escrow
ii| 8.24% to 9.70% p.a. secured against Mortgage of Assets [ 28.03.2018 06/2026 53.801 32,212.05 42,123.45
& Default Escrow
iii| 8.24% to 10.65% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of | 12.06.2020 | 3+15 Years | 53.801 8,965.88 1,023.88
future assets & Default Escrow to
31.03.2022
Total 69,035.07 78,147.33
5 | Term Loan from Bank of India
il MCLR + 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee| 30.12.2014 12/2022 53.510 - 933.04
& Default Escrow
ii| MCLR + 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee| 30.12.2015 12/2023 53.510 2,312.73 5,457.18
& Default Escrow
Totall 2,312.73 6,390.22
6 | Term Loan from UCO Bank
i| 3 Months MCLR, secured against Punjab Govt. 09.03.2021 03/2026 53.509 18,749.97 15,979.17
Guarantee & Default Escrow
7 | Term Loan from IREDA
i| Repo rate + 330 BPS secured against Hypothecation of | 26.03.2021 02/2024 53.812 11,000.00 23,000.00
Assets & Default Escrow
Total Secured borrowings (A) 3,24,372.62 3,63,296.45
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Note 19 : Borrowings - Contd... (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. ‘ D.ate of Date (.)f Account 1‘\Tor‘1 ‘C.urrent ‘ Non Current
No. Particulars Availment of | Maturity Code Liabilities as at Liabilities as at 31st

Loan of Loan 31st March, 2022 March, 2021
Unsecured

1 |Term Loan from PSPCL
i| Interest free (11KV VCB) 31.03.2017 03/2027 53.811 74.04 124.54
Total 74.04 124.54
2 |Term Loan from GPF Trust 16.04.2010 03/2023 57.120 - 2,195.49
Total Unsecured borrowings (B) 74.04 2,320.03
Grand Total (A + B) 3,24,446.66 3,65,616.48

Note 19.1:

i  Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 5064.70 crore at Sr. No. 1 loan availed upto 31.03.2022 is Rs.3835.10 crore. (REC) - Escrow.
ii  Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 320 crore at Sr. No. 2 loan availed upto 31.03.2022 is Rs.320 crore. (SBI)
iii ~Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs.317.36 crore at Sr. No. 3 loan availed upto 31.03.2022 is Rs. 225.35 crore. (NABARD) - Escrow.
iv  Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 1894.10 crore at Sr. No. 4 loan availed upto 31.03.2022 is Rs. 1085.23 crore.(PFC)
v Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs.350 crore at Sr. No. 5 loan availed upto 31.03.2022 is Rs. 350 crore. (BOI)
vi Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 250 crore at Sr. No. 6 loan availed upto 31.03.2022 is Rs. 250 crore. (UCO)
vii Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs.300 crore at Sr. No. 7 loan availed upto 31.03.2022 is Rs. 300 crore. (IREDA Bank)
Note 19.2 : Loan from PSPCL (11KV VCB)
Interest free loan received from PSPCL (11KV VCB) amounting to Rs. 759.29 lacs. This loan is shown at its fair value of Rs.168.95 lacs
less current maturity of Rs. 94.91 lacs (Note No. 24) and remaining amount of Rs. 305.60 lacs shown as Deferred Income/liability under
non current liabilities (Note no. 22).

Note 20 : Lease Liabilities against Leasehold Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . Account Non Current Non Current
No. Particulars Code Liabilities as at Liabilities as at

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - Land 52.601 715.34 710.71
Total 715.34 710.71

Note 20A : Trade Payables (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . As at March 31, As at March 31,
No. Particulars 2022 021

1 | Total outstanding dues of Small Enterprises and Micro enterprises

2 | Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than small enterprises and micro enterprises

Total - _
Note 21 : Provisions (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | As at March 31, As at March 31,
No. Code 2022 2021
1 |Provision for Gratuity 44161 1,595.44 1,167.63
2 |Provision for Leave encashment 44162 2,502.00 1,833.92
Total 4,097.44 3,001.56

Note 21.1 : As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited by the
company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary.

Note 22 : Other non current liabilities (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | As at March 31, As at March 31,
No. Code 2022 2021
1 |Deposits for :-

i|Deposit works 47.305 51.98 212
ii|Contribution works 47.309 11,726.22 25,085.26

2 |Deferred income/liability - PSPCL loan. 53.861 305.60 350.01
Total 12,083.81 25,437.39
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Note 23 : Borrowings

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars AVE;‘:ITG(I)I{; of Mzztreit(;ffo ¢ Account | As at March 31, | As at March 31,
No. code 2022 2021
Loan Loan
Secured
Cash credits limit Rs. 200 crores
from SBI
1 |Cash credits limit Rs. 80 crores, 05/2021 Renewable 50.1 15,639.05 3,479.70
MCLR + 1.80 % and WCL 120 Crore Annually
from SBI, 6.00% secured against
Stock/Debtors & Default Escrow
Unsecured
1 |Unsecured Loan from REC against 09/2021 09/2022 53.301 10,000.00 -
Default Escrow @ 7.05%
2 |Unsecured Loan PFC against 12/2021 12/2022 53.801 10,000.00 -
Default Escrow @ 6.50%
3 |Unsecured Loan from State Bank of 09/2020 09/2021 53.501 - 9,999.81
India , MCLR + 1.10 % , against
Default Escrow Total 35,639.05 13,479.51
Note 24: Current Maturity of Long term borrowings (Rupees in Lacs)
Date of Date of Current Current
Sr. . . . Account| . . . e
No. Particulars Availment of | Maturity of Code Liabilities as at | Liabilities as at
Loan Loan 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
A |Secured
1 Term Loans from Rural
Electrification Corporation
|8.31% p.a. secured against 16.04.2010 | 15.06.2022 to | 53.301 779.70 -
Hypothecation of future assets & 15.08.2022
Default Escrow
ii|8.15% to 10.75% p.a. secured 07.09.2010 to | 3+15 Years | 53.301 24,995.79 779.70
against Hypothecation of future 31.03.2021
assets & Default Escrow
iii|10.25% p.a. secured against Punjab | 09.09.2016 03/2021 53.301 - 24,012.46
Govt. Guarantee & Default Escrow
iv|[8.31% to 10.75% p.a. secured 20.02.2013 to | 3+15 Years | 53.301 69.19 69.19
against Hypothecation of future 31.03.2021
assets & Default Escrow (SLDC)
Total 25,844.67 24,861.35




PUN

pslcl

UAB STATE TRANSMISSION
'CORPORATION LIMITED

12" Annual Report 2021-22

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Date of Date of Account Current Current
No. Particulars Availment of | Maturity of Code Liabilities as at Liabilities as at
Loan Loan 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
2 Term Loans from State Bank of
India
i|1 Year MCLR + 0.35% secured 30.03.2019 to 08/2024 53.501 7,500.00 7,500.00
against Punjab Govt. Guarantee & 31.03.2020
Default Escrow
ii|1 Year MCLR, secured against 12.05.2020 04/2022 53.501 110.51 1,333.33
Extension of charge on existing
primary and or collateral security &
Default Escrow
Total 7,610.51 8,833.33
3 Term Loan from NABARD
1|9.25 % to 9.75% p.a. with 5 year 11.02.2015 to 3+12 Years 53.400 1,881.67 1,881.67
reset clause secured against 31.03.2020
Hypothecation of future assets &
Default Escrow
4 Term Loan from PFC
1[8.24% to 9.25% secured against 10.10.2016 2027-28 53.801 7,142.86 7,142.86
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default
Escrow
ii[8.24% to 9.70% p.a. secured against 28.03.2018 06/2026 53.801 9,911.40 7,433.55
Mortgage of Assets & Default
Escrow
Total 17,054.26 14,576.41
5 Term Loan from Bank of India
i|MCLR + 0.85% secured against 30.12.2014 01.12.2022 53.510 926.80 1,250.00
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default
Escrow
ii[ MCLR + 0.85% secured against 30.12.2015 01.12.2023 53.510 3,125.00 3,125.00
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default
Escrow
Total 4,051.80 4,375.00
6 Term Loan from UCO Bank
i| 3 Months MCLR, secured against 09.03.2021 03/2026 53.509 6,250.00 520.83
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default
Escrow
7 |Term Loan from IREDA
i|Repo rate + 330 BPS secured against| 26.03.2021 02/2024 53.812 12,000.00 7,000.00
Hypothecation of Assets & Default
Escrow
Total Secured Borrowings (A) 74,692.92 62,048.59
B |[Unsecured
1 Term Loan from PSPCL
i| Interest free (11KV VCB) 31.03.2017 03/2027 53.811 94.91 94.91
Total 94.91 94.91
2 |Term Loan from GPF Trust 16.04.2010 03/2023 57.120 2,195.49 2,195.49
Total Unsecured Loans (B) 2,290.40 2,290.40
Total current maturity of long 76,983.31 64,338.99

term borrowings (A + B)
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Note 25 : Lease Liabilities against Leasehold Assets (Current maturity) (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account Current Current
No. code Liabilities as at | Liabilities as at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Current maturity of lease liabilities
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - Land 52.601 76.42 69.48
Total 76.42 69.48
Note 25A : Trade Payables (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
No. 2022 2021
1 | Total outstanding dues of Small Enterprises and Micro enterprises ) )
5 Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than small enterprises and micro - -
enterprises
Total - -
Note 26 : Other Current Financial Liabilities (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account Code As at March 31, As at March 31,
No. 2022 2021 (Restated)
A |Others
1 |Creditors for Capital supplies/works 42 2,417.52 1,232.58
2 |Creditors for O&M supplies/works 43 184.56 223.90
3 |Staff related liabilities - other than statutory dues 442 & 3 and
balance heads of 1,487.23 1,167.50
444
4 |Deposit & retention money from suppliers & contractors* 46.1 2,210.27 2,274.63
5 |Creditors for expenses 46.4 3,112.82 3,185.26
6 |Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - REC, Balance 46.7 and
Comm. Banks, PFC etc. 51.212 872.98 2911.32
7 |Interest accrued but not due on Lease Liabilities - Land 46.751 2741 27.01
8 |Payables to PSPCL 46.946 to 46.952 266.24 1,260.20
9 |Miscellaneous Liabilities 46.910,46.922 & 1,859.26 2,327.19
46.926
Total Others Current Financial Liabilities (A) 12,438.30 14,609.59

2021 which is payable on demand.

* This includes permanent earnest money deposits of Rs. 581.00 lacs as at March 31, 2022 & Rs. 591.00 lacs as at March 31,
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Note 26.1 : Detail of Amount payable to PSPCL (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account code As at March 31, As at March 31,
No. 2022 2021

(Restated)
i [Amount payable to PSPCL as per Trial Balance 46.946 to 46.952 266.24 1,003.62
" Difference of terminal benefit @ 11.36% accounted for in 835 ) (1.73)
FY 2021-22 which relates to FY 2020-21. ’ )
Closing balance 266.24 1,001.89
Note 27 : Other Current Liabilities (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. As at March 31 As at March 31
Particul A ! !
No. articulars ccount Code 2022 2021
1 |Liabilities for statutory dues - TDS, Cess, GST etc. 46.923, 46.953 &
317.45 260.59
46.986 to 46.995
2 |Liabilities towards payment of NPS:
i|for employees on deputation/secondment from PSPCL. | 57.160, 161, 165 & 27.84 15.03
166
ii|for employees recruited by PSTCL 57.170,171,175 & 179.24 91.96
176
3 |Liabilities towards GPF Trust 57.126 & 57.127 162.12 179.98
4 |Amount payable against Statutory dues recovered from | 44 401, 403, 405, 134.19 58.15
employees. 406, 407, 427 & 428
Total 820.84 605.70

Note 28 : Provisions (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particul A t Cod As at March 31, As at March 31,
No. articulars ccount Code 2022 2021

1 |Provision for Gratuity 44161 37.66 23.66
2 |Provision for Leave encashment 44.162 63.04 43.45
Total 100.70 67.10

Note 28.1 : As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited

by the company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary.
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Note 29 : Deferred Revenue

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Account Code As at March 31, As at March 31,
No. 2022 2021
1 |Consumer Contribution for creating fixed assets 55.199
Opening Balance 5,473.87 5,729.12
Added during the year 14,970.88 97.74
Less : Depreciation on such assets during the year 558.02 353.00
Closing balance (A) 19,886.72 5,473.87
2 |Government grants received towards cost of capital 55.298
assets - yet to be utilized
Opening Balance 1,298.59 991.07
Add : Received during the year 1,306.00 912.00
Add: Adjustment of reserve due to SRWs - 1.40
Less : Amount utilized for creation of fixed assets 690.41 605.89
Closing balance (B) 1,914.18 1,298.59
3 |Government grants received towards cost of capital 55.299
assets - utilized
Opening Balance 1,468.75 929.27
Add : Amount transferred from Grant unutilized account 690.41 605.89
Less : Adjustment of reserve due to SRWs - 1.40
Less : Depreciation on such assets adjusted during the year 95.68 65.00
Closing balance (@] 2,063.49 1,468.75
Total (A+B+C) 23,864.39 8,241.21
Note 30 : Revenue from Operations (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
1 |Transmission Charges from PSPCL 61.831 1,44,509.00 1,31,722.00
2 |Transmission Charges from Open Access Customers 61.830
i) long term open access customers - Railways 362.36 385.66
ii) short term open access customers - Others 3.73 14.39
3 |SLDC Charges from PSPCL 61.832 2,373.00 1,690.00
4  |Operating charges from open access customers 62.810
i) long term open access customers - Railways 6.55 5.04
ii) short term open access customers - Others 2.90 22.99
Total 1,47,257.54 1,33,840.08
Note 30.1:

During FY 2021-22, total revenue of Rs. 1468.82 crores has been recognised based on the review of FY 2021-22
and true-up of FY 2020-21 as per tariff order issued by PSERC for FY 2022-23. This comprises of Rs.1445.09
crores for transmission charges and Rs. 23.73 crores of SLDC charges from PSPCL.

Note 31 : Other Income

Note 31.1 : Other source of Revenue (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

1 |Income from O&M of bays of PGCIL 62.974 354.88 750.53
Total 354.88 750.53
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Note 31.2 : Other income (except Other source of revenue)

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
1 |Interest on Bank deposits 62.280 341 1.44
2 |Income from sale of scrap 62.3 446.09 163.67
3 |Gainon
-sale of land - compensation 62.4 3.04 -
-sale of other fixed assets 62.4 1,600.34 126.44
4 |Income from staff welfare activities 62.6 0.89 1.26
5 [Rental for staff quarters 62.901 45.11 3231
6 |Penalty imposed on suppliers/contractors 62.920 347.82 567.70
7 |NOC charges from Open access customers 62.922 8.05 13.50
8 |Credit balances written back :
- Sundry creditors 62.912 37.28 5.82
- Security deposits/EMD 62.930 - 14.50
- Other Sundry credit balances 62.930 - 498.45
9 |Departmental charges on contribution/deposit works| 62.930 425.80 1,236.57
10 |QOil Testing fees 62.930 48.70 29.60
11 |Usage of crane/truck/loader 62.930 16.93 26.38
12 |Salary deposit - short period notice of 62.930 13.27 14.37
resignation/retirement/Surety bonds
13 |Lease Rental fiber optic - PGCIL 62.930 2251 21.44
14 |Work appraisal fee 62.930 12.25 8.25
15 |Sale of trees 62.930 76.81 2.51
16 |Late/Delayed Payment Surcharge - PSPCL 62.932 190.98 253.91
17 |Rebate on early payment to NRLDC 62.973 13.76 11.73
18 | Miscellaneous Income * Bal 62 39.36 35.96
Total (A) 3,352.40 3,065.80
19 |Interest received on refund of Income tax 62.211 287.06 78.82
20 |Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete 65.8 0.84 188.89
items & losses under investigation
21 |Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss 624 174.40 80.08
Total (B) 462.29 347.79
Total (A + B) 3,814.69 3,413.59
Grand Total Note 31 (Note 31.1 + Note 31.2) 4,169.57 4,164.12

* Miscellaneous Income includes Recovery from contractor/supplier/employees- 8.73 lacs, sale of old sheds/
structure-4.80 lacs, Rental amount Rs. 3.63 lacs, excess provision -3.71 lacs, recovery of excess salary/ bonus
provision-2.56 lacs, fake inspection- 2.28 lacs, NSDL gain on NPS- 1.87 lacs, water charges-1.64 lacs etc.

3
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Note 32 : Employee benefits expense (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
No. code March, 2022 March, 2021 (Restated)

Salaries & Wages
1 |Salaries 75.1 except
5100, 10,327.97 7,068.94
2 |Expenses for engagement of manpower through 75.190 2,868.68 3,491.72
outsourcing agencies
3 |Overtime 75.2 323.67 434.64
4 |Dearness Allowance 75.3 7,552.29 9,832.34
5 |Other Allowances 75.4 1,808.89 1,485.52
6 |Bonus 75.5 - 3.32
Total (A) 22,881.50 22,316.48
7 |Medical expenses reimbursement 75.611,75.641-655 98.11 123.76
8 |Leave Travel Assistance/Concession 75.612, 613 & 616 162.43 70.34
Contribution to Provident and other funds
9 |Employee expenses towards:
i|NPS, CPF, PF, LWF 75.810, 815, 820, 957.26 622.68
830, 825, 832,
835, 840
ii[Miscellaneous - P.F inspection fees, solatium, 75.850, 851, 870, 18.83 30.08
Memento etc. 871,872
Total (B) 1,236.64 846.86
10 |Staff Welfare Expenses
i|Electricity concession to employees 75.761 110.01 126.26
ii|Staff Welfare Expenses Bal. 75.7 17.94 9.25
Total (C) 127.95 135.51
11 |Terminal Benefits
i|Share of Pension, Gratuity & Medical Bal. 75.8, 83.5 31,559.92 29,656.60
ii|Share of Leave Encashment 75.617 & 618 1,901.50 2,244 .82
Total share @ 11.36% as per transfer scheme (D) 33,461.42 31,901.42
12 |Provision for gratuity and leave encashment for 75.881 994.10 590.45
employees recruited by PSTCL
Total (E) 994.10 590.45
Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) 58,701.62 55,790.72
13 |Less: Employee costs relating to construction Bal. 75.9 3,091.58 2,758.18
capitalized
Total 75.9 3,091.58 2,758.18
Net Total 55,610.04 53,032.54
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Note 32.1 : Details of provision for Gratuity and leave encashment

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. |Particulars Account For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
No. code March, 2022 March, 2021 (Restated)
1 |Amount debited (as per Trial Balance) 75.881 1,132.09 579.89
2 |Transferred to OCI as income (Note No. 38) (137.98) 10.56
Balance at the end of the year 994.10 590.45
Note 32.2 : Detail of Terminal benefits-Gratuity (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
No. code March, 2022 March, 2021 (Restated)
i |Share of Pension, Gratuity, Medical @ 11.36% (as Bal 75.8, 31,558.19 29,658.33
per Trial balance) 75.617 75.618
& 83.5
ii |Prior period adjustment of above share 83.5 1.73 (1.73)
Closing balance 31,559.92 29,656.60
Note 32.3 : Detail of Terminal benefits-Leave encashment (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . Account For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
No. Particulars code March, 2022 March, 2021 (Restated)
i |Share of Leave encashment @ 11.36% (as per 75.617 75.618 2,160.93 1,985.39
Trial balance) & 83.5
ii |Prior period adjustment of above share 83.5 (259.43) 259.43
Closing balance 1,901.50 2,244.82
Note 32.4 : Detail of Electricity concession to employees (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . Account | For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
No. Particulars code March, 2022 March, 2021 (Restated)
i |Share of Electricity concession to employees (as |75.761 & 83.5 108.88 127.38
per Trial balance)
ii |Prior period adjustment of above share 83.5 1.12 (1.12)
Closing balance 110.01 126.26

Note 32.5 : Employee benefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSPCL
The employees on deputation from PSPCL are entitled to electricity concession under the provisions of the Transfer
Scheme, 2010. As agreed with PSPCL, the total concession availed by the employees of both PSPCL and PSTCL have
been apportioned between the two companies in the ratio of average number of employees during the period under
report. The share of PSTCL is yet to be finalized by PSPCL.

Note 32.6 : Employee benefits expenses - Terminal benefits
Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit Trust in
respect of pension, gratuity and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom and Transco respectively,

in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36, over a period of 15 financial years commencing from 1st April, 2014. PSERC is not allowing

progressive funding to PSTCL on the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC provides for payment of terminal

liabilities on the principle of "Pay as you go" basis. Therefore, the amount of Rs. 334.61 crores (tentative) being 11.36% of

total amount as intimated by PSPCL has been taken into account being the amount paid during the year. No provision

has been made on account of PSTCL share for progressive funding as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme 2012. The share of PSTCL based on Actuarial valuation is yet to be finalized by PSPCL.

Note 32.7 : Ind AS-19 is not applicable in respect of employees working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment from PSPCL.




12" Annual Report 2021-22

Note 33 : Finance Costs

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Account |For the year ended |For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Interest on Loans from :
1 |Rural Electrification Corporation 78.531 20,489.95 27,599.50
2 |NABARD 78.541 1,560.05 1,807.36
3 |IREDA 78.542 2,063.16 23.50
4 [Commercial Banks 78.551 3,983.53 5,157.93
5 |PFC 78.582 7,801.08 9,581.86
6 |Short Term borrowings 78.700 1,777 .43 931.98
7 |GPF Trust 78.852 240.00 436.40
Total (A) 37,915.20 45,538.54
Other interest & finance charges:
8 |Interest on Lease liabilities 78.859 81.45 80.23
9 |Guarantee charges 78.884 170.00 330.00
10 |Miscellaneous interest/finance charges Bal. 78 13.86 3.83
Total (B) 265.31 414.06
Total (A+B) 38,180.51 45,952.60
11 |Less : Interest on borrowings against CAPEX capitalized 78.9 1,170.39 1,272.56
Net Total 37,010.12 44,680.04

Note 33.1: The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks, Financial
Institutions & other lenders and has not defaulted debt servicing during the year.

Note 34 : Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Account |For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Code 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Depreciation on :
1 [Amortization/Depreciation of Right-of-use (ROU) 77.110 33.09 33.09
Assets-Land
2 |Buildings 77.120 701.22 671.36
3 |Civil Works 77.140 29.81 22.28
4 [Plant & Machinery 77.150 15,371.89 15,095.32
5 |Lines & Cables 77.160 14,983.69 14,661.28
6 |Vehicles 77.170 - 173 52.48 52.27
7 |Furniture & Fixtures 77.180 24.79 22.80
8 |Office Equipment 77.190 24.38 90.31
9 |Amortization of intangible assets 79.710 2.23 219
10 |Impairment loss 77.755 - 33.32
Total 31,223.57 30,684.22
11 |Less: (i) Depreciation on assets used for construction 77.900 120.80 79.10
capitalized
(ii) Depreciation on fixed assets created through 77.910 558.02 353.00
contribution work.
(iii) Depreciation on fixed assets created through 77.920 95.68 65.00
Govt. grant.
Net Total 30,449.07 30,187.12

&
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Note 35 : Repairs & Maintenance

(Amount in Rupees)

Sr. Particulars Account |For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
1 [Plant and Machinery
- On bays maintained by PGCIL 74.141 162.60 157.08
- Others Bal. 74.1 2,306.84 2,061.07
2 |Buildings 74.2 383.48 347.76
3 |Civil Works 74.3 103.53 90.85
4 |Lines and cable net works 74.5 377.40 515.37
5 [Vehicles 74.6 32.01 33.54
6 |Furniture and Fixtures 74.7 1.03 4.29
7 |Office Equipment 74.8 3.21 3.35
Total 3,370.12 3,213.31
8 |Less: R&M expenses for assets used in construction 74.9 191.51 26.19
capitalized
Net Total 3,178.61 3,187.12
Note 36 : Administration & General Expenses (Rupees in Lacs)
No. Particulars Account code | "1 DL a0ma | Stat Mareh, 2021
1 [Rent, Rates & Taxes 76.101 & 102 83.17 87.07
2 |Insurance 76.104 3.65 3.52
3 |Telephone & Postage 76.112 to 76.115 34.82 38.76
4 |Legal Charges 76.121 9.65 23.51
5 |Audit Fees 76.122 5.48 6.35
6 |Consultancy/Technical Charges 76.123 & 76.124 9.76 10.50
7 |Conveyance & Travel Charges 76.131-143 792.75 734.58
8 |Fees & Subscription 76.129 & 76.151 51.85 40.61
9 |Books & Periodicals 76.152 0.31 0.29
10 |Printing & Stationery 76.153 20.76 22.82
11 [Advertisement/Publicity expenses 76.155 8.39 7.20
12  |Electricity/Water Charges 76.158 & 76.160 1,325.50 1,492.16
13 |Expenses on Training 76.167 - 1.91
14 |Hospitality 76.171, 181 & 189 10.22 6.64
15 |Miscellaneous Expenses * 76.190 212.74 145.73
16 |Other expenses Bal. 76.1 27.80 18.80
17 |Material related expenses 76.2 384.03 335.11
Total 2,980.89 2,975.56
18 |Less: A&G expenses for assets used in 76.9 429.04 372.19
construction capitalized
Net Total 2,551.85 2,603.37

* Miscellaneous Expenses includes net recruitment expenses of Rs. 56.37 lacs i.e. after adjusting Recruitment Fees of
Rs. 342.46 lacs against the recruitment expenses of Rs. 398.83 lacs .
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Note 36.1 : Administration & General Expenses - Details of remuneration to Statutory Auditors (excluding G.S.T.)
(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. For the year ended |For the year ended
No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
As an Auditor
i |Tax Audit Fee 0.66 0.66
ii [Statutory Audit Fees 3.50 3.50
iii  [Out of Pocket Expenses - 0.08
Note 37 : ULDC Charges (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . For the year ended |For the year ended
No. Particulars Account Code | 5\ frch, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
1 |ULDC Charges - SLDC own share 70.501 360.18 618.33
2 |ULDC Charges - BBMB share 70.502 121.45 135.77
3 [NRLDC fees and charges 70.504 406.40 226.36
Total 888.03 980.46
Note 38 : Other Expenses/Debits (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Code 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(Restated)
1 |Bad debts written off 79.430 67.75 1,330.14
2 |Provision for value of obsolete stores 79.471 4.54 -
3 |Provision for losses under investigation 79.483 15.93 -
4 |Loss on Stock 79.511 - 66.93
5 |Infructuous capital exp. written off 79 533 1.26 163.69
6 |Sundry debits written off 79 571 1.99 29.62
Total 91.46 1,590.38
Note 38.1 : Details of Loss on Stock (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. |Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Code 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(Restated)
1 |Amount of Loss on Stock 79,511 66.93 -
2 |Prior period adjustment of loss on stock ' (66.93) 66.93
Closing balance - 66.93
Note 39: Other Comprehensive Income (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
1 [Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 75.881 (137.98) 10.56
-Remeasurement of Actuarial
Total (137.98) 10.56

@sD
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40 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"
(a) Provisions (Rupees in Lacs)
. ., Closing
Sr. . Opening Additions/ Utilization Written-back balance as at
Particulars GH | balance as at Transfers . .
No. . . during the year | during the year March 31,
April 1,2021 | during the year
2022
i |Provision for Leave Encashment 44,162 1,877.37 690.27 2.60 - 2,565.04
ii |Provision for Gratuity 44161 1,191.29 441.82 - - 1,633.11
iii |Provision for obsolete items (O&M) 22.902 0.11 3.82 - - 3.94
iv |Provision for obsolete items (Capital) 22.905 0.29 0.72 - 0.06 0.95
v |Provision for losses under investigation & stock |28.951, 156.05 15.93 - - 171.98
shortage 65.8
vi |Provision for doubtful dues from consumers 23.900 4.32 - - 0.40 3.92
Total 3,229.43 1,152.56 2.60 0.46 4,378.93
b) Conti t Liabilities:
(b) Contingent Liabilities (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Pending court cases - land acquisition for setting up transmission lines/Sub stations 1.00 1.00
- Others 22.21 17.58
Arbitration cases * 115.59 22.44
Service Matter cases - -
Entry tax** /Sales tax 3,816.93 3,816.93
GST matters*** (Service Tax related contingent liability) 150.00 150.00
Other Contingent Liabilities **** 161.12 159.20
Total 4,266.86 4,167.15

* An objection petition under section 34 of Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 has been filed on 30.05.2022 against the award dated 18.01.2022 passed

by District Level MSEFC, Jalandhar to set aside the award.
**  Contingent liability of Entry tax/Sales tax is disputed tax liability levied by Govt. of Punjab, Department of Excise & Taxation and subsequently

exempted vide notification dated October 4, 2013. This amount of Entry tax which relates to period prior for exemption notification has not deposited by
corporation. The matter is pending with Punjab and Haryana High Court.

#++ A show cause notice has been issued on 26.05.2020 by the office of Directorate General of GST Intelligence, Ludhiana for payment of service tax of Rs.
1.50 crore on the guarantee fee paid in March 2017 on reverse charge basis and its related dues i.e. interest under section 75 @ 15% p.a. from April 2017
to date and penalty under section 77(2) and 78(1) of Finance Act, 1995. Competent Authority has decided to contest the liability.

##+x Bills received from PGCIL - an appeal against CERC order dated 21.11.2019 in petition no. 158/TT/2018 has been filed by PSTCL before APTEL, New

Delhi.

(c) i Contingent Assets: Corporation is in possession of Bank Guarantee from supplier/contractors etc. for successful completion of the contract/warranty
period amounting to Rs. 6066.36 lacs as on 31.03.2022 and Rs. 5880.55 lacs as on 31.03.2021.
ii Corporation has claimed Rs.51.73 lacs as rent (along with applicable GST rate) w.e.f. 20.05.2004 to 31.03.2022 from Punjab Police for occupation of the
premises of the company at Tarntaran sub station and Rs. 60.48 lacs as rent (along with applicable GST rate) w.e.f. 09/1997 to 03/2022 from Punjab

41

Police for occupation of the premises of the company at Verpal sub station for which correspondence is in process.

Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account is Rs.554.37 Crores on March 31, 2022 and Rs. 467.77 Crores on March 31,

2021.
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Disclosure of Prior Period Error
Extract from Balance Sheet

(Rupees in Lacs)

Restated figures March
31, 2021 (due to Prior

Figures as per last
reporting period

Particulars Period adjustment) March 31, 2021

PPE (excluding assets held for sale) 7,04,440.21 7,04,440.21
CWIP 36,196.09 36,272.51
Other Non Current financial assets 243.12 243.12
Inventories 1,543.49 1,543.49
Other Assets (including assets held for sale) 37,308.68 37,299.19
Total Assets 7,79,731.60 7,79,798.53
Retained Earnings (Surplus account) 36,554.70 36,878.21
Other Equity Balance 2,46,999.18 2,46,999.18
Total Equity 2,83,553.88 2,83,877.39
Other Liability 4,96,177.71 4,95,921.14
Total Equity and Liability 7,79,731.60 7,79,798.53
The above figures have been restated due to prior period adjustment as per Ind AS 8.

Extract from the Statement of Profit & Loss (Rupees in Lacs)

Restated figures March
31, 2021 (due to Prior

Figures as per last
reporting period

Particulars Period adjustment) March 31, 2021

Total Income 1,38,004.20 1,38,004.20
Employee benefits expenses 53,032.54 52,775.96
All other expenses 83,228.49 83,161.56
Total Expenses 1,36,261.03 1,35,937.52
Profit before Tax 1,743.17 2,066.68
Tax - -

Profit after tax 1,743.17 2,066.68
OCI 10.56 10.56
Total Comprehensive Income 1,753.73 2,077.24
EPS 0.29 0.34

The above figures have been restated due to prior period adjustment as per Ind AS 8.

Detail of Prior Period Adjustment relating to Profit & Loss

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particular March 31, 2020

Difference of Terminal benefits @ 11.36% which relates to FY 2020-21 (256.58)
accounted for in the books in FY 2021-22 (as per the requirements of
Ind AS - 8).
Prior period adjustment of loss on stock which relates to FY 2020-21 (66.93)
accounted for in the books in FY 2021-22 (as per the requirements of
Ind AS - 8).

Total (323.51)
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Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021 (Restated)

Carrying Amount |

Fair value

Carrying Amount |

Fair value

Financial Assets:
Non-current:

Amount recoverable from staff * 0.40 0.40 0.69 0.69
Other receivables * 302.98 302.98 242.43 242.43
Current :

Sundry debtors 39,304.13 39,304.13 28,774.92 28,774.92
Cash and cash equivalents 1,835.87 1,835.87 1,810.17 1,810.17
Bank Balance other than cash & cash 84.26 84.26 83.07 83.07
equivalents

Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M) 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 1.05 1.05 1.33 1.33
Amount recoverable from employees 89.23 89.23 75.00 75.00
Receivables from PGCIL 48.91 48.91 636.81 636.81
Income accrued and due - Interest on refund 0.01 0.01 25.70 25.70
of Income Tax, Meter Security

Amount recoverable from Suppliers 96.12 96.12 30.70 30.70
Total Financial Assets 41,763.00 41,763.00 31,680.85 31,680.85
Financial Liabilities:

Non-current:

Long term borrowings 3,24,752.26 3,24,446.66 3,65,966.49 3,65,616.48|
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - 715.34 715.34 710.71 710.71
Land

Current:

Borrowings 35,639.05 35,639.05 13,479.51 13,479.51
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - 76.42 76.42 69.48 69.48
Land

Creditors for Capital supplies/works 2,417.52 2,417.52 1,232.58 1,232.58
Creditors for O&M supplies/works 184.56 184.56 223.90 223.90
Deposit & retention money from suppliers & 2,210.27 2,210.27 2,274.63 2,274.63
contractors

Creditors for expenses 3,112.82 3,112.82 3,185.26 3,185.26
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 266.24 266.24 1,260.20 1,260.20
Current maturity of long term loans 76,983.31 76,983.31 64,338.99 64,338.99
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 872.98 872.98 2,911.32 2,911.32
REC, Comm. Banks, PFC etc.

Interest accrued but not due on Lease 27.41 27.41 27.01 27.01
Liabilities - Land

Miscellaneous liabilities 1,859.26 1,859.26 2,327.19 2,327.19
Staff related liabilities 1,487.23 1,487.23 1,167.50 1,167.50
Total 4,50,604.69 4,50,299.09 4,59,174.77 4,58,824.76

*As no recovery period/ schedule is defined for these recoveries, So no discounting has been done in respect of amount recoverable

from staff and other receivables reflected under non current financial assets.

43.1 (i) The carrying amount of current financial instruments such as trade receivables, other assets, cash and cash equivalents and other

liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

(ii) The carrying amount of non-current financial liabilities i.e. long term borrowings except loan from PSPCL (11KV-VCB) which is
interest free, are financed at competitive interest rate. Hence carrying value are considered to be the same as their fair values.
(iii) Please refer Note 19.2 for discounting of PSPCL (11KV - VCB) loan.
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Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments

Financial Instruments by Categories

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories for the year ended 31.03.2022.

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars Total carrying value|  Financial Financial assets/ | Amortized cost | Total fair value
as at March 31, 2022 assets/ liabilities at fair | as at March 31, as at March 31,
liabilities at value through 2022 2022
FVTPL OCI
as at March 31, | as at March 31,
2022 2022
Financial Assets:
Non-current:
Amount recoverable from staff 0.40 - - 0.40 0.40
Other receivables 302.98 - - 302.98 302.98
Current :
Sundry debtors 39,304.13 - - 39,304.13 39,304.13
Cash and cash equivalents 1,835.87 - - 1,835.87 1,835.87
Bank Balance other than cash & cash 84.26 84.26 84.26
equivalents
Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M) 0.03 - - 0.03 0.03
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 1.05 1.05 1.05
Amount recoverable from employees 89.23 - - 89.23 89.23
Receivables from PGCIL 48.91 - - 48.91 4891
Income accrued and due - Interest on refund 0.01 0.01 0.01
of Income Tax, Meter Security
Amount recoverable from Suppliers 96.12 - - 96.12 96.12
Total 41,763.00 - - 41,763.00 41,763.00
Financial Liabilities:
Non-current:
Long term borrowings 3,24,752.26 - - 3,24,752.26 3,24,446.66
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - 715.34 715.34 715.34
Land
Current:
Borrowings 35,639.05 - - 35,639.05 35,639.05
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - 76.42 76.42 76.42
Land
Creditors for Capital supplies/works 2,417.52 - - 2,417.52 2,417.52
Creditors for O&M supplies/works 184.56 - - 184.56 184.56
Deposit & retention money from suppliers & 2,210.27 - - 2,210.27 2,210.27
contractors
Creditors for expenses 3,112.82 - - 3,112.82 3,112.82
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 266.24 - - 266.24 266.24
Current maturity of long term loans 76,983.31 - - 76,983.31 76,983.31
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 872.98 - - 872.98 872.98
REC, Comm. Banks, PFC etc.
Interest accrued but not due on Lease 27.41 27.41 27.41
Liabilities - Land
Miscellaneous liabilities 1,859.26 - - 1,859.26 1,859.26
Staff related liabilities 1,487.23 - - 1,487.23 1,487.23
Total 4,50,604.69 - - 4,50,604.69 4,50,299.09
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The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories for the year ended 31.03.2021

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars Total carrying value Financial Financial Amortized cost | Total fair value
as at March 31, 2021 assets/ assets/liabilities | as at March 31, as at March 31,
(Restated) liabilities at at fair value 2021 (Restated) 2021
FVTPL through OCI (Restated)
as at March 31, | as at March 31,
2021 2021
Financial Assets:
Non-current:
Amount recoverable from staff 0.69 - - 0.69 0.69
Other receivables 242.43 - - 242.43 242.43
Current :
Sundry debtors 28,774.92 - - 28,774.92 28,774.92
Cash and cash equivalents 1,810.17 - - 1,810.17 1,810.17
Bank Balance other than cash & cash 83.07 83.07 83.07
equivalents
Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M) 0.03 - - 0.03 0.03
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 1.33 - - 1.33 1.33
Amount recoverable from employees 75.00 - - 75.00 75.00
Receivables from PGCIL 636.81 - - 636.81 636.81
Income accrued and due - Interest on refund 25.70 25.70 25.70
of Income Tax, Meter Security
Amount recoverable from Suppliers 30.70 - - 30.70 30.70
Total 31,680.85 - - 31,680.85 31,680.85
Financial Liabilities:
Non-current:
Long term borrowings 3,65,966.49 - - 3,65,966.49 3,65,616.48
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - 710.71 - - 710.71 710.71
Land
Current:
Borrowings 13,479.51 - - 13,479.51 13,479.51
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - 69.48 - - 69.48 69.48
Land
Creditors for Capital supplies/works 1,232.58 - - 1,232.58 1,232.58
Creditors for O&M supplies/works 223.90 - - 223.90 223.90
Deposit & retention money from suppliers & 2,274.63 - - 2,274.63 2,274.63
contractors
Creditors for expenses 3,185.26 - - 3,185.26 3,185.26
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 1,260.20 - - 1,260.20 1,260.20
Current maturity of long term loans 64,338.99 - - 64,338.99 64,338.99
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 2,911.32 - - 2,911.32 2,911.32
REC, Comm. Banks, PFC etc.
Interest accrued but not due on Lease 27.01 - - 27.01 27.01
liabilities - Land
Miscellaneous liabilities 2,327.19 - - 2,327.19 2,327.19
Staff related liabilities 1,167.50 - - 1,167.50 1,167.50
Total 4,59,174.77 - - 4,59,174.77 4,58,824.76
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Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 1 - Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets.

Level 2 - Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The following table present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value )
(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars | March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Financial Liabilities at fair Value : Loan from PSPCL (11KV_VCB)*
Level 1 - -
Level 2 B N
Level 3 74.04 219.46
Total 74.04 219.46
Valuation Technique and key inputs DCE DCF
Significant unobservable inputs Interest rate of similar loan (i.e. 10.85%) | Interest rate of similar loan (i.e. 10.85%)

* Interest free loan received from PSPCL. Loan is shown at its fair value and remaining amount appeared in Deferred Income under non current liabilities using
(DCF) Valuation technique and key inputs.

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to foresee
the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Remarks
Market risk- Interest rate | Long term borrowings at variable | Sensitivity The Company has not taken any measure to
rate of interest analysis avoid risk arising from interest rate. Since

company is able to obtain finance at competitive
interest rate

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalent, trade Ageing analysis | Majority of receivable are from Government
receivables, financial instruments. | Credit rating undertaking. They are unsecured but considered
good.
Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash Maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent

flow forecasts

Market Risk
Interest rate risk
The company’s main interest rate risk arise from long term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the company to cash flow interest rate risk.
Company’s borrowings are denominated in INR currency during March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.
The exposure of company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:
(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Variable rate borrowings 1,51,921.50 98,810.85
Fixed rate borrowings 1,87,420.99 1,10,104.91
Total borrowings 3,39,342.49 2,08,915.76

The above table covers all variable rate borrowing except REC & PFC loan. The Company is availing loan in many trenches so it is very difficult/cumbersome and
impracticable for them to figured out variable portion attached in the REC Loans as the same have been received in various trenches.

Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The table summarizes the impact of increase/
decrease in interest rates on Profit or loss.

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars Impact on profit after tax
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest rates- increase by 50 basis Pts. (2,002.60) (1,591.73)
Interest rates- decrease by 50 basis Pts. 2,002.60 1,591.73
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ii)

<)

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at
the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables and unbilled revenue. Accordingly, credit risk from trade receivables has been separately
evaluated from all other financial assets in the following paragraphs.

Trade Receivables
The company has outstanding trade receivables amounting to Rs. 39309.34 lacs (March 31, 2022) and Rs. 28,787.79 lacs (March 31, 2021). Trade
receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers.

Credit risk exposure
An analysis of age of trade receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows:

(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Gross Amount Impairment Gross Amount Impairment
Not due 36,824.76 - 26,293.32 -
Past due less than six months 30.38 - 32.60 -
Past due more than six months 2,452.92 - 2,453.32 -
Total 39,308.05 - 28,779.24 -

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the recovery analysis performed by the company for individual
trade receivables. The company considers that all the above financial assets that are not impaired and past due for each reporting dates under review
are of good credit quality except Rs. 3.92 lacs for which provision for doubtful dues from consumers has already been made during the FY 2020-21.

The company does not hold any collateral or other enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with its financial assets.

Other financial assets
The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 1835.87 lacs March 31, 2022 and Rs. 1810.17 lacs March 31, 2021. The cash and cash equivalents
are held with public sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do not have any significant credit risk.

Liquidity Risk
The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations.

Company manages its liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash
requirements are compared to available cash in order to determine any shortfalls.

Short term liquidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, other payable arising during the normal course of business
as at each reporting date. Company maintains a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet its short term liquidity requirements.

Company assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through internal accruals.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial liabilities. The amount disclosed in the table is the
contractual undiscounted cash flows. The table includes both principal & interest cash flows.

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars |  Lessthan6months | 6 monthstolyear | 1-5 years | More than 5 years | Total

As at March 31, 2022

Short Term Borrowing 10,000.00 25,639.05 - - 35,639.05
Long Term Borrowing 39,605.86 37,377.45 2,10,027.56 1,14,724.70) 4,01,735.58
Security Deposit 631.26 1,579.01 2,210.27|
Other financial liability - 10,228.03 - - 10,228.03
Total 50,237.13 74,823.54 2,10,027.56| 1,14,724.70| 4,49,812.93
As at March 31,2021 (Restated)

Short Term Borrowing 9,999.81 3,479.70 - - 13,479.51
Long Term Borrowing 30,212.87 34,126.12 2,16,527.95) 1,49,438.55 4,30,305.48
Security Deposit 369.88 1,904.75 - - 2,274.63
Other financial liability - 12,334.96 - - 12,334.96
Total 40,582.56 51,845.53 2,16,527.95 1,49,438.55 4,58,394.59

*The above figures are shown at their original carrying amount excluding Ind AS Adjustment
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Capital Management
Risk Management:

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to:

1. Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders, and
2. Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Consistent with others in the Industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of following ratio:
Net Debt (Total Borrowings) divided by Total 'Equity’ as shown in the Balance Sheet

The debt -equity ratio of the Company is as follows :

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at (11\{/[:;:33;)’ 2021

Long term debt 4,01,429.97 4,29,955.47
Equity (including Capital Reserve) 3,05,063.83 2,83,553.88
Debt-Equity Ratio 1.32 1.52

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-23 "Borrowing Costs"

The amount capitalized with Property, Plant & Equipment's as borrowing cost is Rs. 1170.39 lacs & Rs. 1272.56
lacs for the year ended March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021 respectively on the basis of Weighted Average method

as capitalization rate 9.13 % and 10.37 % respectively, as per policy of borrowing cost as mentioned in significant
accounting policies.

In FY 2021-22, policy of borrowing cost has been changed for providing reliable and more relevant interest
rate for capitalization. As per old policy, the borrowing costs capitalization rate comes to 5.52%, but due to
change in formula the new interest capitalization rate comes to 9.13% for the loans utilized for capital works.
As per old rate, the borrowing costs capitalized comes to Rs. 707.62 lacs. As such there is increase in borrowing
costs capitalization amounting Rs. 462.77 lacs.

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-36 "Impairment of assets"

The company has assessed there is no impairment of Fixed Assets being classified under major heads such as
Land, Building, Plant and Machinery, Lines & Cables. In case of Assets not in use - Damaged/Unrepairable

impairment loss of Rs. (-) 174.40 lacs and Rs. (-) 46.76 lacs has recognised in March 2022 and March 2021
respectively.

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 116 "Leases"
As lessee

Maturity analysis of lease liabilities

(Rupees in Lacs)
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
Less than one year 76.42 69.48
One to five years 320.98 313.34
More than five years 1,777.72 1,861.79
Total 2,175.12 2,244.60
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o Total discounted lease liabilities (discount rate 10.75%) at 31st March 2022

(Rupees in Lacs)
Lease liabilities included in the statement of financial For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
position at 31st March 2022 March, 2022 March, 2021
Current 76.42 69.48
Non-Current 715.34 710.71
Total 791.76 780.19

51  Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-108: "Operating Segments"

Based on the "management approach" as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM)
evaluates the performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by

business segments.

51.1 Entity-Wide Disclosures-

1. Information about major customers

(Rupees in Lacs)
Customer Name Segment 1
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 1,46,882.00 1,33,412.00

There is only one customer which contribute more than 10% of entity revenue.

2. Geographical Information

Revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its non current assets* by location

of assets are as follows:

(Rupees in Lacs)
Revenue from external customers Non current Assets*
Partculars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 M?Ir:el; ; 1te 3821
India (Punjab) 1,47,257.54 1,33,840.08 7,48,632.17 7,40,910.27
Total 1,47,257.54 1,33,840.08 7,48,632.17 7,40,910.27

* Non-current assets for this purpose consists of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible assets, Assets held for sale and

Capital work in progress.

3. Revenue from major products

Revenue from external customers for each product and service are as follow:-

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 1,46,882.00 1,33,412.00
Total 1,46,882.00 1,33,412.00
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52 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits"
General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:
Employees recruited by PSTCL covered under the NPS scheme.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment
1 Summary of membership data

Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Numbers of employees 1019 1015 1019 1015
Total Monthly Salary (in lacs) 551.68 427.85 551.68 427.85
Total Monthly Salary for leave availment (in lacs) - 551.68 427.85
Average Past Service (Years) 6.68 5.73 6.68 5.73
Average Age (Years) 34.22 33.27 34.22] 33.27]
Average remaining working life (Years) 24.00 24.95 24.00 24.95
Leave balance considered on valuation date - - 1,55,245 1,32,637
Weighted average duration of PBO 18.96 19.48 18.96 19.48
Average accumulated leave per employees (days) - - 152.00 131.00
2 Actuarial Assumptions
a) Economic Assumptions
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Discounting Rate 7.18% 6.76% 7.18% 6.76 %
Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
b) Demographic Assumptions
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Retirement Age (Years)

Class IV - 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

Class IV - 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

Class IV - 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

Class IV - 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability

100% of IALM
(2012-14)

100% of IALM
(2012-14)

100% of IALM
(2012-14)

100% of IALM
(2012-14)

Attrition at Ages

Withdrawal Rate (%)

Withdrawal Rate (%)

Withdrawal Rate (%)

Withdrawal Rate (%)

Less than 50 Years 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
Above 50 Years 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Leave - - 1,55,245 1,32,637
Leave availment Rate - - 2.50% 2.50%
Leave lapse rate while in service - - Nil Nil
Leave lapse rate on exit - - Nil Nil
Leave encashment rate while in service - - Nil Nil
3 Actuarial Method: Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method
4 Scale of Benefits
Particulars Gratuity Leave
Salary for calculation of gratuity Last drawn qualifying salary Last drawn qualifying salary

Vesting period

5 years of service

NIL

Benefits on normal retirement

As per Gratuity rules applicable to State
Government Employees (CSR Rules)

Maximum upto 300 days or Actual
accumulation whichever is less

Benefit on early retirement/withdrawal/resignation

Same as normal retirement benefit based on
service upto the date of exit.

Same as normal retirement benefit

Benefits on death in service

Same as normal retirement benefit based on
service upto the date of death & no vesting

conditions apply.

Same as normal retirement benefit

Limit 20.00 lacs -
Benefits

1. Yearly accrual - 22.81 days

2. Maximum accumulation - 450 days

3. Total Leave Days - 1,55,245

4. Availment in service (compensated absence) N Yes

5. Leave encashment in service - No

6. Leave encashment on exit - Yes

7. Month to be treated as - 30 days

8. Lapse - Yes (More than 300 Days)
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Plan Liability (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 1,633.11 1,191.29 2,565.04 1,877.37
Service Cost (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current Service cost 223.30 183.57 351.70 291.46
Past Service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - - - -
Gains or Losses on Non routine settlements - - - -
Total Service Cost 223.30 183.57 351.70 291.46
Net Interest Cost (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 80.53 64.48 126.91 103.76
Interest income on Plan Assets - - - -
Net Interest cost (Income) 80.53 64.48 126.91 103.76
Change in Benefit Obligation (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Presegt value of obligation as at the beginning of the 1,191.29 953.80 1,877.37 1,534.96
perio
Acquisition adjustment - - - -
Interest cost 80.53 64.48 126.91 103.76
Service cost 223.30 183.57 351.70 291.46
Past service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - - - -
Benefits Paid - - (2.60) -
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 137.98 (10.56) 211.66 (52.82)
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 1,633.11 1,191.29 2,565.04 1,877.37
Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on obligation (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in - - -
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in (117.76) - (198.73)
Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience 255.74 (10.56) 410.39 (52.82)
Adjustment
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 137.98 (10.56) 211.66 (52.82)
Actuarial Gain/Loss on Plan Asset (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Expected Interest Income - - - -
Actual Income on Plan Asset - - - -
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the year on Asset - - - -
Balance Sheet and related analysis (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present value of the obligation at end 1,633.11 1,191.29 2,565.04 1,877.37
Fair value of Plan Assets - - - -
Unfunded (Liability)/Provision in Balance Sheet (1,633.11) (1,191.29) (2,565.04) (1,877.37)
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The amounts recognized in the income statement

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Total service cost 223.30 183.57 351.70 291.46
Net interest cost 80.53 64.48 126.91 103.76
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period - - 211.66 (52.82)
Expenses recognized in the income statement 303.83 248.05 690.27 342.41
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/ (loss) - - - -
opening
Actuarial gain/ (loss) for the year on PBO (137.98) 10.56 - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on Asset - - - -
Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of (137.98) 10.56 - -
the year
Change in Plan Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period ) ) ) )
Actual return on plan assets - - - -
Employer contribution - - - -
Benefits paid - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - -
Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets) (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Government of India Securities - - - -
State Government Securities - - - -
High Quality Corporate Bonds - - - -
Equity Shares of Listed Companies - - - -
Property - - - -
Funds managed by Insurer - - - -
Bank Balance - - - -
Total - - - -
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Net defined benefit liability at the beginning of the 1,191.29 953.80 1,877.37 1,534.96
period
Acquisition adjustment - - - -
Total Service cost 223.30 183.57 351.70 291.46
Net Interest cost (income) 80.53 64.48 126.91 103.76
Re - measurements 137.98 (10.56) 211.66 (52.82)
Contribution paid to the Fund - - - -
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise - - (2.60) -
Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period 1,633.11 1,191.29 2,565.04 1,877.37
Bifurcation of PBO at the end of the year in current and non-current (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current liability (Amount due within one year) 37.66 23.66 63.04 43.45
Non current liability (Amount due over one year) 1,595.44 1,167.63 2,502.00 1,833.92
Total PBO at the end of the year 1,633.11 1,191.29 2,565.04 1,877.37
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18 Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Service cost 248.41 206.26 378.26 314.20
Net interest cost 117.26 80.53 184.17 126.91
Expected expenses for the next annual reporting period 365.66 286.79 562.43 441.11
19 Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefits obligation (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a) Impact of the Change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 1,633.11 1,191.29 2,565.04 1,877.37
(i) Impact due to increase of 1% (254.65) (179.24) (495.17) (304.56)
(ii) Impact due to decrease of 1% 282.94 197.25 409.13 310.79
b) Impact of the Change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 1,633.11 1,191.29 2,565.04 1,877.37
(i) Impact due to increase of 1% 263.42 198.50 412.36 309.76
(ii) Impact due to decrease of 1% (252.42) (177.80) (501.58) (306.91)
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Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"

i) Basic EPS

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
entity by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

(Rupees in Lacs)

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(Restated)
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the 21,647.93 1,743.17
company
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (A) 21,647.93 1,743.17
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share (B)
Basic EPS (A/B) (%) 3.57 0.29

ii) Diluted EPS

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the entity (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be
issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(Restated)
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the 21,647.93 1,743.17
company
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share 21,647.93 1,743.17
Profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for 21,647.930 1,743.173
the effect of dilution (A)
Weighted average number of Equity shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect 60,58,83,464 60,58,83,465
of dilution (B)
Diluted EPS (A/B)(X) 3.57 0.29

Assets hypothecated as security

The carrying amount of assets hypothecated as security for current & non current borrowings are:

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

(Restated)
Current
Financial Assets
First Charge (Hypothecation) 40,615.17 30,318.41
Non-Financial Assets
Hypothecation - -
Total Current assets 40,615.17 30,318.41

Non Current

Hypothecation

2,81,180.89

2,81,934.06

Total Non Current assets

2,81,180.89

2,81,934.06
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56 Reconciliation of Equity as at March 31, 2021 (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Note Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021
No. No.
Restated figures Prior period | figures as per last
adjustments/ | reporting period
Re-grouping
adjustments
I ASSETS
1. Non current assets
@ Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible
Assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 7,04,440.21 7,04,440.21
(ii) Intangible Assets 4 9.78 9.78
(b) Assets held for sale 5 264.19 264.19
(c) Capital work in progress * 6&7 36,196.09 76.42 36,272.51
(d) Financial Assets - -
@) Others 8 243.12 243.12
(e) Other non current assets * 9 21.46 (9.49) 11.97
Total (3+4+ 5+6&7+8+9) A 7,41,174.85 66.93 7,41,241.78
2. Current assets - - -
(a) Inventories 10 1,543.49 1,543.49
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 11 28,774.92 28,774.92
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,810.17 1,810.17
(iii) Bank balance other than (ii) above 13 83.07 83.07
@iv) Others 14 769.58 769.58
(©) Current tax assets (Net) 15 4,809.54 4,809.54
(d) Other current assets 16 765.99 765.99
Total (10+11+12+13+14+15+16) B 38,556.74 - 38,556.74
Grand Total (A+B) 7,79,731.60 66.93 7,79,798.53
II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 17 60,588.35 60,588.35
(b) Other equity 18 2,22,965.54 323.51 2,23,289.04
Total (17+18) A 2,83,553.88 323.51 2,83,877.39
LIABILITIES
1. Non current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 19 3,65,616.48 3,65,616.48
(ii) Lease Liabilities 20 710.71 710.71
(iii) Trade Payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of Small 20A _ _
Enterprises and Micro enterprises
(B) Total outstanding dues of Creditors 20 B ~ _
other than small enterprises and
(b) Provisions 21 3,001.56 3,001.56
(©) Other non current liabilities 22 25,437.39 25,437.39
Total (19+20+21+22) B 3,94,766.13 - 3,94,766.13
2. Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings** 23&24 77,818.50 (64,338.99) 13,479.51
(ii) Lease Liabilities 25 69.48 69.48
(iii) Trade Payables -
(A) Total outstanding dues of Small _ _
Enterprises and Micro enterprises
(B) Total outstanding dues of Creditors
other than small enterprises and - -
micro enterprises
(iv) Other financial liabilities (other
than those specified in item (c) 26 14,609.59 64,082.41 78,692.00
below)
(b) Other current liabilities 27 605.70 605.70
(©) Provisions 28 67.10 67.10
Total (23 & 24+25+26+27+28) C 93,170.37 (256.58) 92,913.80
3. Deferred revenue 29 8,241.21 - 8,241.21
Total D 8,241.21 - 8,241.21
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) 7,79,731.60 66.93 7,79,798.53

* Materials/ Advance issued to Suppliers/Contractors (GH-25) is shown under Note No. 9- Other non Current Assets
** As per amendments in Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 vide MCA notification no. GSR 207(E) dated 24.03.2021, borrowings
includes current maturity of long term borrowings.
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57 Reconciliation of Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Note For the year ended 31st March, 2021
No. No. Restated figures | Prior period figures as per last
adjustments reporting period
I |Income
(a) Revenue from operations 30 1,33,840.08 - 1,33,840.08
(b) Other income 31 4164.12 - 4,164.12
Total Income A 1,38,004.20 - 1,38,004.20
II |Expenses
(a) Employee benefits expense 32 53,032.54 (256.58) 52,775.96
(b) Finance costs 33 44,680.04 - 44,680.04
(c) Depreciation, amortization & impairment expenses | 34 30,187.12 - 30,187.12
(d) Other expenses -
(i) Repairs & maintenance 35 3,187.12 - 3,187.12
(ii) Administration & General expenses 36 2,603.37 - 2,603.37
(ili) ULDC charges 37 980.46 - 980.46
(iv) Others expenses/ debits 38 1,590.38 (66.93) 1,523.45
Total expenses B 1,36,261.03 (323.51) 1,35,937.52
III |Profit/(Loss) before tax (A-B) C 1,743.17 323.51 2,066.68
Tax expense
- Current tax - - -
Total Tax Expense - - -
IV |Profit/(Loss) for the period (C-D) E 1,743.17 323.51 2,066.68
V |Other Comprehensive Income
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - -
-Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Gratuity 39 10.56 10.56
Other Comprehensive Income F 10.56 - 10.56
VI |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (E + F) 1,753.73 323.51 2,077.24
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58. Analytical Ratios
Sr. No. Ratios:- Numerator Denominator For the year | For the year Change Reason for variance (if above 25%)
ended March | ended March (% age)
31,2022 31,2021
(Restated)
a Current Ratio  |Current Assets Current Liabilities 0.96 1.34 -28.01% Increase in Current liabilities & provisions
as on Balance sheet date.
Total Current Assets as shown in Total Current Lmh.xlxtxes as shown in
Balance sheet and it excludes Current
Balance sheet . .
maturity of long term borrowings
Total of Note 10 to 16 Total of Note 23 to 29 exluding 24
b I[:::;:)'Eq“"y Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 132 152 13.22% N.A.
Total borrowings + Current maturity |Total Equity share capital & other
of long term borrowings equity as shown in Balance sheet
Note 19+24 Total Note 17+18
PSERC through its tariff order for FY 2022-
c Debt Service . Earn'mgs available for debt Debt service 0.79 0.60 31.89% 23 ha.s allowed Rever.me Gap of FY .2020-21,
Coverage Ratio |service carrying costs of earlier years & review of
tariff of FY 2021-22.
Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit
before taxes + Non-cash operating
expenses like depreciation and other  |Debt service = Interest & Lease
amortizations + Interest + other Payments + Principal Repayments
adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed
assets etc
Net cash from financing activitiesi in
Profit /loss for the period+ Note CFS minus Proceeds from Long term,
34+Note 33+Note No 38 Short term, lease liabilities as shown in
CFS
PSERC through its tariff order for FY 2022-
d Rehfrn on Net Profit After Taxes Average Shareholder's Equity 7.36% 0.62% 1092.79% 23 ha.s allowed Reve‘.‘“e Gap of FY .2020-21'
Equity Ratio carrying costs of earlier years & review of
tariff of FY 2021-22.
. | Average of opening & closing
p. h ,
ﬁhrsﬁ Z(x’;xo;:glb ;\jw period (C-D) as Shareholder's equity as shown in
’ Ve Balance sheet (Note 17+18)
e [nventory . COGS or Sales Average Inventory N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
turnover ratio
Trade
f Receivables Net credit sales Average accounts receivables 433 454 -4.72% N.A.
turnover ratio
Revenue from Operations as Average of opening & closing Trade
shown in P&L A/c ( Note 30) Receivables as shown in BS
T) 1
g t::::vl::);:z:s Net credit Purchases Average trade Payables N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
PSERC through its tariff order for FY 2022-
h Net capital . Net sales Average Working Capital 37.31 10.06 270.81% 2 ha.s allowed Rever'\ue Gap of FY .2020-21'
turnover ratio carrying costs of earlier years & review of
tariff of FY 2021-22.
Average of opening & closing Working
Capital.
Revenue from Operations as shown Working Capital = Cur‘ren.fA.ss.e‘t y
in P&L Afe ( Note 30) (Note 10 to 16)- Current Liabilities
¢ ¢ excluding Current Maturity of Long
term borrowings (Note 23 to 28- Note
24)
PSERC through its tariff order for FY 2022-
i |Net profit ratio |Net Profit Net Sales 14.70% 130% | 10287205 |?> hasallowed Revenue Gap of FY 2020-21,
carrying costs of earlier years & review of
tariff of FY 2021-22.
Profit/(Loss) for the period (C-D) as  |Revenue from Operations as shown in
shown in P&L Afc P&L Afe (Note 30)
Return on PSERC through its tariff order for FY 2022-
j Capital Earning before interest and Capital Employed 7.85% 6.18% 26.97% 23 ha.s allowed Rever'me Gap of FY ?020-21,
loyed taxes carrying costs of earlier years & review of
employ tariff of FY 2021-22.
Profit/(Loss) for the period (C- Capital Employed = Tangible Net
D)+Finance costs (Note 33) as shown |Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax
in P&L Afc Liability
Total assets (A+B) as shown in BS-
Current liability excluding current
maturity of long term borrowings (Note
23 to 28-24)
PSERC through its tariff order for FY 2022-
K Return on Net Profit After Interest And Average Net Worth 20.06% 1.81% 1007.99% 23 ha.s allowed Rever.lue Gap of FY .2020—21,
Investment Taxes carrying costs of earlier years & review of
tariff of FY 2021-22.
Average of opening & closing of Equity
Profit/(Loss) for the period (C-D) as  |share capital & Closing balance of
shown in P&L Afc Profit & Loss Account as shown in
Balance sheet (Note 17+18)
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59 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses

The amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars

For the

March, 2022

year ended 31st

For the year ended

31st March, 2021
(Restated)

a) Amount required to be spent during the year @ 2% of Average of Profit/(Loss), as
per section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 years.

b) Amount of expenditure incurred

2020-21 (restated)
2019-20

2018-19 (restated)
2017-18 (restated)

Average of Profit/ (Loss) for FY 2021-22
Average of Profit/(Loss) for FY 2020-21

Detail of Average of Profit/(Loss), as per Section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 Years:-

1,540.83
(3,230.26)
(845.45)
(115.68)
(844.96)
(1,397.13)

60 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Based on the information available with the company, outstanding balances of parties covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 are as under:-

i  Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:-

(Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . . 2021-22 No. of 2020-21
No. Enterprise No. of firms Principal Interest firms Principal Interest

i |Micro 7 3.22 - 13 41.84] -

ii [Small 26 309.03 - 16 449.53 -

iii |Medium 10 711.16 - 8 325.84 -
Total 43 1,023.41 - 37| 817.21 -

ii The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the payment made to the

supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year:-
Sr. . ) 2021-22 No. of 2020-21
No. Enterprise No. of items Principal Interest items Principal Interest

i |Micro, Medium - - - - - -

ii |Small - - - -

iii The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006:-

Sr. ] ., 2021-22 No. of 2020-21

No. Enterprise No. of items Interest due Interest payable items Interest due Interest payable
i [Micro, Small, Medium - - - - - -
iv The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year:-

Sr. . . 2021-22 No. of 2020-21

No. Enterprise No. of items Interest due Interest payable | items Interest due Interest payable

i [Micro, Small, Medium - - - - - -

v The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act,
2006:-

Sr. . . 2021-22 No. of 2020-21
No. Enterprise No. of items Interest due Interest payable | items Interest due Interest payable

i [Micro, Small, Medium - - - - - -
61 Detail of Immoveable Properties whose title deeds are not in the name of PSTCLas on 31.03.2022 (Rupees in Lacs)

Whether title deed holder is
G a promoter, director or Reason for not being

Sr. Description of Item of ross Title deeds held in the relative of a promoter* Property held since| held in the name of
No. Property iaarliyelng name of /director or employee of which date the PSTCL ( indicate

promoter/director

disputed case also)

The title deeds of immoveable properties procured before 16.04.2010 are not mutated in the name of PSTCL , but the ownership of such assets
accrued to PSTCL by operation of law through Transfer scheme notified by Punjab Govt. on 24.12.2012. The corporation is in the process of
obtaining the said title deeds available with PSPCL (as the Estate of erstwhile PSEB which is now functioning under PSPCL after unbundling and
is the custodian of such title deeds). The company has details/allotment letters/deeds in respect of land procured after 16.04.2010.

@D
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There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period and are
very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time for effecting the
required corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

PSTCL has measured its borrowings initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost
except in case of transaction cost incurred on account of Guarantee fees. The loans taken on Guarantee
fees are drawn in multiple tranches and with variable rate of interest.

PSTCL has not measured the non-current borrowings at amortized cost using effective interest rate
(EIR) method of Guarantee fees being immaterial in consideration to the size and turnover of the
Company.

During the year a sum of Rs. 38.96 lacs appearing as negative balances in CWIP due to material returned
to store adjusted vide various SRWs has been reduced from the respective assets. Due to this,
depreciation of Rs. 6.77 lacs has been reduced during the year keeping in view the immateriality for
showing in the previous years.

PSTCL is recognizing the revenue on the basis of tariff orders issued by the Hon'ble Commission
(PSERC). Some of the decisions of PSERC have been challenged in the APTEL/ Supreme Court.
PSTCL will account for the amount on the basis of outcome of the pending cases in APTEL/Supreme
Court.

Some of the assets as allocated to the Company, vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab, are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (PSPCL). Similarly, the Company is
also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/receivable to/from PSPCL
has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement between the two
Companies for use of such assets.

As per Ind AS-12, the deferred tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only when
there is a certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off the said
deferred tax assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable that the same can
be set off with the future income within the allowable period specified in the Income Tax Act 1961. In
view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the deferred tax asset in the current
financial year 2021-22.

The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other parties
shown in the accounts are subject to confirmation.

MAT Credit is not recognized in the books of accounts as the company has exercised the option of
Section 115BAA ofIncome Tax Act, 1961 for FY 2020-21 (AY-2021-22) onwards.

The books of account of Civil Circle, Patiala include completed assets of Plant & Machinery which has
not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of completed assets which
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relates to erstwhile PSEB period, to the concerned P&M divisions, depreciation of Rs. 63.87 lacs has
been charged during FY 2021-22 on all such completed assets in respect of Civil Circle Patiala has been

charged to P&L account.

71  The previous year's figures have been reclassified/regrouped/merged/restated for the purpose of
comparison with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes to

accounts, wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached

For B D Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000621N

Sd/-
(Kanika Mehra)
Partner
M.No. 514757
Place: Patiala
Date: 18.07.2022

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(Vinod Kumar Bansal)
Director/F&C

Sd/-
(Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officer

Sd/-
(A. Venu Prasad)
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

Sd/-
(Sahil Panday)
Company Secretary
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Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM |

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN U40109PB2010SGC033814
Name of Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Registered Office PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala-147001, Punjab, India

12" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the member (s):

Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No.:
I/We, being the member(s) of equity shares of the above named  company, hereby
appoint
1. Name: E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her
2. Name: E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her
3. Name: E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her

as may/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 12" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Friday, 30" September, 2022 at 12.00 Noon at the Registered
Office of the Company at PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr. No. Resolutions
ORDINARY BUSINESS BY ORDINARY RESOLUTION
1. Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements as at 31 March 2022,
the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for FY 20 22-23.

SPECIAL BUSINESS BY ORDINARY RESOLUTION

2. Special Business

3. To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2022-23.

Signed this.....................e. dayof....oooviiiiiiiiiiiiii, 2022

Signature of Shareholder.................. Signature of Proxy holder(s)........................

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.
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